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SPEAKER SHARKEY:

The bill as amended passes.

Will the Clerk please call Calendar 188.
THE CLERK:

188, on page 7, favorable report of the joint
standing committee on Labor and Public Employees,

Substitute House Bill 5527, AN ACT CONGCERNING A

DOMESTIC WORKERS BILL OF RIGHTS.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

The distinguished chairman of the Labor
Committee, Representative Tercyak, you have the floor,
sir.

REP. TERCYAK (26th):

Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. I move for
acceptance of the joint committee's favorable report
and passage of the bill.

SPEAKER SHARKEY:

The question is on acceptance of the joint
committee's favorable report and passage of the bill.

Will you remark, sir?

REP. TERCYAK (26th):
Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. The Clerk has

an amendment, LCO 4246. I would ask the Clerk to
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please call the amendment and that I be granted leave
of the Chamber to summarize.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Will the Clerk please call LCO 4246, which will
be designated House Amendment "A".
THE CLERK:

House Amendment "A", LCO 4246 introduced by

Representative Tercyak et al.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

The gentleman seeks leave of the Chamber to
summarize. Is there objection? Seeing none, you may
proceed with summarization, sir.

REP. TERCYAK (26th):

Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. Some may
recall that with your encouragement, many Committees
scheduled off-campus hearings this year. We held a
hearing in Bridgeport because from Bridgeport we got
information about domestic workers. They talked about
working conditions, how other states were improving
things.

We had a long hearing. We heard a lot of
testimony and we still weren't sure what's going on.

We continued the hearing here in Hartford on another
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day and we still don't know what should be the right
answer.

We're being thoughtful about this. We'll keep on
meeting and the amendment, which will now, affects the
bill. It will establish a task force to look into the
lot of domestic workers and make suggestions.

And that's it. I move adoption.

SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Thank you, sir. The question before the Chamber
is adoption of House Amendment "A". Will you remark?
Will you remark?

If not, let me try yvour minds. All those in

favor of House "A" please signify by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Those opposed, nay? The ayes have it. The

amendment is adopted.

Would you care to remark on the bill as amended?
Representative Smith.

REP. SMITH (108th):
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. This is a task force,

just so the Chamber is aware of this, so we can study
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the issue of domestic workers. I urge my colleagues
to support it. Thank you.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Thank you, sir.

Would you care to remark further on the bill as
amended?

Representative Ayala.

REP. AYALA (128th):

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Good evening.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Good evening, madam.

REP. AYALA (128th):

I actually  just wanted to say that I first had
the opportunity to speak to some of the individuals
that hopefully this task force will help. They seem
to be very upset that they do not have rights and many
of them actually come from The Hollow in Bridgeport
and I can identify with them, because it's not the
first time that I hear that they're a bit outraged
with being taken advantage of.

So I believe that this is a great measure in
order to study exactly how many other people in the
state are affected by this, not just these individuals

that have come up and voice their opinions.
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I believe that just maybe a small portion of
people aféected by this and --
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

If you may pause for just a moment, madam. I know
the hour is late and we're having a little bit of fun
here, but we do have members who wish to speak on the
bill, so please show her the respect that she's due
and take your conversations either at a lower level or
outside the Chamber.

Please proceed, madam.

REP. AYALA (128th):

In closing, I urge my colleagues to support this
bill. Thank you.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Thank you, madam.

Would you care to remark further on the bill as
amended? Would you care to remark further on the bill
as aménded?

If not, staff and guests to the well of the
House. Members take your seats. The machine will be
opened.

THE CLERK:
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The House of Representatives is voting by roll.

The House of Representatives is voting by roll. Wwill
members please return to the chamber immediately.
SPEAKER SHARKEY:

Have all the members voted? Have all the members
voted? Will members please check the board to make
sure your vote is properly cast.

If all the members have voted, the machine will
be locked and the Clerk will take a tally.

Will the Clerk please announce the tally.

THE CLERK:

House Bill 5527 as amended by House "A".

Total number voting 142
Necessary for passage 72
Those voting Yea 114
Those voting Nay 28
Those absent and not voting 9

SPEAKER SHARKEY:

.The bill as amended passes.
Will the Clerk please call Calendar 22.

THE CLERK:

-

On page 32, House Calendar 22, favorable report

of the joint standing committee on Environment,
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that.-require action by the House of Representatives be
immediately transmitted to the House.

THE CHAIR:

So ordered.

SENATOR LOONEY:

Thank you, Madam President. Also want to add to the
Go list an item on Calendar Page 15, Calendar 528,
House Bill 5450.

THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

On Page 24, Calendar 553,'Substitute for House Bill
Number 5527 AN ACT CONCERNING THE TASK FORCE ON

DOMESTIC WORKERS. Favorable Report of the Committee
on Labor and Public Employees. We have amendments.

THE CHAIR:

Senator Holder-Winfield. Senator Holder-winfield.
SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:

Thank you, Madam President. Madam President, I move
acceptance of the Joint Committee's Favorable Report
and passage of the bill in concurrence with the House.

THE CHAIR:

Motion is on acceptance and passage. Will you remark,
sir?

SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:

Yes, thank you, Madam President. Actually, Madam
President, there is an amendment to the bill. 1It's
LCO 4502. I would ask that it be called and I be
granted leave of the Chamber to summarize.

THE CHAIR:
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Mr. Clerk. Would you please look at the number again,
Senator. Is that the correct number?

SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:
Yes, Madam President.

THE CHAIR:

Well, we're going to have to stand at ease. The Clerk
doesn't have it in his possession yet. Just stand at
ease for a moment.

(Chamber at ease.)

Senator, it's as amended by the House. Would you
recall the bill again as amended?

Senator Holder-Winfield, do you want to call it as
amended by the House. It is not the right, the same,
amendment, House Amendment. So if I'm correct, it is
4246. 1Is that the bill that is amended by the House?
On LCO?

The Senate is going to stand at ease.

(Chamber at ease.)

The Senate will come back to order. Senator Holder-
Winfield.

SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:

So Madam President, let me just be clear. I move the
acceptance of the Joint Committee's Favorable Report
and passage of the bill in concurrence with the House.

THE CHAIR:

The motion is on acceptance and passage. Will you
remark?

SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:

Yes, Madam President. What this bill does, it
establishes a task force on the domestic workers in
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the State of Connecticut to look at the issue that,
when we did for instance, Senate Bill 371, I brought
up about what has happened over the history of the
State of Connecticut where domestic workers have been
involved and sometimes cut out of our laws.

The bill was amended in the House to fix a slight
mistake allowing for appointment to the task force
from the leadership of the House and the Senate, and I
would urge this Chamber to pass Senate Bill 5527.

THE CHAIR:
Will you remark? Will you remark? Senator Markley.
SENATOR MARKLEY:

Thank you, Madam President. I rise in support of this
bill. We heard very compelling testimony in
Bridgeport about the problems faced by domestic
workers. There was a sweeping piece of legislation in
front of us at that point. I think it has wisely been
trimmed back to a task force. They can come up with
recommendations that we can consider next Session, and
I will support the bill. Thank you.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you. Will you remark? Will you remark?
Senator Fasano.

SENATOR FASANO:

Thank you, Madam President. Madam President, some
time ago there was a bill that dealt with the
retirement system in the State of Connecticut, and I
would like the Clerk to call LCO 5655.

THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK: e

LCO Number 5655, Senate "Aﬁ, offered by Senator
Fasano. )

003400
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THE CHAIR:

Senator Fasano.
SENATOR FASANO:

Thank you, Madam President. I move the Amendment and
request permission to summarize.

THE CHAIR:
The motion is on adoption. Will you remark, sir?
SENATOR FASANO:

Thank you, Madam President. Madam President, we may
recall a year ago there was a bill passed that allows
people who work in a state retirement system and they
have a MERS pension plan that if they retire either by
age or by disability and then rehire with another town
system that has a MERS system, but they do not
participate in that MERS plan, that they would be able
to continue with the disability payments that they had

o

before. *

So let me clarify it a little bit better. So if you
are a worker and you have a MERS plan and you have a
disability and you leave that town, you get your
disability payments. Then you're rehired by that town
or another town but do not participate in that MERS
system, you should be able to continue to receive your
disability.

There are a number of occasions in which the state has
allowed people to do it. So a year ago, we said let's
codify what's happening as a matter of practice. So
there was a bill that was put out. It went unanimous
in this Chamber. I think there was one vote, maybe no
votes, I can't recall in the House, and anyway, a
substantial majority in the House, total majority or
unanimous in the Senate, and then the Governor vetoed
the bill.

It was an understanding the reason why the veto was
there is that this would add to municipal costs. 1It's
clear that it does not add to municipal costs and the
rationale is therefore flawed.
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Madam President, this should have no problem due to
the fact it's already been approved by this Chamber
unanimously. It's already been approved by all but
one vote in the House. This is what's going on today.
This is how it's working today. So there's no reason
why we shouldn't do this. It would move very quickly
from the House because it has already been unanimously
proposed.

Madam President, I move this Amendment based upon
fairness. I move this Amendment because that's what
we're doing as a matter of practice and we should
codify so we're fair to everybody.

Madam President, I look forward to this Amendment
moving forward.

THE CHAIR:

Will you remark? Will you remark? Senator Holder-
Winfield.

SENATOR HOLDER-WINFIELD:

Yes, thank you, Madam President. While I agree with
everything that Senator Fasano said, I would have to
rise in opposition to the Amendment. Unfortunately,
looking at the hour, I think it may or may not get
through the House and I think the underlying bill is
policy that we all want to see done.

Since this bill is here for final action, I would ask
the Chamber to reject the Amendment, unfortunately.

THE CHAIR:

Will you remark? Senator Osten.

SENATOR OSTEN:

Thank you very much, Madam President. I think that we
have time to get this back down to the House but for a
vote and I would urge my colleagues to vote for this

Amendment. I thought the bill was a good bill last
year and I think it's a good bill now, a good

003402
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Amendment to this bill and I would urge people to vote
for this Amendment.

THE CHAIR:
Senator Welch.
SENATOR WELCH:

Thank you, Madam President. I agree with Senator
Fasano and Senator Osten. There's both time and this
is the right policy.

You know, right now we've just gone through a brief
history where people have been treated disparately
under the current rules and regulations and that's
just patently unfair.

We're trying to, as Senator Fasano said, get some
fairness here. Thank you, Madam President.

THE CHAIR:

Will you remark? Will you remark? Senator Holder-
Winfield. A Roll Call Vote has been asked for by
Senator Fasano. Will you remark? If not, Mr. Clerk,
will you please call for a Roll Call Vote and the
machine will be opened.

THE CLERK:
Immediate Roll Call has been ordered in the Senate.

Roll Call on Senate Amendment Schedule "A™ has been
ordered in the Senate.

THE CHAIR:

If all members have voted, all members have voted, the
machine will be closed. Mr. Clerk, will you please
call the tally.

THE CLERK:

On House Bill Number 5527. I'm sorry. House, Senate
Amendment Schedule "A" for House Bill 5527.

Total number voting 36
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Necessary for adoption 19
Those voting Yea 15
Those voting Nay 21
Those absent and not voting 0
THE CHAIR:

The Amendment fails. Will you remark further? Will
you remark further? 1f not, Mr. Clerk, will you call
for a Roll Call Vote. The machine will be opened.

THE CLERK:

Immediate Roll Call has been ordered in the Senate.

Immediate ROI1l Call has been ordered in the Senate.
THE CHAIR:

Senator Duff, would you like to vote, sir? Thank you.
If all members have voted, all members have voted, the
machine will be closed. Mr. Clerk, will you please
call a tally.

THE CLERK:

On House Bill 5527.

Total number voting 36

Necessary for adoption 19

Those voting Yea 36

Those voting Nay 0

Those absent and not voting 0
THE CHAIR:

The Bill passes. Senator Looney.

SENATOR LOONEY:

Thank you, Madam President. Madam President, if the
Clerk would call as the next item, Calendar 55, Page
24, Calendar 555, House Bill 5389 from the Committee
on Public Safety and Security, to be followed, Madam
President, by Calendar Page 15, Calendar 468, House
Bill 5450 and Calendar Page 12, Calendar 434, House
Bill 5355. Thank you, Madam President.
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REP. MINER: Thank you.
MAGGIE DRAG: I just want to add to that -- that our
solution that Tom will be presenting, that will
satisfy both the consumers, the recipients of
the care, and also, you know, the care
providers. :
So we'll be happy to present those solutions.
REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Okay.

MAGGIE DRAG: Thank you.

REP.

HB5Y53 Jomn
hhs5a7

TERCYAK: Yeah. John Shulansky. Welcome, sir.
Begin when you're --

SHULANSKY: Good evening, gentlemen. Thank you
very much for your time this evening.

My name is John Shulansky and I am a partner
and owner of EldersChoice of Connecticut. We
are registered with the Department of Consumer
Protection as a Homemaker Companion Agency and
were classified as a Registry, and we're also
registered with the Department of Labor as an
Employer Fee Paid Employment Agency, because
that's technically what we are more than
anything else.

EldersChoice refers trained individuals to
provide extended live-in non-medical care

support at home for the frail elderly and

adults with chronic illnesses.

I appear before you today to speak in
opposition of House Bill 5313. The principal
impacts of this bill are threefold.

One, they reduce consumer choice. Two, they
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I think most importantly, you've heard
testimony today about the Fair Labor Standards

Act.

What I am to emphasize is the United States
Department of Labor has spent since 2008
investing changes to the Fair Labor Standards
Act.

When they promulgated their original draft
proposals, it took them 18 months to accept
comments. They receive 50,000 comments and
finally issued the final regulations in the
fall of 2013 to be -- to become law in January
of 2015. That gives you an idea of the scope
.and extent of these regulations, which are over

4

350 pages long. t

The short answer is that if an individual is a
direct care worker, and that means working
directly for the family, they are exempt under
certain conditions from the Fair Labor
Standards Act, and that is the only way an
individual is exempt, if they are a direct care
worker.

There will be no other exemptions going forward
after January 1. And the U.S. Department of
Labor has identified that there is a specific
need. As Maggie mentioned in the Florida
Statutes, other states have identified the same
issue.

There are good best practices that we need to
consider here. I also want to comment briefly
on 5453, which establishes timekeeping roles
and the calculation of sleep time.

Again, this is not a bad bill, but it is not in
harmony with the FLSA regulations, and I want
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to encourage that the state try to avoid having
different regulations from the federal
regulations.

Most of us are small businesses and it's very
hard for us to advise consumers on being
compliant with both the federal law and the
state law when they may be in conflict.

You actually have bills before you to -- before
this Committee, for example we'll hear about
this in Bridgeport on Thursday, 5527 has a
different set of sleep rules. It says seven
hours, not five hours, not six hours, not eight
hours.

So we've got a lot of different proposals here.
What's most important is that there is a way
for us to address this collaboratively with the
Department of Aging, with the Department of
Social Services, with the Department of Labor,
the Department of Consumer Protection.

And we need to consider this -- the need for a
comprehensive solution here.

I'll be glad to answer your questions.
REP. TERCYAK: Thank you.

Anyone have any questions?

Okay. Thank you very much.

Tom, want to wrap it up? And we're looking for
an answer here.

THOMAS FALIK: Okay.

]
Well, my name is Tom Falik and I am here HﬁLgﬁi;gL

representing the Connecticut Association of
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leave to many of our healthcare coworkers,
including physician's assistants, registered
nurses, occupational, physical, and respiratory
therapists, health aides, the hospital
cafeteria food servers and cooks, but not to
imaging technologists.

I hope you.understand the commitment to quality
care that imaging professionals make to our
patients and employers.

The resolution of this inadvertent omission
will provide equitable and appropriate
compensation for their continued high level of
service to the ill and injufed in.our state.

Thank you for your consideration in this issue
and if you have any questions, I'll be more
than happy to try to answer them.

KATHLEEN WOMELSDORF: Okay: Good evening.

REP. TERCYAK: Thank you..

KATHLEEN WOMELSDORF: Chairman Tercyak, members of
the Labor and Public Employees Committee.

I want to thank you for hearing my concerns
regarding Senate Bill Number 242.

My name is Kathleen Womelsdorf and I am a
resident of Wallingford, Connecticut.

I'm asking that you that you pass Senate Bill
242 as I truly believe it will resolve an
oversight to a piece of legislation that has

already been enacted. *-
. ]

The bill that I am referring to was Senate Bill
913, Public Act 11-52.
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This bill provides paid sick leave to employees
who do not already receive this benefit from
their employers. This bill became effective in
January of 2012.

The oversight I am referring to is that while
this bill covers many employees in the service
industry and almost all in the healthcare field
of similar occupations, it neglects to cover
diagnostic imaging professionals.

It is my understanding that medical imaging
technologists were inadvertently left off of
the list of healthcare professionals that this
law provides sick-leave benefits to.

I have worked for over 25 years in the cardiac
catheterization laboratory at Yale New Haven
Hospital. I work side by side with many
healthcare providers.

The most effective way I can think of to convey
to you how I believe that radiologic
technologists should be covered in this piece
of legislation is to describe my situation.

After the birth of my three children, I changed
my hours from 40 hours a week to 16 scheduled
hours a week. I take on-call shifts, holidays,
nights, and weekends.

When I'm on call, at any given time I can get
activated for an emergency at night or on the
weekends.

When I do get beeped in, or activated, I rush
in to the hospital to meet the EMTs,
paramedics, ER nurses and ER techs, all
bringing a critically ill patient to our lab.

My counterparts to the team are -- in the lab
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are two nurses. A reﬁpiratory therapist will
come and connect the patient to a ventilator.

It occurred to me that every person in that
room with the exception of me is covered by the
old bill as it stands.

As a radiologic technologist, if my children
are sick or if I am ill, I do not receive the
same sick leave benefit as the other members on
the team. K

I'm only asking that you pass Senate Bill 242
to resolve this situation.

I believe all the people on the team that I am
honored to be a part of provide an equal level
of service and should be afforded the same
rights and benefits.

Diagnostic imaging professionals, including
radiologic technologists, should be covered
under this important piece of legislation.

I want to thank you for your time and ask that
you vote in favor of Senate Bill 242.

Thank you.
REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Well done both
of you. )
Any questions?
Representative -- wow.
A VOICE: So right there, we got it.

KATHLEEN WOMELSDORF: Thank you.

REP. TERCYAK: Not for nothing, but boy do we smile
on people when you can get two in under the_
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three minutes. Thank you very much.

KATHLEEN WOMELSDORF: Thank you.

WILLIAM HENNESSEY: Thank you.

REP. TERCYAK: Next up, Kevin Lynch, followed by
Mike Riley, Chris Syrek, and then Pat McCabe.

Is Kevin Lynch here? Once, twice. No. Come
on up, Mike, to be followed by Chris Syrek, Pat
McCabe, and then Jen -- and then a bunch of
folks about 5454, Jen Jennings, Scott Basso,
Eric Deramo, and Jeff Leon.

Mr. Riley, welcome. "Thank you for your
patience.

MICHAEL RILEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and thank *Sﬁh2£tﬁ
you for your patience. It's been a long day
and I'm not going to take three minutes.

We wrote to the Committee earlier this session
asking for the Committee to raise a bill about
a matter of some importance to a few people,
that being truckers who have an employee with a
commercial driver's license who wind up with a
DUI in their automobile.

Current law says if you get a DUI in a truck
and you're a CDL driver, you are out of that
truck and you are not eligible for unemployment
compensation benefits.

If you get a DUI in a passenger car, you're a
CDL owner, you're out of the truck for a year,
you're still eligible for unemployment benefits
because the offense was not in the course of
employment.
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The problem that we.would like to solve by the
only bill that we've asked the Legislature to
raise this year would not charge back the
employer for the experience that laying off
this one driver had.

Currently, the driver's eligible. The
company's experience is affected by that claim.

There are other situations where no -- no
charge back arrangements are made. Seems to me
this is a company ‘that is doing what the law
requires them to do. He doesn't want to lose
this driver and I think it's the right thing to
do.

TERCYAK: Thank you very much. You answered my
first question by saying that, yes, there are
already situations under the law where should
somebody end up unemployed, it's not a
chargeback to their -- to the employer, but is
borne by all employers.

MICHAEL RILEY: Yes.

REP. TERCYAK: You didn't mention that recent court
-- well, since last term, a court decision
affecting this situation. Could you please, if
you know (inaudible).

MICHAEL RILEY: Yes. There was -- it was actually a
member of my board of directors, had a driver
in this situation. And the -- the law is
somewhat ambiguous if you -- if you come at it

from where we sit.

He challenged the award. He -- the -- the
award was confirmed. He appealed the award.
He went to an appellate superior court. Then,
he went to an appellate court and he took it
all the way to the Supreme Court.
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His contention was this guy lost his job under
circumstances exactly the same as he would have
lost it if he was driving a truck and so I
don't think he should be eligible to receive
unemployment benefits.

The Supreme Court, on a four to two vote,
agreed that this driver is still eligible to
receive unemployment compensation benefits.
The guy who loses his CDL because he was DUIed
in a car.

So that issue is not on the table at this- stage
of the game. =

\
All we're asking is to be fair to that employer
and not make him bear an additional burden of
losing what might have been a very good
employee because of a -- something stupid.

And we have submitted language that we believe
will achieve our objective and we've filed all
that electronically.

REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Let me just
check with our attorney who's here. Lee, are
we up to -- have I asked the right questions
here to make it clear what we're talking about?
Thank you very much.

MICHAEL RILEY: We didn't -- and we didn't -- we --
we don't have a bill. We're suggesting that

there was amendment.

REP. TERCYAK: It was a bill that already does --
does address this and --

MICHAEL RILEY: Yes.

REP. TERCYAK: -- this would be very appropriate to

001367
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be -- should we decide that this is the way we

want to go and I personally am sympathetic to
it, that that bill would be the perfect vehicle
for this -- for this change.

Thank you very much. Thank you for your
patience.

MICHAEL RILEY: Thank you very much. Thanks.

REP.

REP .

TERCYAK: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. Mike, sit
back down. Representative Miner has --

MINER: I want him to get his full nickel's
worth. :

So -- so your -- your proposal, or the concept,
really deals with one set of circumstances, not
on an ongoing basis? '

MICHAEL RILEY: Right. Well, what we want to do is

take care of this inequity that occurs where
the employer has -- has, you know, a burden-to
bear through no fault of his own. He's doing
what the law requires him to do.

We are not addressing this year the big issue,
which is whether or not this is the way it
should go.

There were -- there were significant legal
arguments, pretty sophisticated stuff, about
under what circumstances someone would be
disqualified from unemployment compensation
benefits because of a DUI that results in them
losing their CDL.

But we -- we could not win' that battle. So we
would like to at least straighten this part of
it out and we can talk about the rest of it
another time. '
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REP. MINER: And so again, I -- I don't mean to be
thick. So this affects one individual and one
company?

MICHAEL RILEY: No. This -- this happens, rarely,
but it happens.

REP. MINER: So --

MICHAEL RILEY: And it's very frustrating for a

company that has a CDL driver to lose them and
then get nailed with an increase in his
assessment. This fixes that and only that.

But it's not one company. It's not one drier.

REP. MINER: And -- and so, in terms of the change
in policy here with regard to decrim on
marijuana, that -- that arrest still carries
the same penalty in terms of a CDL?

MICHAEL RILEY: There -- the federal law prevails on

REP.

CDL drivers and any CDL driver that tests
positive for marijuana is disqualified from
driving a truck.

MINER: And -- and --

MICHAEL RILEY: It doesn't matter what states do,

REP.

what -- who legalizes what, whether or not it's
for medicinal purposes. Marijuana is a banned
substance for someone driving a large truck and
that has not changed by any states' actions
with regard to legalization or other things.

MINER: And -- but in terms of a DUI
conviction, it's only a DUI, or is it a -- or
is it a -- is it -- is the infraction for

marijuana considered to be sufficient to lose
your CDL license?
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MICHAEL RILEY: Yeah. 1It's -- it's driving under

the influence of alcohol or drugs.

REP. MINER: But no. But I'm asking you about a
non-DUI charge that would be just the
possession, whatever it is. 1It's --

MICHAEL RILEY: An arrest?
REP. MINER: Yeah.

MICHAEL RILEY: For -- no. That would not
disqualify somebody from driving a vehicle.
But if he was found in a random drug test to be
over the tolerances, he's out of the truck.

REP. MINER: Okay. So I'm just -- as I'm thinking
about this, the window is -- is closed a bit
more than that population would create. I
mean, you're not asking for those individuals.

MICHAEL RILEY: No.

REP. MINER: Thank you.

MICHAEL RILEY: Well -- well, no. I -- I -- let me
think about that for one second, because this
has been -- =

REP. MINER: You can think about it tonight and it
won't change my mind between tonight and
tomorrow. How's that?

MICHAEL RILEY: You know what? I don't want to
think about it right now.

REP. MINER: You're my kind of guy.

da

‘REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much.
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MICHAEL RILEY: Thank you.

REP.

TERCYAK: And we understand your concern that,
for something off the job where the employer
has no choice, it would be nice if it wasn't
held against the employer as if they had laid
the person off. Thank you very much.

Chris Syrek, followed by Pat McCabe.

Welcome, sir. Thank you for your patience.
Please begin when you're ready.

CHRIS SYREK: Thank you, Chairman Tercyak and the

Committee for giving me a few minutes to speak
about online prevailing wage this evening.

My name is Chris Syrek. I'm the vice-president
of Associated Builders hnd Contractors of
Connecticut. CT ABC is a Statewide trade
association of almost 200 members- that
represents merit shop contractors.

CT ABC would like to voice our support for
Senate Bill 318, AN ACT CONCERNING ELECTRONIC

PREVAILING WAGE NOTICES.

Lelah Campo, our chapter president, testified
in support of this proposal at your October 29
hearing, your offsite hearing in New Britain,
and she would like to thank Senator Osten,
Representative Tercyak, and the Committee for
your leadership in raising this bill.

Prevailing wage reporting can be a time
consuming process for contractors. The data
must be entered electronically, printed, copied
for company record keeping purposes, packaged
and mailed.

Allowing for electronic submission would

001371
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streamline this proceés for the contractor by
eliminating the need to print, copy, and
package and mail the forms.

This would cut down on the administrative
aspects of their business.

Online prevailing wagg reporting would also cut
down on cost and waste. Printing multiple
copies, packaging them, and mailing the forms
can be expensive for contractors, especially
contractors that have large numbers of
employees on jobs for extended periods of time.

To be able to file the forms online directly
would provide a significant cost savings over
the course of -- of time. Online filing could
also have a positive effect on the timeliness
of reporting.

By making the process easier to complete, and
reducing the administrative burden, contractors
would be able to file these reports in a timely
manner.

Over the years, general contractors and
construction managers accumulate thousands of
boxes of this prevailing wage data that must be
stored.

This data must also be protected as it does
contain sensitive identity information of their
employees.

In addition, this would give the Department of
Labor the ability to access prevailing wage
forms from their office, rather than having to
perform onsite visits.

Prevailing wage forms are stored at the prime
contractor's office, and the state incurs costs
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to view these forms for errors or for
violations.
This could drastically increase the
effectiveness of the state's reviewing of
prevailing wage compliance.
In conclusion, online prevailing wage reporting
is a concept whose time has definitely come.
It would have a positive effect on the
construction industry and the contractors'
ability to do business in the state of
Connecticut.
We fully support this bill and offer
Connecticut ABC's support as a resource during
this legislative process.
We thank you very much for your time tonight
and I'm happy to answer any questions.
REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Just to make

perfectly clear, the paperwork now has to be
mailed in? 1It's not like there's a drop spot,
you can't hand deliver it to the office. Is
that correct?

CHRIS SYREK: To my knowledge, you have to mail the

REP.

forms. Correct.

TERCYAK: That's what I understand, too. Thank
you very much. Are there any other questions?

Thank you very much. You were very clear. We
appreciate your coming here and giving us your
opinion. Thank you.

CHRIS SYREK: Thank you.

REP. TERCYAK: Okay. Pat McCabe, followed by Tom

001373
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Swam, Matthew Brokman, and Cameron Champlain.

i&ﬂL&iﬁﬂ PATRICK MCCABE: Good evening members of the
Committee, Mr. Chairman from the great city of
New Britain, my boyhood home.

Thank you for your service here this evening.

. )l
I am testifying on behalf of the Securities --
I'm Patrick McCabe testifying on behalf of the
Securities Industry Financial Markets
Association.

Kim (inaudible) who testified last year on a
similar bill could not be here today. She
wanted to be. So she has submitted extensive
testimony to you.

I'm not going to certainly read all of that.

I'm going to try and -- and give you the high
points and -- and hopefully move this along.
Just so -- just so you know, SIFMA represents

the securities firms, banks, asset managers,
many of whom have a presence in Connecticut.

Many of our members provide various services to
-- to retirement plans, including advisory
services, investment opportunities, and plan
record keeping.

The industry agrees, as I think most people did
here today, that there is a savings challenge
in this country.

Individuals need to .save more for retirement.
They need to better understand the benefits of.
compounding interest, diversification, not
accessing retirement saving accounts for other
purposes.
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Additional education is part of this process,
with age-appropriate programs for children and
adults, and really stress the need for
additional education.

SIFMA however believes that 249 is a step in
the wrong direction. It would burden the state
with additional cost and liability to develop,
establish, and administer a new program.

A number of people have testified-to various
aspects of that earlier this evening.

Just a snapshot of -- of the industry. 22,000
people in the securities industry in
Connecticut, 110,000 people in the state
employed in the finance and insurance
industries. o

The products that this industry provides
currently to residents in Connecticut, 401 (k)s,
403 (b)s, 40l1l(a)s, 457 plans, simple SEP, and
traditional Roth IRAs.

There's a tremendous number of products out
there and we believe that citizens can have
access to them. Just betting them to those
products.

Something you probably didn't know, small
businesses can also take advantage of Costco
online opportunities. I didn't know that till
recently. I -- I'd direct you to a website and
you'll see low cost plans available for small
businesses actually through Costco.

Final point. As you know, the President
announced his myRA proposal.

The RFP was issued by Treasury on February 27
and the plan should be up and running by year's
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end.

%

Why should the state take on the cost and
liability when this alternative targeting the
same client base is in the works?

And we really stress that myRA program.

And (inaudible). Wait for California to answer
those really hard and expensive questions.

The -- the ERISA question, the Department of
Labor question. 1It's going to take probably
until 2015.

In the meantime, people can -- can begin to

access the myRA account soon and see where it
goes from there.
I really appreciate your time this evening.

REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Thank you for
waiting to talk with us.

Any questions?

Thank you very much. Appreciate your time.

Let's see. Next up is Tom Swam. Heck with
him. Matthew Brokman? Come on up. To be
followed by Cameron Champlain.

And then, if there's anybday else who would
like to testify and hasn't signed up vet,

please do let us know.

_SMHﬂ MATTHEW BROKMAN: Plenty of time.
He 5345

_Jiﬁ)EEkSI Apologies for taking the last -- one of the
.JSE)QqZ last three minutes, but being recently married,

I've learned I've got :to get the last word in
whenever I can.
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So with that said, I'm here tonight on behalf
of AFSCME Council 4, the union of 32,000 public
and private employee members across the State
of Connecticut.

I have submitted written testimony, so I do
just want to keep my comments brief,
particularly on Senate Bill 249 in response to
some of the concerns that have been raised this
evening.

First of all, the majority of our members, the
vast majority of our members, have defined
benefit pensions.

These pensions keep them out of poverty, they
keep them from relying on public assistance for
elderly nutrition, housing, healthcare.

However, as workers are increasingly moved from
DB pensions to more risky retirement savings
plans, like 401 (k)s or dropped from retirement
plans altogether, we are bound to see the
benefits of these pensions disappear.

In fact, in Connecticut, we are just now
beginning to see this shift. Over the past
eight years, according to data complied by OFA,
state assistance to low income elderly has
actually gone up by over $20 million.

It's just state money. That does not include
federal money or municipal services.

Senate Bill 249 is a first step towards
rebuilding that three-legged stool, the
retirement security that the President has
talked so much about -- President Roosevelt
talked so much about.

Attached with my testimony is a study that was
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conducted by economlsts at the new school at
Schwartz Center For Economic Policy Analysis
that documents the trend of a decrease in the
employer sponsorship of retirement plans here
in Connecticut.

We've heard a lot of testlmony today that
there's a healthy marketplace for retirement
plan.

. We would argue that the 74,000 workers in the
State of Connecticut that don't have retirement
plans would probably beg to differ with that
idea.

Further, if good or better plans are currently
available on the private market, great. Let's
make those -- let's make sure these workers,
these 74,000 of them, have access to those
plans, which is what this bill is intended to
do. Education we've heard is a big part of how
we make sure that happens.

Yes, that's why it's in the bill. 1In fact,
part of the obligation of his board that is
created is to inform the general public about
the need for financial education and for saving
for retirement.

[
One point in particular that we've heard a lot
this evening is that this would not be self-
sustaining or wouldn't -- or would create
liability for the state. However, the bill
explicitly states the opposite of that.
And the irony of this concern is that the
section of the bill that the opponents cite for
proof that this is going to6 create a liability
or that this is going to not be self-sustaining
is actually the section of the bill that says
this must be self-sustaining, this must not
create liability in order for us to move
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forward with the plan. So I just don't
understand that -- that concern.

Briefly, just want to mention our support for
three other bills in your agenda, House Bill

5345, AN ACT CONCERNING' WORKFORCE INVESTMENT

"BOARDS.

These are boards that are funded through
federal funds, majority -- we represent folks
who work in the:employment services department
of the Department of Labor. These are folks
who help people who are unemployed to find
jobs, help employers find workers who are good
for their jobs, help veterans find jobs that
are applicable to -- to the work that they've
done for overseas.

So we did a study of how these WIBs interact
with the state and with the state DOL. We've

heard -- because we've heard a lot from our
members.
We had a -- an extensive Freedom of Information

Act request and what we found is going to be a
report that's included actually with my
testimony on how these boards are actually not
meeting the standards that we'd expect them to
do.

They are -- are not bringing people into high
paying jobs that we'd want them to be providing
them into. They're resulting in
inefficiencies. We could have duplication of
services.

And so, we feel that this bill will help us in
resolving some of those issues.

Also support, real briefly, House Bill 5451,
regarding healthcare pooling. Working along
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with municipalities on trying to make sure that
they just request thé.information from the
Comptroller. This bill takes the politics out
of that.

Senate Bill 242 concerning sick leave for
teachers' assistants, representing a lot of
teaching assistants across the State of
Connecticut. These are folks who come into
contact with kids. We want to make sure the
have that time off to be healthy.

REP. TERCYAK: Thank you véry much. Are there any
questions? Yes, please.

S$Hd4g SENATOR MARKLEY: You know, one of the things we
" just heard about from the opponents of the bill
is the idea that there's -- that there's
insurance that would be purchased by the state
to insure against loss in the marketplace, I
guess.

Is that correct? It seems to me that -- I
can't imagine who would give such a policy.

Is that correct? Are such policies available?
Is that an intrinsic part of this proposal?

MATTHEW BROKMAN: So there's a section of the bill -
- I don't unfortunately have a copy of it with
me. Pam?

But there's a section of the bill that allows
the Treasurer to have the option to procure
insurance should she feel -- should the
Treasurer deem it necessary to do so to protect
the assets of the fund.

That's a decision that the Treasurer and the
Board can -- and make. That's -- it gives them
that authority to do so.




001381

325 March 11, 2014
hac/gbr LABOR AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 2:00 P.M.
COMMITTEE

The treasurer also, by pooling the assets in
the fund -- so if I'm out there right now and
I've got a 401(k), I, as an individual, am
taking on the risk of saying how much of my
money am I putting into this mutual fund versus
that mutual fund versus this individual stock.

What the Treasurer is able to do is say I've
got a lot more assets in this pool and so I can
better hedge that risk by better investing
certain strategies that I think -- maybe it's
housing, maybe it's less liquid. But, hey.

Or I could do it through other -- through other
means and making sure that we're keeping the
risk minimal.

SENATOR MARKLEY: You know, I don't believe there's
any way to keep the risk minimal. If the
market goes down, it doesn't matter fund you
have it in.

But let me ask you this. Let's say that we
don't have insurance and the market goes down
and the assets are diminished. Does the state
then have any liability?

MATTHEW BROKMAN: No. The bill explicitly states
that the state would not have liability.

SENATOR MARKLEY: Okay. Thank you very much.

MATTHEW BROKMAN: Yeah. 1It's -- it's line 255, by
the way. That's what (inaudible).

REP. TERCYAK: Great. Thank you very much. No
other questions? Thépk you for waiting.

MATTHEW BROKMAN: Thank you.
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REP. TERCYAK: Cameron Champlain is the last person
signed up.

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: You always save the best for
last.

REP. TERCYAK: It's like a policy. Yes. Thank you.
CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: Yeah. Last.
Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley,
*Representative Miner, thank you for being here

to listen to this.

I'm here -- I'm here -- I represent Plumbers
and Pipe Fitters Local 777.

We want to go on record being opposed to H.B.
5454, which is the apprentice ratio change.

In 2008, the former senator that was the co-

chair on general law put a committee together. ‘
He appointed me as a chairman on the union ‘ ‘
side, Lelah Campo .from ABC on the non-union
side. ' '

We each appointed three people to look into
this ratio, because it's been going on -- well,
I -- I got it in my testimony that I hope you
have in front of you, from -- I started her in
1986 and right up till 2008, it was on your --
somebody's agenda almost every year. :

He said, you know, I'm sick of hearing all
this, you know, going back and forth. Let's do:
a study and find out.

We did the study. Took us about a year and a

half. And in the 2010 session, there was a

bill passed for the present ratio of |
apprentices, and that bill was Public Act 10- ‘
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I must emphasize that the entire committee,
union and non-union, agreed that this ratio was
the best solution for the industry to ensure
that we have properly trained apprentices and
therefore the best trained journeymen in the
future.

Remember, one of Connecticut's greatest assets
is its highly trained workforce.

I've got other -- you know, the rest of my
testimony is there, but for the sake of the
hour, if there's any questions, I'll answer the
questions. But I think you get my point.

TERCYAK: Yes. We do get your point. Are -
there any questions? Representative Miner,
please.

MINER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I missed the
date at which you said you got together to --

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: We -- this was in actually 2008

that Senator Colapietro appointed two of us and
told us to get a committee and we met until --
it was about a year and a half. It was in
December of 20089.

We met with Senator Colapietro in that session
in 2010 was when the -- the bill went through,
which is Public Act 10-27.

So it's only been four years and now somebody
wants to change it. I don't think they did a

study. I mean, we -- we -- it's in my
testimony.
I mean, we went through -- we got information

from the Labor Department. We got information



001384

328

March 11, 2014

hac/gbr LABOR AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES. = . 2:00 P.M.

COMMITTEE

from the tech schools. We got any information
we thought was pertinent. We compiled it.

And like I said, it was both sides. It was
four people union, four people non-union that
did this_study. And that's what we came up
with after a year and a half.

You can't just say, well, I think we should do
this or I think we -- let's have something to
back it up if we have to change.

MINER: There -- there was some testimony given
earlier in the day, back when I was-a younger
man, and that seemed to indicate that there --
that there was a pool of apprentices out there
who could benefit from this opportunity.

It really seems to me, you know, I've looked at
the math. It's a small number of people that
might be able to be employed in each workplace.

I guess I'm -- I'm curious as to why this is a
bad idea.

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: Well --

REP.

MINER: I mean, I get the notion that there is
some argument about supervision. Let's just
say I'm not persuaded by that.

Is there -- are there significant openings
within organized labor where they could consume
these individuals in terms of immediately
employ them so that organized labor wouldn't
necessarily have the same problem in terms of
the numbers? -

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: Right now, in all -- in -- in --

and I can only speak for the plumbers and pipe
fitters, but we have apprentices that are not
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working right now. There's just not that much
work out there on our side.

And I understand that -- the testimony I heard
was that there's going to be a lot of work for
installing gas -- you know, there's supposed to

be a -- a big push on the gas.

Well, I don't want an apprentice in my house
putting in -- if he's with a journeyman, that's
a different story, one-on-one.

But here's the thing. This study is -- it took
into, you know, the long-term effects of having
more apprentices.

And we feel that this guarantees that they're
going to be trained right and they will have a
future because, as you all know, these people
that are -- are entering in apprenticeship,
they don't just want a job, they want a career.

So this ensures that, yes, in the future,
they'll be apprentices coming up. They're
going to be journeymen.

If you had a one-to-one ratio like some people
have said they'd like, in -- if you figure --
if you figure the maths of -- if you -- math,
I'm sorry.

If you had 100 journeyman and you had one-to-
one ratio with 100, you know, one-to-one, how
long is it going to take before the market is
flooded, you have so many journeymen?

These new ones coming through are going to
either push the old ones out or not have a job.

So yes. We took a lot of things into
consideration and one thing that is still in
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effect is ratio relief, which is in my
testimony -

If you're a contractor, and say we do get a
glut of work for short-term, and that happens,
you can apply for apprentice ratio relief and
if you have no violations and if you have more
than a 50 percent completion rate, you can get
ratio relief.

And I don't know if there's more involved in --
in that exactly, but those are the most
important things.

And I'm -- I'm being told right now, from a
person in the Labor Department, they said 90
percent of the people that have asked for ratio
relief has received some portion of it, whether
they got the whole thing or part of it, I'm not
sure.

But the other thing is I think there's -- of
the top of my head, I think I heard this.

1,500 employers that have apprentice programs
and out of that, 96 percent of them have never
asked for ratio relief. So we're talking about
4 percent that have -- saying they have a
problem.

So I -- alls I can tell you is we -- we did a -
- a -- an in-depth study. So.

MINER: And -- and I -- I understand you did an
in-depth study. I think the State of
Connecticut still suffers from a recession,
certainly in the building trades.

And so, I guess I would offer to you that I
don't read anything in the bill that would
require any business to pick up more
apprentices than they want.
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I 'think it provides an opportunity for people
to avail themselves of that kind of an
education, an on-the-job training, which you
and I have talked about a lot.

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: Yes.

REP. MINER: You know, I -- we had -- I think it was
the community college folks here, it might have
been a week and a half ago, and a gentleman
came up and we were talking about the amount of
money we spent on education, in some cases, for
people that never even make much use of that
education.

And he said, you know, the place we could
probably put young people to work is in the
trades.

And when I saw this bill, I thought to myself,
you know, that kind of actually struck the same

‘ chord that the gentleman struck with me that
night, is good luck trying to find a plumber or
a pipe fitter or an electrician or whatever
many times.

And so, you know, what's the harm of putting
more people in the field?

So I, you know, I -- I get the fact that you
have a different opinion, but I'd ask you to
look at it again.

CAMERON CHAMPLAIN: Oh, you know, if somebody wants
to have another -- another committee put
together, that's up to -- but I -- I don't
think we should just say, okay, we're going to
do this.

Because the other thing is, and I -- I -- as
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you know, Representative Miner, I respect your
opinion. We've had many discussions.

But think about this. How many of them
contractors that are right now, and as you
said, there's still a recession. There's not a
lot of work.

If they -- right now, they can have two
apprentices to the first two journeymen in
their shop. So now, they can go to five, so
that would be three more.

Who -- who do you think is going to get laid

off to make room for these three? Journeymen.

There are going to be more journeymen out of

work. My opinion. ‘

REP. TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Are there any
other questions? No? Seeing none, we've
reached the end of our list of people signed up
to speak.

Would anybody else like to speak? Would
anybody else like to speak?

Are you kidding?
A VOICE: Oh, come on, Matt.

REP. TERCYAK: You think this is going to make us
sympathetic? If I were you.

Really quickly. What do you have to say?

MATTHEW HALLISEY: Well, Cameron say you save the
best for last. So thank you, Cameron.

REP. TERCYAK: Well, he's wrong. We save the last
for last.




001389

333 . March 11, 2014
hac/gbr LABOR AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 2:00 P.M.
COMMITTEE

. MATTHEW HALLISEY: Matthew Hallisey on behalf of the
Home Care Association of America Connecticut
Chapter.

You called Ken Gern earlier. He's not here.
He sends his regards. He had to leave.

He is the president of the organization.
I just want to point out that we're here in

support of House Bill 5313, AN ACT CONCERNING
HOMEMAKE SERVICES AND HOMEMAKER COMPANION

AGENCIES.
The bill -- the testimony -- written testimony
has been submitted. It -- it is up online on

the homepage for the -- the bill.

And simply put, the bill designates homemaker
companion agencies registries and homemaker
home health agencies as the employer of
individuals providing homemaker and companion

‘ services to consumers for the purposes of
unemployment compensation, wages, and workers'
compensation.

The bill, we believe it protects consumers and
-- and workers. It generates revenue for the
state. It's consistent with other -- with
state policy and other state programs.

And the bill does not -- is not an attempt, as
you may have heard earlier today, or in written
testimony, an attempt to kill any other
business model.

It's not an attempt to put anyone out of
business. It's simply a measure designed to

level the playing field.

We have submitted a proposed amendment to the
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Committee. It's at the end of the bill.

I could go through that if you'd like, but I
know the hour is late.

I really appreciate your consideration and we
also want to thank you for raising the bill
very much on behalf of the -- the chapter --
the Connecticut chapter.

Again, I'd be happy to take any questions to
the extent I can answér 'them arnd thank you for
the consideration and we appreciate your
support.

TERCYAK: Thank you very much. Any questions?

Okay. Thank you very much. Is there anybody
else who would like to speak? Is there anybody
else who would like to speak? For the third
time, anybody else who would like to speak with
the Committee?

Hearing nobody, this meeting is adjourned.

‘ |
Thank you.
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Testimony of Enc W. Gjede

Assistant Counsel, CBIA
Before the Committee on Labor and Public Employees
Hartford, CT
+ March1l, 2014

Testifying in opposition (as written) to SB 242: AAC Sick Leave For Teachers Assistants and Radiologic
Technologists

Good afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley, Representative
Smith and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee. My name is Enc Gjede and | am
assistant counsel at the Connecticut Business and Industry Association (CBIA), which represents more
than 10,000 large and small companies throughout the state of Connecticut.

We urge the committee to modify S8 242 to give employers more flexibility in how they admunister paid
sick leave and correct inconsistencies within the bill.

After passage, ambiguities in the paid sick leave law forced the labor department to spend two years
touring the state to explain the law to the business community. While conducting these presentations,
it became clear to both the state’s labor department and business community that clarifications to the
law were needed. Many indicated that the admnistrative burden to comply with the law could be
lessened if some flexibility was added fqr businesses.

We urge the committee to adopt the language attached to this testimony. The attached language
provides businesses with a little flexibility in how they administer the law. It should be noted that this
additional language would not take away the beneht from a single person currently entitled to it under
law. ’

Here’s how these additional changes would help businesses:

1 It provides bustnesses the flexibility to administer paid sick leave on the same calendar or fiscal
year that they administer other-employee benefits.

2 Manufacturers were never supposed to be subject to the paid sick leave law. Removing the
word “establishment” fixes a legal loophole that could result in manufacturers with more than
one facility being subject to the law.

3. Allows businesses to report the number of employees using the same method as FMLA. This
would prevent businesses that never had more than 49 employees at a given moment during a
three month period from having to report former employees - thereby becoming subject to the
mandate as a resuit of the natural fluctuation in the workforce.

These simple fixes to paid sick leave will resolve legal amhigurties and help make the law work better for
both employees and employers. »

»
RS
GBIA 130 Church Street Hartford,<C1 O6I03-1126 | 360 2441900 | 9602798562 () | cbacom
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. AN ACT CREATING PARITY BETWEEN PAID SICK LEAVE BENEFITS AND OTHER
EMPLOYER-PROVIDED BENEFITS.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Assembly
convened:

Section 1. Section 31-57r of the general statutes is repealed and the following is
substituted in lieu thereof (Effective January 1, 2015):

As used in this section and sections 31-57s to 31-57w, inclusive, as amended by this act:

(1) "Child" means a biological, adopted or foster child, stepchild, legal ward of a service
worker, or a child of a service worker standing in loco parentis, who is (A) under
eighteen years of age; or (B) eighteen years of age or older and incapable of self-care
because of a mental or physical disability;

(2) "Day or temporary worker" means an individual who performs work for another on
(A) a per diem basis, or (B) an occasional or irregular basis for only the time required to
complete such work, whether such individual is paid by the person for whom such
work is performed or by an employment agency or temporary help service, as defined
in section 31-129; '

(3) "Employee" means an individual engaged in service to an employer in the business
of the employer;

(4) "Employer" means any person, firm, business, educational institution, nonprofit
agency, corporation, limited liability company or other entity that employs fifty or more
individuals in the state, [in any one quarter in the previous year] which shall be
determined [on January first, annually. Such determination shall be made based upon
the wage information submitted to the Labor Commissioner by the employer pursuant
to subsection (j) of section 31-225a] based on the employer's payroll for the week
containing October first, annually. "Employer" does not include: (A) Any business
[establishment classified in] that is primarily engaged in activities that would be
included in sector 31, 32 or 33 in the North American Industrial Classification System,
or (B) any nationally chartered organization exempt from taxation under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or any subsequent corresponding
internal revenue code of the United States, as from time to time amended, that provides
all of the following services: Recreation, child care and education;

(5) "Family violence" has the same meaning as provided n section 46b-38a;

Z:%'Ii»"i?ﬂ
~CBIA 350 Church Streat Hartford CT 05103-1126 | 8602441900 | 8602788562 (1) | cbwacom
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(6) "Retaliatory personnel action” means any suspension, constructive
discharge, demotion, unfavorable reassignment, refusal to promote, disciplinary action
or other adverse employment action taken by an employer against an employee or a
service worker;

(7) "Service worker" means an employee primarily engaged in an occupation with one
of the following broad or detailed occupation code numbers and titles, as defined by the
federal Bureau of Labor Statistics Standard Occupational Classification system or any
successor system: (A) 11-9050 Foed Service Managers; (B) 11-9110 Medical and Health
Services Managers; (C) 21-1020 Social Workers; (D) 21-1093 Social and Human Service
Assistants; (E) 21-1094 Community Health Workers; (F) 21-1099 Community and Social
Service Specialists, All Other; (G) 25-4020 Librarians; (H) 29-1050 Pharmacists; (I) 29-
1070 Physician Assistants; (J) 29-1120 Therapists; (K) 29-1140 Registered Nurses; (L) 29-
1150 Nurse Anesthetists; (M) 29-1160 Nurse Midwives; (N) 29-1170 Nurse Practitioners;
(O) 29-2020 Dental Hygienists; (P) 29-2040 Emergency Medical Technicians and
Paramedics; (Q) 29-2050 Health Practitioner Support Technologists and Technicians; (R)
292060 Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses; (S) 31-1011 Home Health
Aides; (T) 31-1012 Nursing Aides, Orderlies and Attendants; (U) 31-1013 Psychiatric
Aides; (V) 31-9091 Dental Assistants; (W) 31-9092 Medical Assistants; (X) 33-9032
Security Guards; (Y) 33-9091 Crossing Guards; (Z) 35-1010 Supervisors of Food
Preparation and Serving Workers; (AA) 35-2010 Cooks; (BB) 35-2020 Food Preparation
Workers; (CC) 35-3010 Bartenders; (DD) 35-3020 Fast Food and Counter Workers; (EE)
35-3030 Waiters and Waitresses; (FF) 35-3040 Food Servers, Nonrestaurant; (GG) 35-
9010 Dining Room and Cafeteria Attendants and Bartender Helpers; (HH) 35-9020
Dishwashers; (IT) 35-9030 Hosts and Hostesses, Restaurant, Lounge and Coffee Shop;
(J7) 35-9090 Miscellaneous Food Preparation and Serving Related Workers; (KK) 37-2011
Janitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and Housekeeping Cleaners; (LL) 37-2019 Building
Cleaning Workers, All Other; (MM) 39-3030 Ushers, Lobby Attendants and Ticket
Takers; (NN) 39-5010 Barbers, Hairdressers, Hairstylists and Cosmetologists; (OO) 39-
6010 Baggage Porters, Bellhops and Concierges; (PP) 39-9010 Child Care Workers; (QQ)
39-9021 Personal Care Aides; (RR) 41-1010 First-Line Supervisors of Sales Workers; (SS)
41-2011 Cashiers; (TT) 41-2021 Counter and Rental Clerks; (UU) 41-2030 Retail
Salespersons; (VV) 43-3070 Tellers; (WW) 43-4080 Hotel, Motel and Resort Desk Clerks;
(XX) 43-4170 Receptionists and Information Clerks; (YY) 43-5020 Couriers and
Messengers; (ZZ) 43-6010 Secretaries and Administrative Assistants; (AAA) 43-9010
Computer Operators; (BBB) 43-9020 Data Entry and Information Processing Workers;
(CCC) 43-9030 Desktop Publishers; (DDD) 43-9040 Insurance Claims and Policy
Processing Clerks; (EEE) 43-9050 Mal Clerks and Mail Machine Operators, Except
Postal Service; (FFF) 43-9060 Office Clerks, General; (GGG) 43-9070 Office Machine
Operators, Except Computer; (HHH) 43-9080 Proofreaders and Copy Markers; (III) 43-
9110 Statistical Assistants; (JJ]) 43-9190 Miscellaneous Office and Administrative
Support Workers; (KKK) 51-3010 Bakers; (LLL) 51-3020 Butchers and Other Meat,

e
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Poultry and Fish Processing Workers; (MMM) 51-3090 Miscellaneous Food Processing
Workers; (NNN) 53-3010 Ambulance Drivers and Attendants, Except Emergency
Medical Technicians; (OOO) 53-3020 Bus Drivers; or (PPP) 53-3040 Taxi Drivers and
Chauffeurs, and is (i) paid on an hourly basis, or (ii) not exempt from the minimum
wage and overtime compensation requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938
and the regulations promulgated thereunder, as amended from time to time. "Service
worker" does not include day or temporary workers;

(8) "Sexual assault" means any act that constitutes a violation of section 53a-70, 53a-70a,
53a-70b, 53a-71, 53a-72a, 53a-72b or 53a-73a; [and]

(9) "Spouse" means a husband or wife, as the case may be; [.] and

(10) "Year" means any three-hundred-sixtv-five-day period used by an employer to
calculate employee benefits.

Sec. 2. Section 31-57s of the genera'],'statutes 1s repealed and the following is substituted
in heu thereof (Effective January 1, 2015):

(a) Each employer shall provide paid sick leave annually to each of such employer's
service workers in the state. Such paid sick leave shall accrue (1) beginning January 1,
2012, or for a service worker hired after said date, beginning on the service worker's
date of employment, (2) at a rate of one hour of paid sick leave for each forty hours
worked by a service worker, and (3) in one-hour increments up to a maximum of forty
hours per [calendar] year. Each service worker shall be entitled to carry over up to forty
unused accrued hours of paid sick leave from the current [calendar] year to the
following [calendar] year, but no service worker shall be entitled to use more than the
maximum number of accrued hours, as described in subdivision (3) of this subsection,
in any year.

(b) A service worker shall be entitled to the use of accrued paid sick leave upon the
completion of the service worker's six-hundred-eightieth hour of employment from
January 1, 2012, if the service worker was hired prior to January 1, 2012, or if hired after
January 1, 2012, upon the completion of the service worker's six-hundred-eightieth hour
of employment from the date of hire, unless the employer agrees to an earlier date. A
service worker shall not be entitled to the use of accrued paid sick leave if such service
worker did not work an average of ten or more hours [a] per week for the employer in
the most recent complete [calendar] quarter.

(c) An employer shall be deemed to be in compliance with this section if the employer
offers any other paid leave, or combination of other paid leave that (1) may be used for
the purposes of section 31-57t, as amended by this act, and (2) is accrued in total at a
rate equal to or greater than the rate described in subsections (a) and (b) of this section.

HEERBIA 350 Chureh Street Hartfora CT 06103-126 | 8602441900 | 850 2788562 (f) | cbiacom
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For the purposes of this subsection, "other paid leave" my
to, paid vacation, personal days or paid time off.

(d) Each employer shall pay each service worker for paid sick leave at a pay rate equal
to the greater of either (1) the normal hourly wage for that service worker, or (2) the
minimum fair wage rate under section 31-58 in effect for the pay period during which
the employee used paid sick leave. For any service worker whose hourly wage varies
depending on the work performed by the service worker, the "normal hourly wage"

- shall mean the average hourly wage of the service worker in the pay period prior to the

one in which the service worker used paid sick leave.

(e) Notwithstanding the provisions of this sectton and sections 31-57t to 31-57w,
inclusive, as amended by this act, and upon the mutual consent of the service worker
and employer, a service worker who chooses to work additional hours or shifts during
the same or following pay period, in Lieu of hours or shifts missed, shall not use accrued
paid sick leave.

Sec. 3. Subsection (b) of section 31-57t of the general statutes is repealed and the
following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective January 1, 2015):

(b) If a service worker's need to use paid sick leave is foreseeable, an employer may
require advance notice, not to exceed seven days prior to the date such leave is to begin,
of the intention to use such leave. If a service worker's need for such leave is not
foreseeable, an employer may require a service worker to give notice of such intention
as soon as practicable. For paid sick leave of three or more consecutive days, an
employer may require reasonable documentation that such leave is being taken for [the
purpose] one of the purposes permutted under subsection (a) of this section. If such
leave is permitted under subdivision (1) or (2) of subsection (a) of this section,
documentation signed by a health care provider who is treating the service worker or
the service worker's child or spouse indicating the need for the number of days of such
leave shall be considered reasonable dqcumentation. If such leave is permitted under
subdivision (3) of subsection (a) of this section, a court record or documentation signed
by a service worker or volunteer working for a victim services organization, an
attorney, a police officer or other counselor involved with the service worker shall be
considered reasonable documentation. ;

i ~BIA 330 Church Street Hartiord CT O6103-1126 | 860 2441900 | 602788562 (1) | cbiacom

e e i——a -



001396

Good afternoon Chairman Tercyak, Chairman Holder-Winfield, and members of the Labor and Public

Employees Committee

My name is William Hennessy and | am a Radiologic Technologist | am the former President and current
Chairman of the Board of the Connecticut Society of Radiologic Technologists, and previously the
Department Chair and Director of the Diagnostic Imaging Program at Quinnipiac University.

First, | would like to thank you for the opportunity to address this committee regarding Senate Bill 242,
“An Act Concerning Sick Leave for Teacher Assistants and Radiologic Technologists”.

| am requesting that you pass Sen Senate Bill 242 to resolve an oversight to legislation enacted 2 years ago |
am referring to Senate Bill 913, 3, Public Act 11-52, a bill mandating employers provide paid sick time to

employees .

The Connecticut Society of Radiologic Technologists represents over 4000 registered technologists in the
state from general radiographers, to Computed Tomography, MRI, Ultrasonographers, Nuclear Medicine

and Interventional Technologists

The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Standard Occupational Classification numbers includes 29-2030
through 2035 Diagnostic Related Technologists and Technicians. It is my hope that our omission was

just an oversight

There is a large population of imaging technologists that are directly affected by the omission of our

profession fram this bill

You are all familiar with the impacts in family economic dynamics and the ongoing federal and state
budget cuts and reductions in procedure reimbursements has had on the medical imaging community.

Many technologists are currently employed only in part time or per diem positions. Often, they are
working at multiple imaging centers to make ends meet and they receive no benefits. The bill as
currently worded provides paid sick leave to many of our healthcare co-workers including Physician's
Assistants, Registered Nurses, Occupatlonal Physical and Respiratory therapists, health aides, the
hospital cafeteria food servers and cooks, but not to imaging technologists.

| hope you understand the commitment to quality care that imaging professionals make to our patients
and employers. The resolution of this madvertent omussion will provide equitable and appropriate
compensation for their continued high level of service to the ill and injured in out state.

Thank you for your consideration of this important issue.

william F. Hennessy, MHS, RT(R}{M){QM){ARRT); OAP(C)
Connecticut Society of Radiologic Technologists i
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CONNECTICUTY
CONFLRUNGE OF
CAUNICIPALITIES

THE VORCS OF LOCAL COVIRNAINT

CCM 2014 Testimony

LABOR & PUBLIC EMPLOYEES COMMITTEE
March 11,2014

The Connecticut Conference of Municipalities (CCM) is Connecticut’s statewide association of towns and cities
and the voice of local government - your partners in governing Connecticut. Our members represent over 92%
of Connecticut’s population. We appreciate the opportunity to testify on bills of interest to towns and cities.

Senate Bill 242 “An Act Concerning Sick Leave for Teacher Assistants and Radiologic Technologists”

.SB 242 would expand the paid sick leave mandate enacted a few years ago, to include among others, “teacher
assistants™ has those employees eligible for such mandated benefits.

Although the intent of this proposal has merit, CCM bas concerns with SB 242 as a proposed, new unfunded
state mandate on towns and cities that could impose a negative impact on Tocal administrative and fiscal

resources.

Good intentions can have unintended consequences — as could be the case with SB 242. CCM therefore, urges
the Committee to (1) obtain a detailed fiscal analysis on the impact SB 242 would have on our communities —

particularly on local budgets, and (2) hold SB 242 until further analysis is conducted.

#Het

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Labanara, State Relations Manager for CCM, at rlabanari@cem-cl 01,



001398

Testimony of the Connecticut AFL-CIO
‘Before the Labor and Public Employees Committee

. March 11", 2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor and Public Employees
Committee,

We submit this testimony on behalf of the-Q00 affiliated local unions who represent 200,000 working
men and women from every city and town in our great state in support of:

S.B. No. 242 An Act Concerning Sick Leave For Teacher Assistants and Radiological Technologists

These two groups of workers were inadvertently omitted in previously passed legislation. We support
inclusion of these groups due to their exposure to the public, which increases their odds of becoming
sick as well

We appreciate the committee having this public l)earmg.
Respectfully Submitted,

Todd G. Berch : .

Field Director
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%’AFT Connecticut

A Union of Professionals

Testimony of
Shellye M. Davis

President, Hartford Federation of Paraprofessionals
Jurisdictional Vice President for Pdraprofessionals & School Related Personnel, AFT
+ Connecticut

Labor & Public Empioyees Committee Public Hearing
.March 11, 2014

SB 242 AN ACT CONCERNING SICK LEAVE FOR TEACHER ASSISTANTS AND
R RADIOLOGIC'TECHNOLOGISTS

Good afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the
Labor & Public Employees Committee. My name is Shellye Davis and | am a
paraprofessional in the Hartford school district. | am also the President of the Hartford
Federation of Paraprofessionals and the Jurisdictional Vice President for
Paraprofessionals and School Related Personnel at AFT Connecticut, a diverse union
of nearly 29,000 members. Thank you for the opportunity to speak to you today in
opposition to SB 242, An Act Concefning Sick Leave for Teacher Assistants and
Radiologic Technologists.

One of the main ideas behind paid sick leave Is that it provides a public good for all of
soclety by allowing an employee td recover from an iliness without having to make a
decision between their job, bills, arfd their budget or choosing their heaith, and the
health of their coworkers. One week of missed work for a-teacher assistant can have a
significant impact on their family’s-budget. -

Contagious illnesses spread quickly when people are in confined spaces and when
people work in close proximity to one another. In our education system,
paraprofessionals and teacher assistants can spend their entire day in one classroom of
more than 30 students. By ensuring that our paraprofessionals and teacher assistants
have access to paid sick leave we can help to stop other facuity, staff, and students
from losing valuable classroom time due to the spread of contagious illnesses.

Please Support Senate Bill 242.

Thank you
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%AFT Connecticut

A Union of Professionals
Testimony of
Greg Kotecki, Field Representative
AFT Connecticut, AFL-CIO
Labor & Public Employees Committee
March 11, 2014

SB 242 AN ACT CONCERNING SICK LEAVE FOR TEACHER ASSISTANTS AND
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS

Good afternoon Senator Hoider-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor &
Public Employees Committee My name is Greg Kotecki and | am a field representative at AFT
Connecticut, a diverse state federation of unions representing nearly 29,000 public and private
sector employees including state employees, nurses, healthcare workers, teachers and other
school personnel. | am here today to testify in favor of SB 242 AN ACT CONCERNING SICK
LEAVE FOR TEACHER ASSISTANTS AND RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS

As an individual who represents both Radlologlc Techs and Teacher Assistants | can speak first
hand, on the importance to include these positions under the current sick leave law. With the
teacher assistant’s inadvertent omission some years ago concerning coverage under the State's
Family and Medical Leave Act, !t appears that a similar inadvertent omission has again occurred
regarding coverage concerning sick leave for these groups of employees. Sick Leave
coverage/usage Is essential to teacher assistants due to daily exposure to sick students. This is
also a group that generally receives low wages and cannot afford to take a day off when sick.
The sick leave that some teacher assistants have, may only be used if they are sick, meaning if
their child or spouse becomes ill, then therr ability to use their sick time 1s usually restricted

As a representative of Healthcare employees, including Radiologic Technologists throughout
the state, | can also testify to the inequity that currently exists regarding the fact that most of the
Technologists’ colleagues including such positions as RN's, Physician Assistants, Therapists,
Pharmacists, Nurse Anesthetists, Nurse Midwifes, Nurse and Health Practitioners, EMT's,
Paramedics, Support Technologists and Technicians 1n general, already enjoy coverage under
the current sick leave law. Much like the Teacher Assistant oversight, | believe that the framers
of the current law did not specificaily seek to exempt this type of Technologists and that it was
Just an inadvertent oversight

Regarding any of the concerns first raised when the existing law went in effect, clearly the law
has worked for the betterment of all of the covered workers throughout the State of Connecticut
and we, as a State should be proud of the fact that, we are and remain the first and only State in

1
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this Country to have paid sick leave. Any concemns that the law was perceived to be bad for
business or that the State's economy has somehow suffered have not been demonstrated.

Again | ask for your support for Senate Bill No.242 titied An Act concerning sick leave for
Teacher Assistants and Radiologic Technologists.
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Bianca, Pam

From: hcia <hciaann@sbcglobal net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 7.35 PM
To: LABTestimony
Subject: bill 242

As a regular paraprofessional (teacher's assistant) at a nearby high school, T urge the legislature to pass bill 242
to include teacher assistants (29-9041) within the CT Public Act 11-52 (sick leave act for service workers).

PA 11-52 originally included 68 service positions such as bus drivers, mail clerks, crossing guards, security
guards and child care workers. Educational paraprofessionals also perform a vital service to our community,
namely our children. On a daily basis 1 interact with teachers and assist them with helping their students achieve
academic success. I am proud of the service paraprofgssionals provide to the educational community and
believe we should be included in the sick leave act. As of today, 1 receive no pay for days not worked due to
illness despite the fact that I have been employed since 2006 as a paraprofessional.

This is the definition of my job as told to me by my Human Resources representative:

25-9041 Teacher Assistants

Perform duties that are instructional in nature and/or deliver direct services to students or parents. Serve
in a position for which a teacher has ultimate responsibility for the design and implementation of
educational programs and services. Excludes "Graduate Teaching Assistants" (25-1191).

It is clear from the definition that we do in fact provide a service and therefore should be included in PA 11-52.
Thank you for your consideration.

Licia Nasto Kaswer
Avon, CT
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Testimony of the Connecticut AFL-CIO
Before the Labor and Public Employees Committee

March 11%, 2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor and Public Employees
Committee, )

We submit this testimony on behalf of the 900 affiliated local unions who represent 200,000 working
men and women from every city and town in our great state in opposition to:

S.B. No. 243 An Act Concerning Eligibility For Unemployment Benefits

We oppose increasing the minimum base period for unemployment compensation qualification.

We understand the sensitivity of this issue, and we are keenly aware of the danger that DUl imposes,
however, often times those who fail these drugs and alcohol tests have more going on in their lives, and
the alcohol and drug abuse is a symptom of a larger problem, called addiction. Unemployment benefits
are as much about supporting a family during a difficult time as they are supporting an indwidual. We
hope this committee focuses on the potential negative impact a young child or spouse could sustain if
this bill were to become law.

We oppose the formation of a task force to determine if an individual receiving unemployment benefits
has made a reasonable effort to obtain work. The answer to this question is overwhelming yes. Mothers
and fathers want nothing more than to prbvnde for their families The majority of people that find
themselves collecting unemployment are continually looking forward to another job, not another
unemployment check.

We thank the committee for holding this public hearing.
Respectfully Submitted,

Todd G. Berch

Field Director
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Greater Hartford Legal Aid

Testimony of Attorney Susan Garten
Greater Hartford Legal Aid, Inc.
In Opposition to HB 243 and HB 320
In Support of SB 317 and HB 5452

[ am a managing attorney at Greater Hartford Legal Aid, Inc. | am submitting this testimony on behalf of
the state’s legal services programs. We often represent Jow-income workers, who depend on
unemployment compensation (“UC”) to pay for basic necessities for thewr famihes.

HB 243 is a kitchen-sink of a bill concerning the unemployment compensation system. Section 2 ts the
most objectionable part of the bill. It would, once again, expand the circumstances under which an
employee’s absence from work would be considered disqualifying wilful misconduct. A worker who is
absent without either good cause or notice to the employer for three separate instances within a twelve-
month period 1s disqualified from receiving UC wenefits Conn. Gen. Stat. §31-236(a)(16)

Section 2 of HB 243 would harshly penalize a worker with a second consecutive day of absence without
proper notice. In my experience, this happens if the employee or the employee’s child has a medical
emergency and asks a family member to notify the employer that the employee will be absent for a couple
of days, but the family member doesn’t call or ¢alls but doesn't know the proper call-in protocol. Then
the worker doesn’t call in the second day, because they assume that the call-in by the family member the
first day was sufficient. Under the propased bill, hese workers can be fired and disqualified from
receiving unemployment benefits if they have been absent without good cause or proper notice one other
day within the past year.

This 1s too drastic. Employees’ rights in this area were already significantly cut back in 2004 when the
law counting all consecutive days of absence as one day was changed to the current version.

We also oppose HB 320, which would remove the ability of Department of Labor UC staff to waive the
repayment of overpayments. This is only for claimants who received benefits “in error,” not because of
fraud. 1t 1s important to preserve unemployed workers’ ability to present evidence to the UC claims
examiners that “repayment or recoupment of such sum would defeat the purpose of the benefits or be
against equity and good conscience and should be waived.” Conn. Gen. Stat. §31-273(a)(1).
Bureaucratic error, claimant mustake, tragic financial and health circumstances should not be 1gnored by a
system that is meant to be the financial lifeblood of individuals and families struggling without work.

PR

Finally, we support SB 317, AAC Employee Privacy, and HB 5452, AAC Community Service and
Unemployment Benefits. :

Greéater Hartford Legal Aid, Inc.
999 Asvlum Avenue, 3TE Hartford, C1 06105-2465 + Fel 860 541 5000 + Fax 860 541 5050 « www.ghla.org
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Testimony 'of Enc W. Gjede
Assistant Counsel, CBIA
Before the Committee on Labor and Public Employees
Hartford, CT
‘March 11, 2014

Testifying in support of SB 243: AAC Eligibility For Unemployment Benefits

Good afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley, Representative
Smith and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee. My name s Enc Gjede and | am
assistant counsel at the Connecticut Business and Industry Association {CBIA), which represents more
than 10,000 targe and small companies throL.lghout the state of Connecticut.

CBIA supports SB 243. This bill will make minor, commonsense modifications that will help preserve the
unemployment compensation trust fund for claimants The bill makes the following changes:

1. Section 1 changes an employee’s base period for initially qualifying for unemployment
compensation with a new employer fram $500 to $2,000. Increasing this threshold allows
employers to test a new employee to see if they are a good fit without becoming part of that
employee’s base period for benefit calculation purposes. Although wages have continued to
increase over time, this earnings threshold has remamed constant for the last 24 years. We ask
that you increase this threshold.

2. Section 2 makes ineligible for unemployment benefits any CDL drwer that was discharged from
employment for losing their commercial. aneﬁs license as a result of drunk driving while off
duty. An employer should not have to pay unemployment benefits to an individual who loses
the license necessary to perform the only job for which they were hired. The business
community believes this 1s a common-sense reform, and will help preserve the unemployment
compensation trust fund for future deserving claimants.

3. Section 2 also changes the definition of willful misconduct. Under current law, an individual can
be a no call/no show to his or her job three “instances” in a twelve month period before
becoming disqualified from receiving unemployment benefits. The problem s, as illustrated by
the chart below, the labor department has defined “instance” as being one day or two
consecutive days. The result is that an indwvidual can be a no call/no show 5 or 6 days in a 12
month period before they can be terminated for misconduct ~ which 1s costly to the employer.
The business community requests that you change one instance to mean one day.

,
(Y
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From RCSA 31-236-26d:

i) Consecutive duys - Separate Instances. Where i absence without good
cause for nbsence from work or withow rouce contimied for twe Or mere consounsye
days. the Admunssurator shaf? rely upaon the following tuble 10 Jaemuae the awmber
af nepurate astances of apserce umder this secoen
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4. Section 3 creates a task force to study the criteria used to determine the sufficiency of an
unemployment benefit claimant’s reasonable effort to obtain work and the methods by which
the labor department verifies said claimant’s efforts to obtain work. The labor department has
been doing a great job of cracking down on fraudulent receipt of benefits, but in most cases, this
occurs after thousands of dollars have beem paid to the recipient. The business community
suggests business, labor and labor department officials come together to examine the processes
used to verify work search efforts. This will help prevent fraud BEFORE it happens.

Thank you for raising this bill. If passed, this legislation would help to preserve our unemployment
compensation trust fund for claimants, as well as result in cost savings for businesses

Rorpand
ERITA 350 Church streat Hartford, CT 06103-126 | 8602441900 | 8602788562 (N | cbia com

Fig
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER
55 ELM STREET
Kevin Lembo HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT Martha Carlson
State Comptroller 06106-1775 Deputy Comptroller

Written Testimony
Comptroller Kevin Lembo
March 11, 2014

Concerning
SB 249 An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley, Representative
Smith, and Members of the Committee.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony on Senate Bill 249, An Act Promoting
Retirement Savings. .

The nationwide gap between what Americans will need to retire — and what they
actually have — is an astonishing $6.6 tnillion, according to the Center for Retirement
Research at Boston College. That same Center also reports a significant increase in
the percentage of American workers aged 30 and older who are “at risk” to have
insufficient assets for retirement when they reach 65: today that number is 53%; in
2001, 38%; and in 1983, 31%.

Here in Connecticut, AARP reports_Social Security is the only source of income for one
out of four Connecticut residents aged 65 and over. Beyond Social Security, about 60
percent of U S. workers have less than $25,000 in savings and investments, according
to a recent survey by the Employee Benefit Research Institute. Women are particularly
vulnerable to falling into poverty 1n their older years as Social Security is almost the only
source of income for 40% of older women in Connecticut.

According to a 2013 study by the Schwartz Center for Economic Policy Analysis at the
New School in New York, half of Connecticut's workers are not participating in an
employer sponsored plans. Further, the Current Population Survey reports Connecticut
saw a 7% point decline in employer sponsorship of retirement plans between 2000 and
2010. -

A public retirement plan, that is carefully studied and accurately designed, has the
potential to begin to reverse the broader trend of eroding retirement savings options for
residents of the state of Connecticut. By pooling the investments of all participants, the
plan would work much like pension plans do today. In general, public pension plans

4
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Comptroller Kevin Lembo Testimony on SB 248
’ Page 2 of 2

outperform 401(k) plans and individual retirement accounts because they are able to
pool workers of a variety of ages, diversify the portfolio over longer periods of time, use
the most talented professional manager that are not available for retail accounts and
leverage lower fees. Some estimates show that the costs for public pensions are over
45 percent lower than those of individual 401(k) plans.

This bill requires significant administrative responsibilities of my office, which will require
an additional appropriation to satisfy them.

With the state’s aging population on the rise, it would be in the best interest of our state
to pro-actively provide options to enable families to save for retirement, and encourage
the development of a new retirement savings option that is secure, portable, and
efficient.

Thank you for your consideration of this important effort.
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FAMILIES:

Connecticut Working Families Orgamization
30 Arbor Street, Hartford, CT 06106
connecticutworkingfamilies org
(8603 523-1699

SBAYd

March 11, 2014 -

Testimony IN FAVOR of S8 249 AA Promoting Retirement Savings and SB 242 AA Conceming Sick Leave
for Teacher Assistants and Radiologic Technologists, and HB 5451 AAC Health Care Pooling
Submitted by Lindsay Farrell, Connecticut Director

Representative Tercyak, Senator Holder-Winfield, and distingurshed members of the Labor Commuttee, thank you
for holding a hearing on this bill today

Working Famiiies would like to support a couple bills today

First, SB 249 for more retirement secunty.

As corporations and Wall Street have attacked our retirement system over the past several decades, fewer and
tewer workers have the resources and the tools to save enough for therr retirement Retirees used to be able to
rely on Social Secunty benefits, personal savings, and a defined benefit retirement plan through therr employer
Today, workers cannot save because wages have been stagnant agatnst the cost of living, and more and more
employers drop their pension plans in favor of nsky, expensive 401(k) plans, or nothing at all The bottom Iine 1s
that @ majonty of workers are at risk to be unable to afford retirement

The lack of retirement secunty for our workforce 1s an impending economic catastrophe

+  When older workers who are of retirement age do not retire, or 30 back to work, because they cannot
afford to retire or remain retired, that crowd younger workers out of the job market, leading to higher
unemployment

»  Seniors who rely on social assistance programs because they do not have enough to support themselves
places another burden on our strapped state budgets

»  Seniors living in poverty are not contributing to local consumer spending, which 1s a drag on local
businesses "

Furthermore. this crisis 1s simply unjust After a hfetime of work, no one should worry about retirement, but the
current system denies working- and middle-class workers dignity in favor of the wealthiest Americans
According to the Urban-Brookings Tax Pohcy Center, the wealthiest 3% of individuals receive 20% of tax
subsidies for retirement savings And half of all tax-deferred retirement savings goes to the top 10% We need to
help the folks who are not in the top income brackets save for retirement too

5B 249 1s @ good step toward solving this problem By allowing workers to save automatically, without the fees
and nisk of private plans, we open the system up to everyone to be able to contribute to their own secunty And
government really can be the solution to this problem in 3 way the private markets have utterly falled An
analysis by the Center for Amencan Progress found that a typical private sector worker with a 401(k) would save
an additional $750 per year If they were enrolled in the federal Thnift Savings Plan — the 401(k) program for
federal employees Similarty, when she was the Comptroller, Lt Governor Nancy Wyman estimated that the



N
001420

state’s defined contribution program had 50% lower administrative fees than what the average investor pays
Contrary to myth, public investments perform well -- Connecticut had a rate of return on its combined
investment funds of 20 75% for the FY ending June 30, 2011, it had 12 88% the year before

For decades Wall Street has convinced Americans to privatize their retirement and open 1t up as a new source of
giant profit for banks and the investment community This hasn't worked, and we have leamed painful lessons in
the past several years about just how risky It 1s to trust Wall Street with our economic stability Let’s reverse this
trend by setting up a publicly-run retirement savings plan that will give security to our workers, relief to our small
businesses, and dignity to our future seniors Please pass SB 249

Further expand’58242

In 2011, Connecticut made history by passing‘the nation’s first statewide paid sick time guarantee. Over 200,000
workers had access to paid sick days to use when they were sick, when a family member s, to seek medical
treatment, or to deal with an incident of family violence or sexual assault

Since It's passage, employment in the affected hospitality and health care industnes has increased in
Connecticut since the law went into effect in-January 2012," even as other industries have fluctuated back and
forth ‘

More importantly, working people and their families can rely upon this protection now, and thousands are no
longer forced to make the choice between thgir job, and therr health and the health of their family

When the legislation was being debated years ago, detractors claimed that passing a paid sick time requirement
here would crush Connecticut’s economy Not only has that not been the case, but the policy has been passed
In many other jurnsdictions since then — Seattle, Portland OR, New York City, Jersey City, Newark — and it has been
expanded in Washington DC Al of these other polictes have a lower threshold for coverage, the Seattle
ordinance, and soon the New York City ordingnce will cover employers with 5 or more employees, San
Francisco, Portland and Washington D C''s ordinances cover all employees In the New Jersey cities the smallest
firms covered at 10, no other paid sick days policy applies only to service workers

We are proud of Connecticut’'s paid sick days law, and we all should be This law has provided real protection
to workers who need it very desperately to take care of themselves and their families without facing the loss of
wages or @ Job As we've done before, we have shown that Connecticut can be a leader in developing policies
that support families and help them succeed in today’s economy This law has been a success — the only
detractor 1s that it should cover more workers

We hope that the law will not be expanded 'to just a few additional job classifications, such practice has proved
flawed by the need for this very legislation Instead lets eliminate the job classification requirement from the law
and include all workers at the eligible employers )

Support HB 5451

This removes the politics from municipal health care cost debates by ensurnng that every city and town receives
accurate information about their potential savings through cooperative health care agreements Let's not let
ideology get in the way of allowing towns to make an informed assessment about what is best for their budgets

' hitp://www1.ctdol.state.ct.us/Imi/sectors/leisure.asp
http //www1 ctdol.state.ct.us/Imi/sectors/educational.asp
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THE CHAMBER O COMMERCE, INC,

WV I N D Il A M R I G 1 O N

March 6, 2014

To: The Labor and Public Employees Committee:

My name Is Diane Nadeau and | am the President and CEO of The Chamber of Commerce, Inc,
Windham Reglon, coverlng fifteen communities, businesses, nonprofits and their employees In
Eastern Connectlcut,

| am writing to express my organization's opposition to SB 249 which requires many
Connecticut businesses that are not offering thelr employees access to a retirement plan to
facilitate worker's participation in a new state-government-run retirement plan. This bill Is
absolutely unnecessary and inapproprlately interferes with our State's financlal services
industry's growth and success,

At CT Business Day March 5, 2014, there was one thing that the Governor and house and
senate leaders could agree upon and that was there are several business sectors in the state
that are ranked high and are doing well. The financial services sector was one such area that
everyone was proud of. Why would we risk thelr continued growth? There are numerous
opportunities for employees to find and create a retirement plan that fits their budget and
fifestyle plans. If we push people Into a state-run plan we are removing them from the free
market and this will negatively affect every single financial services business In the state. This
puts over 100,000 Jobs at risk In that Industry.

In addition, the bill adds administrative burdens and costs on employers Including payroll
deductions, enroliment procedures and Information, and payment transfers, How can anyone
reasonable support a plan where theypromise guaranteed rates of return while acknowledging
that the program's expenses required to fadilitate the program may exceed the administrative
cost allowances? We need to be practical. ‘We need to stop creating state run programs that
do not operate as effectively, efficlently and as profitably as thelr equivalent private sector
programs, especially ones that will not Improve the growth of the state's economy as well as
creates potenttal liability for the state's taxpayers.

Reglonal Leadery
AT&T, CL&P, First Niagara Bank, Liberty Bank, Loglstics Consulting,
People’s United Bank, Savings Institute Bank & Trust, WiLl, Golden Acorn Studlos

The Chamber of Commerce, Inc, Windham Reglon
1010 Main Street, PO Box 43, Willimantic, CT 06226 860.423.6389 Fax 860.423.8235
www.WindhamChamber.com Info@WindhamChamber.com

~
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Connecticut and our legislators need to encourage businesses to work here and grow, not
discourage them with unnecessary and iImprudent mandates. We all need to work at making
our buslnesses successful and strong.

The Chamber, our leadership, the 350 business owners we represent and thelr employees all
urge you to oppose SB 249 because It is the right thing to do and because it will be harmful to
the State's financial services Industries, Connecticut businesses and our economy.

Respectfully,

BRI ,\Ci NN

Diane Nadeau, President and CEQ
The Chamber of Commerce, Inc., Windham Region

Reglonal Leadery
AT&T, CL&P, First Nlagara Bank, Liberty Bank, Logistics Consulting,
People’s United Bank, Savings Institute Bank & Trust, WIL], Golden Acorn Studios

The Chamber of Commerce, In¢, Windham Reglon
1010 Maln Straet, #O Box 43, Willimantic, CT 06226 860.423.6389 Fax 860.423.8235
www.WindhamChamber.com Info@WindhamChamber.com
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U.S. Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration
Washington, D.C. 20210

APRIL 27,2012

The Honorable Dannel P. Malloy 2012-01A
Governor of Connecticut . ERISA SEC.
State Capitol 3(32) & 4(b)(1)
210 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106 ’
Dear Governor Malloy:

This is in response to your request for an advisory opinion under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA), concerning the governmental plan status of a
group health plan established by the State of Connecticut for state employees, retirees,
and their families (hereafter State Plan). You request the Department’s view as to
whether participation in the State Plan by certain private, nonprofit employers under
the “Connecticut Healthcare Partnership” provisions in Connecticut Public Act 11-58
(Public Act) would adversely affect the status of the State Plan as a “governmental
plan” under section 3(32) of Title I of ERISA. You have enclosed for our consideration
the relevant portions of the Public Act and a Fiscal Analysis of the impact of the
provisions on the State Plan.

The State Plan is a self-insured group health care benefits plan established under
subsection (m) of Section 5-259 of the Connecticut General Statutes. Public Act11-58
requires the State to offer coverage under the State Plan to employees and retirees of
nonstate public employers, beginning on January 1, 2012, and certain nonprofit
employers on January 1, 2013. Section 1 (3)(A) of the Public Act defines the term
“nonprofit employer” as: ;

(A) a nonprofit corporation, organized under 26 USC 501, as amended from time
to time, that (i) has a purchase of service contract, as defined in section 4-70b of
the general statutes,! or (ii) receive fifty per cent or more of its gross annual
revenue from grants or funding from the state, the federal government or a
municipality or any combination thereof . . . 2

Under Section 2(g)(1) of the Public ‘Act, the Comptroller has the authority to cancel
coverage to any nonprofit employer, and to discontinue accepting applications for

' Connecticut General Statutes Section 4-70b (1Y defines a “purchase of service contract” as a “contract
between a state agency and a private provider 6rgaruzation for the purpose of obtaining direct health and
human services for agency clients.” -

2 Under Section 1(3)(B) of the Public Act, the definition of “nonprofit employer” includes tax-exempt
orgaruzations under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(5) (fabor, agricultural, or horticultural
orgaruzations). You have not requested an opinion as to whether these employers could be considered
governmental agencies or mstrumentaliti’es for purposes of section 3(32) of ERISA.
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coverage from nonprofit employers 1If the coverage would adversely affect the State
Plan’s status as a governmental plan under section 3(32) of ERISA.

Section 4(b)(1) of ERISA provides that Title I of ERISA does not apply to an employee
benefit plan that is a “governmental plan” as defined in ERISA section 3(32). Section
3(32) of ERISA defines the term “governmental plan,” in pertinent part, as “a plan
established or maintained for its employees by the Government of the United States, by
the government of any State or poliical subdivision thereof, or by any agency or
instrumentality of any of the foregoing *

We assume for purposes of this opinion thaf the State Plan, as currently constituted, is a
governmental plan within the meaning of ERISA section 3(32). You request an advisory
opinion as to whether participation in the State Plan by nonprofit employers described
in Section 1(3)(A) of the Public Act would adversely affect the governmental plan status
of the State Plan.3 Specifically, you asked whether the nonprofit employers described in
Section 1(3)(A) of the Public Act coyld be. considered governmental “agencies or
instrumentalities” within the meanung of ERISA section 3(32) because Section 1(3)(A) of
the Public Act defines “nonprofit employer” as an employer with a “purchase service
agreement” with a State entity, or an employer which receives 50% or more of its
revenue from local, state, or federal funding or grants. You also winquire as to the
application of the Department’s position that a plan may retain its status as a
governmental plan under ERISA section 3(32) even if a de minimis number of private
employees are permitted to participate. ‘Although you are not able to estimate the total
number of employees of private nonprofit employers that would ultimately enroll in
the State Plan, your letter states that approximately 175,000 employees would be
ehgible to enroll. The estimated number of State employees and retirees currently in the
State Plan is approximately 100,000.

Although your request relates to a group health plan, the issues presented by your
request implicate not only the provisions of Title I of ERISA, but also the parallel
“governmental plan” definitions iri section414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code)
and section 4021(b)(2) of Title IV of ERISA, The Department, accordingly, coordinates

its “governmental plan” determinations with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) of the
Department of the Treasury and the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (PBGC). On
November 8, 2011, the IRS publisifed two advance notices of proposed rulemaking
(ANPRMs) concerning the defirution of the term “governmental plan” under Code

3 Although not the subject of your request, we note that Section 2 of the Public Act also provides
eligibility in the State Plan for “nonstate public employers,” beginnuing on January 1, 2012 Section 1(5)
defines a nonstate public employer as a “municipality or other political subdivision of the state, including
a board of education, quasi-public agency or public library ” Tlus letter does not address whether all the
employers described tn this section would necessarily be governmental agencies or wnstrumentalities
under section 3(32) of ERISA

»"
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section 414(d). In light of the pending IRS project in this area, nothing herein should be
construed to apply under section 414(d) of the Code.

A governmental plan within the meaning:of ERISA section 3(32) must be established or
maintained for its employees by a governmental entity. In that regard, the Department
has previously concluded that private sector contractors, including nonprofit or tax-
exempt organizations, are not governmental agencies or instrumentalities for purposes
of section 3(32) of ERISA merely because they perform public service functions under
governmental direction and control pursuant to contracts with governmental entities.
See Advisory Opinion 97-05A (nonprofit organization that provides social services
under contract to county agencies 1s not a governmental agency or instrumentality). See
also Advisory Opinion 95-27A (ambulance service whose sole connection to government
is the receipt of governmental operating subsidy is not governmental agency or
instrumentality). Thus, under our existing advisory opinion guidance, the Department
would not treat the private nonprofit employers described in Section 1(3)(A) of the
Public Act as governmental agencies or instrumentalities within the meaning of section
3(32) of ERISA solely because they operate under a contract with a state agency for the
purpose of providing direct health and human services to the public, or receive 50% or
more of their gross annual revenué from federal, state or local grants or funding.

With respect to your request regarding participation by a de minimis number of private
sector employees in a governmental plan, the Department addresses this issue based on
our existing advisory opinion guidance.? In 2005, the Department issued Advisory
Opinion 2005-07A, which assumed that nonprofit organizations that contract with
federal, state and local governments to provide health services to the public are not
themselves governmental agencies or instrumentalities and concluded that a de minims
number of the organizations’ employees could participate in a State Health Plan
without affecting that plan’s status as governmental under ERISA section 3(32). The
Department did not establish a specific number of employees or percentage threshold
that would constitute more than a de nunimis number for this purpose. None of our
advisory opinions, however, have suggested that the substantial level of private sector
participation described in your letter wanld be permissible in a plan claiming the
governmental plan status exemption from ERISA. See, e.g., Advisory Opinion 99-07A
(participation by approximately 300 private sector employees in the “Employees’
Retirement System of the City of Milwaukee” that covered approximately 25,221 public
employee participants is de mimimis). Rather, and again based on existing guidance, the
Department would view the participation of private nonprofit employers in the
Connecticut State Plan described in your letter as more than de munimis, and, therefore,

4 In the ANPRM relating to the general definition of the term “governmental plan” under section 414(d)
of the Code, the Department of Treasury and IRS request comments on “existing practices under which a
small number of private employees participate 1n a plan that would otherwise constitute a governmental
plan under section 414(d).” Comments on the ANPRM will be forwarded to the Department and the
PBGC.

~
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such participation would adversely affect the status of the State Plan as governmental
under ERISA section 3(32).

This letter constitutes an advisory opinion under ERISA Procedure 76-1, and is issued
subject to the provisions of that procedure, including section 10 thereof relating to the
effect of advisory opinions. This letter relates solely to the application of section 3(32) of
Title I of ERISA, and should not be read as expressing any opinion as to the
applicability of other laws to the above described arrangement, including any provision
of Title IV of ERISA or of the Internal Revenue Code.

-

Sincerely,

Susan Elizabeth Rees
Chief, Division of Coverage, Reporting and Disclosure
Office of Regulations and Interpretations

cc: Andrew McDonald, General Counsel to the Governor




001431

A Look At CT’s Pension Obligations

by Christine Stuart | Aug 12, 2013 12:52pmGoogle
(14) Comments | Log in to Post a Comment
Posted to: Economics, Election 2014, State Budget, State Capitol
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Pension liabilities for the State Employees’ Retirement System according to the actuary’s report.

A recent report determined that just 17 states have funded more than 80 percent of their projected
pension liability, but Connecticut still holds the distinction of having one of the highest unfunded
pension liabilities in the nation. .
The most recent actuarial valuation of the pehsion funds showed that as of June 30, 2012, the
State Employees’ Retirement System was funded at 42.3 percent and the Teachers’ Retirement
Fund was funded at 55.24 percent.

That means the State Employees’ Retirement System had $9.7 billion worth of assets, which is
enough to cover 42.3 percent of the $23 billion in liabilities. The Teachers’ Retirement Fund did
slightly better because in 2008 the General Assembly agreed to put $2 billion on the state credit
card to help make payments to the fund. That means the teachers’ fund had $13.7 billion in
assets, which is enough to cover 55.24 percent of its $24.9 billion in liabilities. Experts say an 80
percent funding level is considered healthy. :

The next actuarial valuation of Connecticut’s funds isn’t expected to be completed until after the
November 2014 election, which isn’t unusural because the valuation of the pension funds is
conducted every other year.

The good news for the state is in the rebounding investment market.

The anticipated annual rate of return for the State Employees’ Retirement System was recently
lowered to 8 percent and the rate of return for the Teachers’ Retirement Fund is 8.5 percent, but
the two funds, which are combined with four other small funds, returned 11.49 percent.

-
.
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Connecticut Treasurer Denise Nappier attributed the high rate of return to the strong equity gains
with domestic and international developed markets returning a preliminary 21.2 and 22.6
percent. Those investments helped add $2.8 billion of market value to the pension assets. The
fund finished the year ending June 30, 2013, at $25.9 billion, up from $24 billion the previous
year — an increase of $1.9 billion, *

Last year, the pension plans took a dive ending with a negative 0.9 percent rate of return. During
fiscal year 2010, Connecticut Retirement Plans and Trust Fund assets declined from $25.5 billion
to $24 billion. So the fund has grown grown past where it was before it lost value 2010.

But investments aside, Gov. Danne! P. Malloy’s administration has been making an effort to
shore up the pension funds after decades of neglect by two Republican administrations,
contributing money beyond the actuarially required contribution to fully fund it by 2032.

As recently as 2010, former Gov. M. Jodi Rell’s administration got the labor unions to agree to
delay a $100 million pension payment. In the late 1990s, former Gov. John G. Rowland’s
administration made smaller annual payments to the pension fund. Those shortfalls led to what
could be described as a balloon mortgage payment that’s come due under the Malloy
administration.

Going forward, this means the state will have to contribute more and more money to its pension
fund, which means there’s less funding for state programs. It’s a reality that Rell’s administration
acknowledged when it handed off the baton to the Malloy administration in 2010.

Earlier this year, Malloy tried to exempt the pension payments from the spending cap. The
General Assembly didn’t go along with the idea of exempting any spending from the cap, but it
decided to “net appropriate” the extra Medicaid money it receives from the federal government
to implement the Affordable Care Act.

The 2014-15 budget approved two months ago by the General Assembly effectively removes
about $2.9 billion in 2014 and $3.5 billion in 2015 out from under the cap.

But the Malloy administration isn’t worried the new accounting method will impact its ability to
continue to make the necessary pension contributions, while continuing to fund necessary
government programs. )

“Qur current budget is balanced and under the spendmg cap,” Andrew Doba, Malloy’s
spokesman, said Monday.

Later this week Connecticut lawmakers in attendance at the National Conference of State
Legislatures in Atlanta will be treated to several panel discussions on the topic.

Tags: Pension obligations, unfunded .pension liabilities, SERS, TRS, retirement, actuarially
required contribution, Connecticut, dh




O oonazs Y

001433

Testimony of Tom Swan, Executive Director, CT Citizen Action Group (CAG)
March 11, 2014
Before the Labor and Public Employees Committee
in Support of 249, 5451 and opposed to 5345

Good Afternoon, Representative Tercyak, Senator Holder-Winfield and other members of the tabor and
Public Employees Committee; my name is Tom Swan and | am testifying on behalf of over 20,000
member families of CCAG: CT Citizen Action Group. | want to thank you for having the hearing today
and for continuing to propose common sense policy solutions for building a stronger middle ciass and
fighting poverty. b

CCAG strongly supports SB 249 AAC Retirement Security. The recent downturn in the economy and the
collapse of the stock market due to the housing bubbie shows the inadequacy of relying on defined
contribution retirement plans. The attack on defined benefit plans has been driven by the finance
community responsible for the downturn. Since private employers are stepping back from their
longstanding compact with their workers and their retirement security it is appropriate for the state to
provide a stable mechanism to help people plan for their long term financial security. This is a great

step In that direction.

CCAG also strongly supports HB 5451 AAC Health Care Pooling legisiation. The changes In the state
employee health care plan that was negotiated with the state employee unions has not only saved the
state money, but has helped to drive changes in the health care system that emphasizes wellness over
treatment. It is a great start in delvery,system reform. Thus bill only requires towns to provide data to
the comptrolier so they can be more informed shoppers when buying their employees’ health insurance
This is necessary to a great deal of misinformation on the state plan that towns have been provided and
giving local towns something to compare 'their costs with will only help towns save money whether they

join the state plan or not.

CCAG opposes HB 5345 AAC Cooperative Health Care Arrangements. We have a variety of concerns
with the exemptions to existing laws in the _biII and the regulatory role for the Health Care Advocate to
name a couple. If Doctors want to band togethet to bargain more effectively we would support that and
encourage them to take advantage of their existi_ng.l"ights under labor law by forming a union instead of

asking for such special treatment

Thank you for your consideration.

*
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Ty ’ 122 Route 32 » North Frankiin, CT 06254
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i Tel. (860) 887-2531 « Fax (860) 887-6859
\E I.T. DEALERS SUPELY, INC. \wvsv.lldzzxalers.com
;y WHOLESALE BUILDING MATERIALS- )
N i

To: The Labor and Public Employees Committee:

My name is Carolyn Hafuer, Sec. Treas. Por 1.T. Dealers Supply, Inc.
Wholesale Building Material in No. Franklin, Ct.

1 am writing to express my opposition to SB 249, which requires many Connecticut
businesses that are not offering theif employees access to a retirement plan to facilitate
workers participation in a new, state-government-run retirement plan. This bill is simply
unnecessary — among other things, it will add to employers’ administration burdens and
costs, our employees already have access to a wide variety of retirement planning
products, and it could create a vast new liability for state taxpayers.

We have had a 401k retirement plan here at I, T. Dealers when the economy was doing
well but had to cancel it when the housing industry tanked. The administration charges
alone, not to mention the enormous risk put on us by all the regulations attached to the
plan through government mandafes, forced us to cancel it. We are alrcady working hard
to comply with other new government mandates, such as for health care and paid sick

leave.

We urge you to oppose SB 249 because it'will benefit everyone involved. Please do not
require Ct employers to be burdened with mandatory 401k administrations as you have
the health care problem, .

Thank you, %

(ot

Carolyif 1 lahifér

“Quality products from people you can trust”
Since 1958
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Thompson Brands LLC

80 South Vine Streer ¢ NMeriden, 1 06451

March 5, 2014

Members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee
State of Connecticut

Room 3800, Legislative Office Building

Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Committee Members:
RE: OPPOSITION TO SB 249

On behalf of Thompson Brands LLC, a 135 year old confectionary manufacturer located in
Meriden, Connecticut, | am writing to express my opposition to SB 249, which requires many
Connecticut businesses that are not offering their employees access to a ess to a retirement plan to facilitate
workers’ paiticipation in a new, state-government-run retirement plan. This bill is simply
unnecessary—among other things, it will add to employers® administrative burdens and costs, our
employees already have access to a wide variety of retirement planning products, and it could create
a vast new liability for state taxpayers.

This is simply a topic that local businesses need to be allowed to address on their own. There are
already many programs in place to help people.save for retirement. For example, companies can
offer a 401(k) by joining existing plans through organizations such as the Connecticut Business and
Industries Association, or individuals can opt to open a personal IRA or a Roth, As it is, businesses
are already struggling to comply with other new government mandates such as the new healthcare
law and paid sick leave.

1 urge you to oppose SB 249 because it will be harmful to our state’s financial services industry,
Thompson Brands and its employees, and Connecjicut’s economy.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Moy JW

HR Manager

Ph: 203. ?35 2541 * Fax: 203.630.2492
Adora® Calcivm Supplemem *) Thompson Chocolace @ Since 1879
www.adomealcium.com . www.thompsonchocolate.com
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POINT
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March 6, 2014

Re* Opposition to SB 249

To: The labor and Public Employees Commuttee

My name Is Stephen Tagliatela a co-owner of Sdybrook Point Inn, LLC (Old Saybrook) , Frankhn
Construction, LLC {New Haven) and North Haven Health & Racquet, LLC.

I request that you oppose SB 249 requiring CT businesses to facilitate workers’ participation in a state-
run retirement plan. . .

Employees have many retrement vehicles available through existing commercial Institutions. Employers
already have costly administrative burdens and do not need another.
Please oppose SB 249 for the benefit of businesses and employment in Connecticut

Respectfully,
v

Stephen Taglliatela

@
. @m Dot
@jm.,/

Two Bridge Streer Ol Saybrook, C7 06475 (800) 243-0212  (SG0) 395-2000  Facsinnle (860) 388-150 e
1ot saybrook comr e=mad, info@aybrook com )
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6 Coiton Road

R-D Mife. Inc. East Lyme, CT 06333
(860) 739-3986

Fax (860) 739-8385

March 3, 2014

Dear Labor Committee

1 am writing 1egaiding the State-Run retirement Piogram Mandate bill # SB 249

As I understand this bill, T would stiongly oppose it. No state should have a state 1un ietirement
program. We as a nation all ready have one, it's called Social Security. To put a program like
this in place would just put Connecticut further behind in attiacting and retaining busimess. We
need to attract companies to Connecticut because it's a good place to do business not because
we have to bribe them to come.

Please oppose this bill

Respectfully yours,

Lou Tashash
Piesident
R-D Mfg. Inc

Contract Manufacturing
Fabrication

i
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Water Company

Stewards of the Enveronmeni ™

Aquanon Water Company 835 Main Street Bndgeport, CT 06804

AQUARION ) Charles V. Firlotte
: President & Chief Executive Officer
i N 203 336 7628 phone

203 336 5639 fax

chirlotte @ aquarionwater com

March 10, 2014
To. The Labor and Public Employees Committee.

My name 1s Charles V. Firlotte and T am the CEO of Aquarion Water Company of
Connecticut.

I am writing to express my opposition to SB 249, which requires many Connecticut
businesses that are not offering theift employees access to a retirement plan to
facilitate workers' participation in a new, state-government-run retirement plan.
This bill is simply unnecessary, because among other things, 1t will add to
employers’ administrative burdens and costs.

While Aquarion offers its employees an attractive 401k plan, many of its customers
are small businesses that do not have the finencial and administrative wherewithal

to establish and administer payroll deductions that would be mandated by SB 249.

Connecticut already places many mandates on its businesses. SB 249 would add
administrative burdens and is unnecessary, particularly where there are so many
alternatives to the state mandated retirement plan, such as individual IRAs.

We urge you to oppose SB 249 because it will be harmful to our state's businesses,
employees, and Connecticut’s economy. -

’,

Thank you. : "

Qa@—gﬁp

Charles V. Firlotte

aquarionwater com
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Catherine Ernsky

President of The Ernsky Group, LLC & Connecticut State President for the National
Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors

March 11,2014

Members of the Labor Committee .

Thank you for this opportunity to provide testimony on behalf of the National Association of
Insurance and Financial advisors but also as a Financial representative myself regarding revised
bill SB249, An Act Promoting Retirement Savings, which would create a retirement plan for low
income, private-sector workers who do not currently have access to an employer-sponsored
retirement plan.

NAIFA and I are not in support of such a bill. While we agree in expansion of retirement plan
access especially for those who do not have an employer- sponsored plan and in encouraging
those who currently have access to save enough to create a more secure retirement, we strongly
oppose legislation that would establish a state-run retirement plan for private- sector employees.
We believe such a bill presents numerous legal, financial and practical hurdles for the state, its
businesses and citizens that cannot be overcome, especially to provide an opportunity which for
the most part already exists and is available for low income private-sector employees.

Currently there are thousands of agents-who are able to work with individuals on retirement
planning. Many, like myself, specialize in the business marketplace. It allows us to work directly
with the business owner in creating retirement plans for their companies but in addition offer
personal planning to both the executives and their employees, regardless of their job title or
wages earned. This personalized approach allows us to tailor each retirement solution to the
individual’s needs and goals.

Rather than creating legislation such as SB 249 1 would recommend that the state of Connecticut
partner the public and private- sector. They could create a marketing initiative highlighting the
importance of saving for retirement and partner with agents and companies to maximize your
outreach. In addition the state could embrace the new federal MyRa program. When saving for a
truly secure retirement it is not just a matter of offering a formal retirement plan to clients but it’s
about educating them about the importance of saving and how to choose the right path for them
in order to reach their goals. The state could offer several options and programs to help
individuals save for retirement and it would only be successful with a strong educational
component. This would enable the state of Gonnecticut to be at the forefront of helping low
income private-sector workers so they could urderstand the value of saving today so they may
benefit tomorrow.

This is a good place for the state to continue its efforts. This 1s how NAIFA CT, its agents, its
clients and your constituents will see you succeed in making a difference. Thank you for your
time today. i
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Testimony of the Connecticut AFL-CIO
Before the Labor and Public Employees Committee

March 11", 2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor and Public Employees
Committee,

We submit this testimony on behalf of the 900 affiliated local unions who represent 200,000 working
men and women from every city and town in our great state in support of:

S.B. No. 249 An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

The mission of the AFL-CIO is to improve the lives of working families, to bring economic justice to the
workplace and social justice to our nation. We lend 2 voice for all working people, union or not, to
advocate for retirement security. Many qf our affiliates through collective bargaiming strive for
retirement security by negotiating a deﬁﬁe_g_beneﬁt plan, defined contribution plan, or a combination of
both. This bill, if passed, provides an avenue for workers that have no access to an employer sponsored
retirement plan a low cost alternative for rétirement savings.

In 2014 when 1 in 4 retirees in our state are living in poverty we need to do something and do 1t fast.
The “greatest generation” is sadly demonst‘(ating the end result of corporate America’s assault on
retirees. Workers who spend their entire adult lives being productive members of society should never
be left empty handed when it comes to retirement security.

This bill 1s an incredible statement to our next generation of workers that here in Connecticut we offer
another option for a secure retirement. This Is a good bill and we will work to see that it becomes law.

We appreciate the committee having this public hearing.

Respectfully Submstted,

Todd G. Berch

Field Director .
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Conneclicul
Alliance
JnRetired
Americans®
Testimony of Win Heimer, Exccutive Vice President
Connecticut Alliance-for Retired Americans

In support of SB249 An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

Labor and Public Employces Committee
Connecticut General Assembly
Tuesday, March 11,2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and‘members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee.
Thank you for this opportunity.

My name is, Win Heimer. | am a resident of West Hartford and the executive vice president of the Connecticut
Alliance for Retired Americans. The Alliance is the state affiliate of the national Alliance for Retired Americans and
comprises 50,000 members in Connccticut. I am also proud to be a member of CSEA SEIU Local 2001 and AFT
Connecticut Local 4200R,

I come before you in support of Senate Bill:249 — An Act Promoting Retirement Savings.

The Connecticut Alliance believes that all our residents deserve to live out their retirement years in dignity and in a
manner that helps them attain financial security. This bill can help assure that.

According to a recent CNN report, Connecticut retirees face worse conditions for their golden years than retired
workers in many other developed countries -- fram Canada and the United Kingdom to South Korea. The U.S. has
ranked 19th in retirement security for the second year in a row, according to information from Natixis Global Asset
Management that ranked 150 countries. European countrics took eight of the top 10 spots lifted by strong social
programs for seniors. Number | Switzerland, for instance, is known for its strong public and private pension system. In
contrast, Connecticut workers increasingly have tp save for retirement on their own or through workplace 401(k) plans.
And here in our state, approximately 740,000 residents are not participating in any employer-provided retirement plan
whatsoever. ’

We in Connecticut can do befter. A veision of SB 249, An Act Promoting Retirement Savings, was previously
introduced by this committee and co-sponsored by Senator Looney during the last session. Let’s pass the bill into law
this time. '

_S.B. 249 directs the executive branch to-set up a public retirement plan option open to all Connecticut residents and
buaimesses 1’s similar to the CHET program bugwith day-to-day administration falling under an independent board.

With a public option in place, employers and workers can save for retirement with a low-risk plan with very low
administrative fees — whether they’re in the public or private secto.

This new portable savings plan would be attractive to employees who would see robust rates of return and greater
overall savings than many plans currently on the market. Those plans often charge high administrative fees that cat
away at potential savings. The retirement savings plan would also be attractive for employers -- small businesses in
particular. It would not require the employer to contribute anything or become a fiduciary or take on any liability
whatsoever. Businesses with more than S employees tould choose to offer either this plan — at no cost to them — or
another plan.

It's a good deal for workers, a good deal fc;r, employers and a good deal for Connecticut. The Connecticut Alliance

for Retired Americans urges passage of Senate Bill 249,
(R RN
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Public Hearirig Testimony of
Sharon Palmer, Commissioner
Department of Labor
tabor and Public Employees Committee
March 11, 2014

Good Afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley and
Representative Smith and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee. Thank you
for the opportunity to provide you with testimony regarding Senate Bill No. 249, AA Promoting
Retirement Savings. My name 1s Sharon Palmer and | am the Commissioner of the Department
of Labor.

| am here to speak in favor of the concept of this bill. Providing an opportunity to low-income
private sector workers to invest in a retirement savings plan is good for all Connecticut
residents. However, the administration of such a plan is a complex venture and will require
oversight by those with expertise in this area. The Department of Labor has been tasked with
receiving and investigating complaints by eligible employees who believe they have been
aggrieved by any section of the proposed bill. The Department does not have any expertise In
public retirement plans and would not be equipped to handle such complaints. Retirement
savings plans and individual retirement accounts are not within the Department’s jurisdiction,
but would appear to be within the j'unsdiction of other state agencies. This is a complex
statutory scheme and Department of Labor staff does not have the specific qualifications
needed to administer the complaints: process of the proposed law. Assuming, however, that
the Department is tasked with the enforcement of the proposed law, current staff would not be
able to absorb the additional work. .

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this testimony. | am available to answer any
questions you may have. .. Cat
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Testimony of Eric W. Gjede
Assistant Counsel, CBIA
Before the Committee on Labor and Public Employees
Hartford, CT

. March 11, 2014
Testifying in opposition to.SB 249 An Act Promoting Retirement Savings
 ——

Good afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley, Representative
smith and members of the Labor and Publit Employees Committee. My name is Eric Gjede and | am
assistant counsel at the Connecticut Business and Industry Association (CBIA), which represents more
than 10,000 large and small companies throughout the state of Connecticut

CBIA 1s opposed to SB 249. This bill would:

¢ Establishes a state-administered retirement program in direct competition with the state’s
financial services sector—businesses employing over 100,000 Connecticut residents

¢ Increases the cost of doing business by placing administrative mandates on employers -
including facilitating employee payroll deductions, hasting open enroliment periods, and
transferring payments to plan adm_]mstrators

o Creates a potential liability for state taxpayers by promising a guaranteed rate of return for
plan participants

» Acknowledges the program will not be self-sustaining on launch date, and that expenses
necessary to run the program may exceed the administrative cost allowance

o Automatically opts employees into the program—who will see an immediate 2%-5% reduction
1n their wages. Employees that opt out must do so in writing every two years.

’

While we agree with the premise that people should be saving more for retirement, the solution put
forward in this bill is a misreading of the problem. This bill 1s a “supply” answer to a “demand” problem.
There 15 no shortage of easily accessible IRA plans available to any Connecticut resident who walks
through the door of their local bank. Adding a state-run plan, which puts the burden of facihtation on
our state’s businesses, does not solve the lack of demand. This proposal could, however, create
financial and legal habilities for Connecticut taxpayers.

No other state currently has a pian like the one propased in this bill. The business community asks that
you not set us apart from the rest of the country for the wrong reason

Please take no further action on SB 249

et (G IA 350 Church Streat Hariford CT 06103-1126 | 8602441900 | 8602788562 (f) | cbiacom
‘e
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Testimony in SUPPORT of SB 249 AA Promoting Retirement Savings

Submitted by Ken Floryan
Financial Services Retiree
West Hartford, CT

To the Co-Chairs Rep Tercyak and Sen Holder-Winfield, and the other members of the
Commuttee on Labor and Public Employees

Good Afternoon, and thank you for holding a hearing on this bill and the topic of
retirement security. My name is Ken Floryan Iam a recently retired investment
management professional. For the past 18 years I worked for a firm that managed various
insurance and investment portfolios, including group pension accounts. When I retired, |
left a position in investment risk management and insurance portfolio management with
Babson Capital Management L.L.C, a subsidiary of Mass Mutual Life Insurance
Company.

I am fortunate. I now have a comfortable retirement income where my Social Security is
supplemented through systematic contributions that my employer made into a defined
contribution pension, and that [ and my employer made into a 401(k). I believe that all
workers should have the opportunity to provide for retirement that | have enjoyed, but my
situation is not universal. I know from professional experience and from the many
published studies that the current retirement system will not provide for many workers in
the future, and that we need a low-cost, reliable plan available to small businesses and
low- and middle-income workers.

In their 2013 Retirement Confidence Survey, the Employee Benefit Research Institute
reported that 34% of today’s working households have no retirement savings, neither in a
401(k) nor in an IRA. In 2013, 18% of the workforce was not offered an opportunity for
retirement savings through their employer. The survey further indicates that whereas 94%
of households making more than $75,000 per year report savings for retirement, and 76%
of households making between $35,000 and $75,000 report savings for retirement, only
24% of households making less than $35,000 per year report savings for retirement.
There is a reason for this skew.

The current retirement planning marketplace does not have effective products for the
individual worker and small businessman who 1s not classified as a “high net worth”
nvestor. Providers of investment services feel that the individual or small business that is
not classified as “high net worth”™ imposes'a high cost of marketing and high costs of
servicing. This is to say" they do not consider these customers worth their while because
they cannot make a high enough margin of profit. To recover the costs of servicing
individuals with average incomes or small groups, providers of investment services feel
that they must impose high minimum investment amounts and high fees.

The high minimums are a barrier to entry iidto retirement savings for many workers and
small businesses. High fees eat away at the return on investment that the small investor

|
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would otherwise realize. Fees on 401(k)s and other individual retirement accounts, can
cost the median-income two-earner household over $150,000 in fees over a lifetime,
according to a study by Demos. In the long run, the average mutual fund earns a 7
percent return, before fees, matching the average return of the overall stock market.
However, the post-fee returns average only 4.5 percent, meaning that, on average, fees
eat up over a third of the total returns earned by mutual funds. This, paired with the
difficulty of regularly making the decision to contribute on one’s own, makes it
impossible for many workers to save enough for their retirement.

Another problem for small busigésses and individual workers is diversification. The IRA
structures made available to s?afill investeors are typically mutual funds, which lack the
benefit of diversification across multiple asset classes. With small, individual
contributions, the investor is unable to spread their risk across a range of low-yield, low-
risk and higher-performing, higher-risk options. And then even if they can invest more,
they do not have the expertise to invest a dynamically diversified and risk-controlled
portfolio.

That lack of diversification means the individual IRA has higher risk exposure to
significant market events such as the stock market downturn in 2007-2008. Workers
retiring at that time, who had for a lifetime been counting on rising stock values to fund
their retirement income, were unlacky. *They could not convert their collapsed stock
values into the annuity income stream that they had been counting on. In contrast, most
professionally managed pension plans did not see that dramatic loss in value. That is
because a professionally managed fund can diversify risk across certain asset classes such
as private placement bonds, private bank loans, and commercial mortgage debt and
equity, whose returns do not correlate closely with the broad stock market. Furthermore,
an investment manager will hedge certain downside risks with insurance through
strategies employing derivative contracts.

I support the plan created in SB 249 because it provides the advantages of a large pool
and the routine necessary to enable people to contribute regularly to their retirement. This
proposed legislation will grant access to the benefits of professional retirement
investment management at lower fees for a segment of the public that right now does not
have good retirement planning options.

The best way to save for many workers is to have a small, automatic deduction. It can
often be difficult for people to set aside chunks of money into a plan when that financial
demand is competing with others, so the routine of setting aside a small percent every pay
period helps workers build savings into their personal budgets.

Please pass SB 249 to ensure that low- and middle-income workers, as well as small
businesses have an option for affordable, secure retirement planning. Thank you.
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Real Possibilities

Testimony of AARP CT
Senate Bill Number 249: An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

Labor Committee
- March 11, 2014

Our nation and its working families face an unprecedented crisis: a vast retirement savings
deficit, estimated to be as much as $6.6 trillion, or about $57,000 per household. ! According to
the National Institute on Rctiremenf Security, an overwhelming majority of Americans are
anxious about their retirement prospects, with some 84 percent being concemed that current
economic conditions are impacting their ability to achieve a secure retirement.”

To give you an idea of how ominous the situation is, listen to these startling statistics:

o Currently, one in ten seniors in Connecticut lives in poverty.

« More than six of ten middle-class Connecticut retirees can expect to outlive their
financial assets.’

o Social Security accounts for 87% of total income for low income households, and
70% of total income for middle income households of those 65 and over'.

It is clear that workers are not prepared for retirement, and as baby boomers continue to retire, we
will see this crisis grow unless we act now.

Social Security provides an essential baseline of income for retirees. However, Social Security
alone will not provide enough to pay the bills duting our refirement years. The average monthly
Social Security benefit is only about $1,300. As things stand today, Social Security will likely be
the main source of retirement income for most future middle-class retirees.

1

1 Retirement USA. The Retirement Income Deficit (2011)

2 National Institute on Retirement Security. Pensions and Retirement Security-2011- A Roadmap for Policy
Make: s.

3 Americans for a Secure Retirement, Retirement Vulnerabiiiy of New Retirees in Conneclicut

4 Boston College Center for Retirement Research. The National Retirement Risk Index: An vpdate (2012)
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As this committee knows, Social Security was never supposed to be the sole soutce of income for
retirees. It was intended to be one leg of a three-legged approach to retirement savings. Employer
sponsored retirement plans and individual savings were envisioned as the other critical
components.

Research shows that our nation’s current plan for ietirement securily is inadequate. Boston
College’s National Retirement Risk Index estimates that 53 percent of households are at risk of
having an insecure retirement, meaning that they run the risk of being unable to afford food,
medicine, or utilities?

Following the Great Recession, retirement savings rates remain inadequate. According to the
National Institute on Retirement Security, the typical working-age household has only $3,000 in
retirement assets, while near-retirement households only have $12,000.° What is even more
alarming 1s that these are the people who are ahead of the game because they are actually
planning ahead and saving,

Three out of five families headed by a person 65 or older have no money i retirement savings
accounts.”

Lest you think this isn’t a problem locally, in Connecticut 605,956 workers do not even have
access to a retirement plan.® Planning for retirement is an even greater burden for economically
disadvantaged groups, people of color, young people, and part time employees because they have
the lowest access rates to employer-sponsored retirement plans.

If nothing is done now the state budget will be saddled with a growing burden in the future as
older adults are forced to rely more and more on public safety net programs.

There are some simple steps that we can take to avert this crisis. For instance, we know that when
offered the opportunity at work to save for retirement; seven out of ten people choose to
participate.” One of the biggest predictors of whether an individual will save money toward a
secure retirement is whether or not they have access to an employer-sponsored retirement savings
plan.

AARP is taking a state-centered approach to filing the retirement savings gap. Connecticut is not
alone in considering a state facilitated retirement plan. We have worked with nearly a dozen state
legislatures in consideration of a wide anay of approaches 1o this crisis, involving: Auto IRA,
Secure Choice, and other savings models.

S Ibid.

$NIRS. Facts from NIRS Research on Pensions and Retirement Security. (2013)

7 AARP’s Public Policy Institute. The New Reality: Important Facts about America’s Sentors (2011).

8 AARP Public Policy Institute tabulation of the U.S. Census Bureau’s Current Population Survey, March
Supplement (2011 - 2013)

? Pension Rights Center. How Much is Saved in 401 (k)s.
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Many of you may have some concerns about taking on retirement security. Common questions
that we have encountered include: '

Won’t this cost the state a lot of money? This plan, and those considered by other
states, is self-sustaining, paid for through participant fees. Furthermore, Connecticut can’t
afford nof to take action. If older adults do not have enough money for secure retirement,
they will more heavily rely on Medicaid, which is the most expensive program in the
state. Connecticut spent millions of dollars for Medicaid services to residents over age
65. These are dollars that the state can spend on other essential services like education
and public safety. By helping people plan for self-sufficiency in retirement, the state will
ultimately save money.

Won’t the state incur new unfunded liabilities by creating a state run retirement
savings plan? Emphatically the answer to this question is no. States enacting legislation
on this topic are looking at defined contribution plans, which don’t create liabilities to the
state. Startup costs can be borne by the paticipants of the plan.

Why don’t people just invest on their own? Is this legislation really needed? With a
majority of workers relying on Social Security fo their retirement income, we know the
retirement system is not working for a large portion of the population today. These folks
are not courted by the industry due to small account balances and lack of access. Many
are under or un-banked. We need to remove the barrieis to retirement planning and
financing, as well as add incentives like access to pre-tax plans, and make it easy and
cost-effective to save for retirement.

Rebuilding the promise of financial security in retirement must include modern, expanded
options. We need to explore new models for private sector retirement plans that allow workers to
set aside wages through an easily accessible, safe, pre-tax, cost-efficient relirement savings
vehicle.

AARP believes that we all have a right to live with self-reliance and dignity in retirement. If you
have any questions, I’d be happy to answer them now, or you can contact AARP directly. Thank
you again for the opportunity to speak with you today.
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From: Bryan Bonin <bryan_r_bonina@sbcglobal.net> _Q& égﬂ__
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll

Date: March 3, 2014 509 50 PM EST
Everyone deserves a secure retirement

We are facing a retirement crisis! Less than half of Connecticut workers have an
employer sponsored retirement plan like a 401(k)

53% of American workers 30 and older are “st nisk” to have insufficient assets for
retirement when they reach the age of 65

Many corporations, even those that are very profitable, are no longer offering
sponsored retirement plans

Employers that do offer plans are contributing less and less to retirement
savings.

Stagnant wages mean workers are less and less able to afford the high
contribution limits and expensive fees of private retirement savings plans

Without a retirement savings account, many workers will be left with only Social
Security to survive on

That is why we need a public, state-run retirement savings plan every single
worker can access

By pooling resources Into a single trust fund, workers in the state will benefit from
a higher return on therr investment

A public retirement savings plan wouwd not incur the high fees Wall Street
charges to manage retirement funds

Everyone shouid be able to afford to retire with dignity.
Thank you for considering these key points
Bryan Bonin

06010
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From: Donna <sunny19682@comcast.net> 8 & .Z l_-tg

Subject: Re: Fix it now!
Date: March 3, 2014 5:13:49 PM EST

| will be one of those unable to retire at this point. After being laid off in 2004, | went
back to school and got a teaching degree and still have not (10 years later) obtained a
full time teaching position. | work for what amounts to just over minimum wage when
spread out over 40 hours/52 weeks and at age 45, | know | won't be able to retire as |
have very little in savings for 20 yea}s of working.

All I want is a full time job and apparently I'm too old and overqualified!

Donna Lorello
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From: dorothY lovett buckley <dorothylovettbuckley@gmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 3, 2014 5:12.09 PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. Although many today have to work all
their lives, many others of us enjoy the freedom of retirement because of
pensions and social security benefits. If we are to be a country that not only
claims to be just but is in fact just, we need a public, state-run retirements
savings plan every single worker can access.

dorothY lovett buckley O/Z (,/C7

06105
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To Senator Osten, Representative Tercyak, and the distinguished members of the
labor committee:

I am writing 1n support of Senate Bill 249, the ‘Retirement for All’ bill. Everyone
deserves the right to retire with dignity. But too often workers don’t have access to
pensions or savings plans. This plan would give everyone the chance to put money
away and have a secure retirement.

My name is Mary Ann Pomanski, and I myself didn’t have access to a pension plan or
retirement savings account. | worked at the BIC pen factory for more than 20 years.
While on the job, I injured my back. Because of that injury, | receive a small
disability payment in addition to social security. If  hadn’t been injured, I might still
be working today. As it 1s, my husband and [ are just getting by.

1 urge the Labor Committee to pass the ‘Retirement for All’ bill so that people ike
me, who worked hard their wholé lives, can save for retirement. It shouldn’t be a
gamble, and 1t we shouldn’t have to work in to our old age.
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Testimony in support of SB 249, sﬂpportlng a creation of a retirement
security plan from Jack Jones.

March 11" 2014

To Co-Chairs Rep. Tercyak and Sen. Holder-Winfield and the members of
the Labor Committee:

My name is John Jones and I'm a resident of Milford. | retired in 2004 from
Stamford Hospital | only get $375 per month from them for my retirement,
despite years and years of service. Even though | was a loyal employee
and was promoted to management, they fought me on providing me my
retirement plan. Like most employers these days, Stamford Hospital is
cutting back on providing retirement benefits to its employees.

As a Vietnam veteran, | receive disability benefits and some social
security. | can coble together a decent living with this, but only because of
my disability checks. | never thought having PTSD would be a good thing,
but it's the only way I've been able to afford to retire. You shouldn’t have to
serve in a war and be injured just to be able to pay your bills when you're
older. Without my disability, | would make way less than $2,000 per month,
which is not enough to support yourself in any town in Connecticut.

That's why I'm supporting SB 249. Employers are not doing enough to help
their employees secure a stable retirement. We need a plan that allows
individuals to save for their retirement- without the risks and fees that come
with a 401k plan. This bill would help future families like mine, who would
otherwise be struggling to make ends meet on only their measly retirement
benefits. .

Please support SB 249.
Thank you.

John Jones
Milford
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From: Herb Greenebaum <hefbygeeZZ@gmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll . (—%
Date: March 3,2014 512 39 PM EST a

e ———————— A Mt

Everyone deserves a secure retirement | have worked for more than 40 years,
and while | have diligently put away retirement accounts, | do not believe they'll
sustain me for my lifetime You can say | shoutd have done more, but my best
efforts are enough And | am in a better position than millions of Americans The
extraordinary cost of health care and the high cost of living makes retirement an
unattainable dream ‘

Herb Greenebaum

06484
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To the members of the labor committee: é'q 7

My name 1s Shirley Grant and I am a retired nurse. I worked at Milford Hospital in
the Intensive Care Unit for 42 years. I retired in 2000. Today I am surviving on social
security and small payments from Milford Hospital’s retirement plan. My husband
wasn’t able to save for retirement in any program, Or receive social security,
because he was a self-employed locksmith supporting our two children.

When I retired, | stipulated that if anything should happen to me, my husband
should be the beneficiary of my retirement plan payments. That decision meant that
when, just a year after I retired, he fell ill and passed away, the amount | receive

from that retirement plan is reduced.
|
|

My situation underscores the need for a simple, public retirement plan that doesn’t
charge fees or complicated mechanisms that an average worker can't understand.
The ‘retirement for all’ plan would ensure that workers like my husband, who where
self-employed, have a way to save for retirement. Thank you for your time.
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Bianca, Pam

From: steve wolfe <wolfest59@yahoo com> .
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2414 10:15 PM 7 L{C{
To: LABTestimony ) A
Subject: State run plan is a terrible 1dea

Dear committee, all employees in the USA can already contribute to an IRA, and do NOT need a new state retirement
plan. Have you not heard of the IRA? Perhaps not, as that's the only possible explanation for why you would be
supporting this bill. Companies such as Vanguard and T Rowe Price already offer these services! You do NOT need to
duplicate what's already offered in the private sector!

| run a consulting business, and have set up my own retirement plan WITHOUT ANY HELP FROM THE STATE OF CT! How
did I do this? | picked up the telephone and called Vanguard, and they did all the work! Am | smarter than the average

taxpayer? | never thought that | was, but perhaps | am No matter how hard you try, the State CANNOT protect people
from their own mistakes.

Congratulations on making CT the least business friendly state in the USA
Sincerely,
Steve Wolfe

94 Prudence Drive .
Stamford, CT 06907
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Bianca, Pam

From: kmblynch@sbcglobal net

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11.14 AM
To: LABTestimony

Cc Kevin Lynch

Subject: RB No 249

To: Committee on Labor and Public Employees

From: Kevin M. Lynch

Date: March 4th, 2014

Subject: RB No.249

I write respectfully to support passage of RB No.249, An Act Promoting Retirement Savings.

To me, what looms ahead for our nation is a truly tragic situation: hundreds of thousands--if not
millions - of senior, retired Americans living in penury. They are innocent victims in their
40's,

50's and 60's who became disenfranchised from the American economic enterprise by the Great
Recession which began in 2008. They lost their jobs and many also their homes and since have
lived off what they expected to be their retirement savings. And, yes, a large number have
returned to the workforce, but at positions paying far less than the ones they were forced to
leave. Thus they are facing

later years devoid of their long-planned and carefully nurtured financial nest egg.

But these older Americans are not the only ones who would benefit from RB No. 249 -- in deed,
because of their advanced ages they would contribute ( and benefit ) less than younger workers,
who need this bill just as badly as their elders. Too many younger Connecticut workers are
employed by concerns which have

eliminated pensions. For them, this bill would provide suitable retirement security.

It can of course be argued that these workers could create their own accounts without
government assistance; and this is true. But please remember the targeted population of this bill:
" low-income private sector workers." I hppe that I will not seem patronizing to suggest that
often low-income workers are _ ’

also among the least-knowledgeable about the complexities of the American financial system.
For .

many such workers, this bill would be a godsend.
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Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce
Legislative Committee

Labor and Public Employees Committee
Room 3800, Legislative Office Building
Hartford, CT 06106

Testimony on S.B. No. 249 An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

Members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee:

The Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce is opposed to S.B. No. 249- An Act Promoting
Retirement Savings.

The Middlesex Chamber is a dynamic business organization with over 2,350 members that
employ over 50,000 people. The Chambe: believes that if this bill became law, the State of
Connecticut would be in direct competition with private businesses that administer retirement
products for a living every day. Employeis would have to take the time and incur the cost to
properly administer their employee’s participation or non-participation i the public retirement

plan, another difficult mandate for Connecticut businesses to enduie.
The Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce urges rejection of S B. 249.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit testimony on this important issue.

393 Main Street, Middletown, CT 06457-3309 860-347-6924 + Fax 860-346-1043
http://www.middlesexchamber.com * Email; info@middlesexchamber com
Awords Governor's Laurel Award for Responsible social Involvement, President’s White House Citahon for Pnvate Sectcr imhatives
U S Deparimenl of Labor LIFT Amenca Award, Connechicut Small Business Advocale Award, Vision 2000 Excellence Award
NAACP Business Award
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MANUFACTURING CO, INC
March 10, 2014

To: The Labor and Public Employees Committee as well as my Representatives
Whit Betts, Frank Nicastro, Christopher Wright, Joseph Aresimowicz, Rob
Sampson, David Zoni, Al Adinolfi and Senators Jason Welch and Joseph Markley

My name is Mark DiVenere and | am President and Owner of Gemco Mfg. Co. Inc.
a third generation, seventy one year old, manufacturer of precision metal
stampings and wire forms. Gemco currently employs twenty eight dedicated and
skilled individuals who are the foundation of our success. We are currently
located at 555 West Queen Street, Southington, CT 06489

| am writing to express my opposition to SB 249, An Act Promoting Retirement
Savings, which requires many Connecticut businesses that are not offering their
employees access to a retirement plan to participate in a new, state-government-
run retirement plan.

Proposals like this one, along with paid sick leave and other mandates foisted
upon small business owners over the past few years, confirms a growing concern
of mine and other business associates that our legislators are unwilling to allow us
the freedom to run our businesses without their oversight and interference.

Gemco's employees continue to have access to a 401k plan that the company
implemented in January 1996. Despite the numerous challenges facing most if not
all manufacturers since its inception, both from giobal competition and
government overreach, we have never reduced or eliminated our match or
contributions.

Gemco MFg. Co. Inc. 555 West Queen Street Southington, CT 06849 Tel (860) 628-5529 / Fax" {860) 628-9120
www.gemcomfg.com
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To Labor and Public Employees Committee: . ————

I am writing to express my concerns regarding the ability for working families in CT to be able
to retire in the state.

Please help provide a more affordable retirement fund/program for Connecticut working
families.
Oddler Fils

Wethersfield, CT
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NAS @ % National Association of Social Workers / Connecticut Chapter

2139 Silas Deane Highway Raymie H. Wayne, Ph D., JD, MSW, President
Suite 205 Stephen A Karp, MSW, Executive Director
Rocky Hill, CT 06067 naswct{@naswct.net

(860) 257-8066

Testimony on SB 249: An Act Promoting Retirement Savings
Labor & Public Employees Committee
March 11,2014

Submitted By: Stephen Karp, MSW

The National Association of Social Workers, CT Chapter is in support of SB 249 as part of our support for legslation
that promotes economic security for the residents of Connecticut.

When I first began my career | was an outreach worker for the City of New Haven, Elderly Services Division. My
clients were all low to moderate income older adults independently living in the community. Some of them were able
to live with a degree of economic comfort and for others it was a daily struggle to afford food, medicine, rent, clothes,
etc. The dividing line between those who were managing economically and those who were not was a private pension.
Those individuals and couples with a private pension generally were managing financially, those without a pension
living just on Social Security, were with rare exception struggling economically. At age 22 I learned the importance of
having a pension and have made that a deciding factor In my employment options

Unfortunately, the concept of having a pension has changed over the years. Many employees with some pension
program, including myself, are not in defined benefit plans that guarantee a certain level of payment for the lifetime of
eligibility. Many employees if they are lucky enough to have an employer sponsored plan are in a 401 (k) that is only
as good as the amount of funds that are invested in thé plan. Employers are dropping defined benefit plans for a SEP or
401 (k) that does not offer a lifetime of security. Still these plans are much better than having no plan, yet less than half
of Connecticut workers have any form of an employer sponsored plan Thus as Connecticut’s residents age and retire
the state is facing a crisis of individuals who will not have the financial assets necessary for a secure retirement. The
impact on the state’s safety net and social services will be severe unless we act soon to offer a plan for those
employees who lack access to an affordable employer sponsored pension plan.

Wages have stagnated in the last decade and the cost of living continues to rise faster than wages for most employees.
The middle class is being squeezed tighter and tighter each year and for many people the ability to set money aside for
retirement has become increasingly difficult. For those without a pension plan finding a safe investment plan without
high fees is challenging It is aiso difficult to know if your investments are being well placed, meanwhile simply
putting savings into a bank account or certificate of deposit gives almost no return on the funds. A public retirement
plan on the other hand will offer a secure way to save for retirement and offers each investor the added value of a
large, pooled investment fund.

Leaving workers to retire on just Social Security and whatever funds have been saved 1n a bank account 1s a recipe for
financial disaster The economic strain that such a scenario offers will sink both the retiree and the state’s social
service & health care systems. The good news however is that a creative solution does exist and is being offered in SB
249. We urge its adoption by the Labor Committee and full Legislature.
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March 11, 2014
Re: SB 249- An Act Promoting Retirement Savings

Members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee:

I’m asking for your support for legislation to' make it easier for residents to save for retirement
because everyone should be able to have a good life.

I was a self-employed accountant, which meant I had the skills to make my own pension. I put
together a traditional IRA and Roth IRA so I could really enjoy life once I retired. And [ was
lucky- I did well in the stock market.

Being able to retire shouldn’t be about having the knowledge to make your pension or do well on
Wall Street. A state-administered retirement savings account will make it possible for more self-
employed workers like myself to retire one day.

Sincerely,

Sariano Camilleri
Wethersfield, CT
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‘,

Thank you Co-Chairman Holder-Winfield, Co-Chairman Tercyak, Vice Chair Gerratana, Vice
Chair Santiago and members of the Connecticut Joint Committee on Labor and Public Employees
for the opportunity to speak with you today in strong support of SB 249, An Act Promoting
Retirement Savings. My name is Brian Graff, and I serve as Executive Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the American Society of Pension Professionals and Actuaries (“ASPPA”)

ASPPA is an organization representing more than 16,000 retirement plan professionals
nationwide. Our members provide consulting and administrative services for qualified retirement
plans covering millions of American workers. Our members are retirement professionals of all
disciplines, including: consultants, administrators, actuaries, accountants, attorneys, and
investment professionals that are united by a common dedication to the private employer-based
retirement system.

ASPPA has consistently and actively supported proposals to expand retirement plan coverage.
This has included auto-enrollment payroll deduction IRA (“auto-IRA”) proposals supported by the
Obama Administration that would require employers to offer payroll reduction savings at work
through private sector providers while encouraging employers to set up private sector qualified
retirement plans, as well as similar state-based proposals such as the California Secure Choice
Retirement Savings Trust Act, as enacted in 2012.

In Connecticut, ASPPA has worked closely with both Majority Leader Looney and Majority
Leader Aresimowicz over the past year as they have developed their latest iteration of the proposal
addressing this critical issue, and we stand ready to do what is needed to see this effort through in
order to achieve this policy goal. The private employer-based retirement system works well for
those who have access to it. The challenge is to expand the availability of workplace based-
retirement savings.
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The Current Retirement Svstem Works Well but It Is Not Perfect

Workplace based retirement plans have been successful at providing retirement benefits for tens of
millions of American workers. These plans primarily benefit middle class families. Data from the
Statistics of Income Division within the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS") show that almost 80%
of participants in 401(k) and profit sharing plans make less than $100,000 per year. 43% of
participants make less than $50,000. )

The primary factor that determines whether or not these middle class families save for retirement
is if there is a retirement plan available at the workplace. Data from the Employee Benefits
Research Institute (“EBRI”) shows that workers earning between $30,000 and $50,000 per year
are fifteen times more likely to save at work than to go out and set up an IRA to save on their own.
In other words, workplace payroll deduction savings works when it is available.

The Bureau of Labor Statistics (“BLS™) found that 78 percent of all full time civilian workers had
access to retirement benefits at work, with 83 percent of those workers participating in these
arrangements. For private sector workers, BLS found the access and participation rates are 74
percent and 80 percent respectively. Availability and take up rates are substantially lower for part-
time workers, so if part time workers are included, BLS found that 68 percent of civilian workers
had access to retirement plans, and 80 percent of those actually participate in the offering. For the
private sector only, the access and participation rates for all workers are 64 percent and 76 percent
respectively.!

Alternate research suggests these estimates are less than what is actually happening in the
workplace,? but regardless of what the exact percentages may be there are tens of millions of
workers across the country that do not have a workplace retirement savings plan and find it
challenging to save for retirement. More than 800,000 of these workers who do not have access to
a workplace retirement plan live in Connecticut. That is why it is so critical that the availability of
payroll deduction retirement savings be expanded.

Automatic IRA Arrangements Will Increase Retirement Savings and Plan Coverage
These stark facts are the reason why ASPPA has long supported the concept of automatic payroll
deduction IRAs at both the federal and state levels. The United States Government
Accountability Office (“GAO™) agrees that auto-IRAs would increase retirement savings. An
August 2013 GAO report on auto-IRAs found that 36% of households across all income groups
could see an increase in their retirement savings if auto-IRAs were implemented nationwide. In
addition, households in the lowest earnings quartile would benefit the most, as the GAO calculated
that the projected median annuity for those households could increase by 66%.

Because contribution limits for IRAs are less than for employer-sponsored 401(k) plans, auto-
IRAs are expected to expand the availability of retirement savings, not replace current 401(k)
plans. In fact, once employers and employees get used to payroll withholding for retirement
savings through auto-IRAs, employers may be more comfortable moving up to a plan that includes
employer contributions, such as a 401(k) plan, Simplified Employee Pension (“SEP”) plan, or

1 Bureau of Labor Statistics, Employee Benefits Survey* Retirement Benefits, March 2013- Retirement benefits.
access, participation, and take-up rates: National Compensation Survey March 2013 available at
http-//www bls.gov/news.release/pdf/ebs2.pdf (hereinafter “BLS Survey”).

2 Irena Dushi, Howard M. Iams, and Jules Lichtenstein; Assessment of Retirement Plan Coverage by Firm Size,
Using W-2 Records, Social Security Bulletin (2011), available at
http://www ssa gov/policy/docs/ssb/v71n2/v71n2p53 pdf.

2
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Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees (“SIMPLE”) plan.

Background on the Antomatic JRA

The concept of the auto-IRA is not new, and in the past has had bipartisan support. Auto-IRA was
first detailed in a paper for the Retiremént Security Project authored by David John, of the
Heritage Foundation, and Mark Iwry of the Brookings Institution in 2006. Since that time
proposals to codify these arrangements into law have been included in presidential budget
submissions, and in both federal and state legislation.

The auto-IRA proposal, offered in legislation by former Senator Jeff Bingaman (D-NM) and
Representative Richard Neal (D-MA, 1st), included a requirement that employers with 10 or more
employees who do not sponsor another retirement plan offer the auto-IRA arrangement.

Other proposals (Senator Baucus’ Savings Competitiveness Act of 2006 and Rep. Kind’s SAVE
Act first offered in 2008) included a framework and incentives, but no requirement that employers
offer the arrangement.

Auto-IRA Is a Good Fit for State Proposals

A number of state legislatures, including California, Connecticut, 1llinois and Maryland, have
considered mandating retirement plan coverage for private employers at the state level. To date,
California is the only state to pass such legislation, but additional action by California’s legislature
will be required to make the program operational. Proposals mandating retirement plan coverage
for private employers remain attractive to state legislators who recognize that failure to address the
coverage gap means future retirees could be more dependent on social services, straining state
resources. SB 249 addresses this coverage issue by creating a state-based auto-IRA program,
similar to the California program. SB 249 requires private employers who do not otherwise offer
a retirement savings plan for their employees to either establish a private plan or adopt the state-
run auto-IRA arrangement. ASPPA strongly supports the auto-IRA provisions in SB 249, with a
few minor amendments, because the proposed auto-IRA arrangement will address the policy
objective of expanding the availability of workplace retirement savings.

Because of a desire to avoid fiduciary obligations under ERISA, it is makes sense that, like
California, state proposals take the form of auto-IRA for employers of a certain size, with a
marketplace open to private providers, and a state-run default option. Unlike auto-IRA
arrangements, a state-run qualified retirement plan would make the state subject to ERISA
fiduciary liability. There are many consequences if the state chooses to go this route. The state
would become a fiduciary on all plans that are covered by their program because the state would
be selecting the investments and presumably serving as plan administrator. There are also other
risks associated with non-compliance with federal rules under both ERISA and the Internal
Revenue Code (“IRC™), such as penalties, or'a loss of expected tax deductions for employers who
adopt the plan if any mistake is made, and penalties if required disclosures are not completed on a
timely basis. These rules are important.— they are designed to protect rank and file workers. They
are also complicated, time consuming td administer, and generally apply separately to each
adopting employer. Although the state could contract the fulfillment of these ERISA and IRC
responsibilities to an outside vendor, the state would retain ultimate legal responsibility for the
plans’ administration and operation.

As noted above, ASPPA would like to see some minor changes to SB 249 to make the bill
language tighter and more workable. The major issue with SB 249, as currently drafied, is that the
legislation insinuates multiple times that employers are able to make contributions to the state-run
auto-IRA arrangement. On the other hand, the legislation makes crystal clear that the state-run
auto-IRA arrangement shall not be determinéd to be an employee benefit plan under ERISA.
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Unfortunately, the Department of Labor has already determined that IRAs with employer
contributions are indeed covered under' ERISA. So to remove any implication that the state-run
program includes employer contributions that make the arrangement subject to ERISA, references
to employer contributions throughout the bill should be deleted.

Private Sector Role is Critical

ASPPA also strongly recommends that the private sector manage and administer the auto-IRA
program. The private retirement plan marketplace is extremely competitive, with an entire
pension industry of record keepers, financial services companies, consulting firms, and other
professional firms, already in place. There are a plethora of reasonably priced private retirement
products, (like 401(k) plans, SEP plans, or SIMPLE plans), for private employers and private
providers, in some cases, are already maintaining payroll deduction accounts that function exactly
like the proposed auto-IRA arrangement. The number of small accounts established under an auto-
IRA mandate would present special challenges. The majority of these accounts are expected to
have small balances and it is critical that employee savings not be eaten up by fees. However,
using collective investment and uniform administrative processes allows providers to keep fees
low. Competition among private sector firms will drive innovation resulting in better services for
participants. And importantly, it is private sector providers that will be encouraging employers
that are offering auto-IRA to step up to a more robust arrangement that includes employer
contributions. :

The California program encourages private sector involvement through an online clearinghouse
where employers will be able to identify private sector providers that are offering auto-IRA
arrangements. ASPPA is pleased to see the Connecticut program follow this online clearinghouse
approach and would encourage the state to do whatever it can to advertise and market the online
clearinghouse when it becomes operatignal to ensure that Connecticut residents will have access to
a vetted and high quality retirement savings arrangement. One option would be to require that all
communications from the Connecticut Labor Commissioner to private employers about their
obligations under the Connecticut program include information about the online clearinghouse for
the private employers’ benefit. ; '

Conclusion .
The current system is working very well for millions of working Americans. Expanding
availability of workplace savings is the key to improving the system. There is no need for dramatic
changes, but Connecticut could take a big step forward by adopting an auto-IRA proposal similar
to the California model to make it easier for employers, particularly small businesses, to offer a
workplace savings plan to their employees. To reiterate, ASPPA strongly supports SB 249 with
our recommended amendments and we stand ready to work with you to ensure that the goal of
expanding the availability of workplace retirement savings is met. ASPPA commends Majority
Leader Looney, Majority Leader Aresimowicz, the Chairmen, the Vice-Chairs and all the
members of this committee, for addressing this critical issue.

Thank you and I will be happy to discuss these issues further and answer any questions that you
may have. :
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Serving American Industry Since 1930

March 6, 2014 .

To: Labor and Public Employees Committee, Senator 7. Boucher & Rep G. Lavielle:

My name is Marissa Woodworth and | am the Controller and one of the shareholders of Frank
Roth Co., Inc. We are a small manufacturing company located in Stratford,

[ am writing to express my opposition to SB 249 which will require businesses without
retirement plans to facilitate participation in a new, state-run retirement plan. | believe this bill
is unnccessary at best and truly bad for both employers and employees in our state. It will

. increase businesses’ already burdensome administrative tasks as well as add financial burden.
Employees aiready have many private sector retirement plan options. In addition, it has the
potential to create additional liability for all Connecticut taxpayers.

We are a small business employing mostly individuals with no education or training. While
working at Frank Roth, they are learning skills while earning a living. It is very difficult for us to
compete against overseas businesses and all of the increasing regulatory mandates make it that
much more costly and time-consuming. We purchase goods and services from a large network
of other local Connecticut small businesses that would also be adversely impacted by this
proposed law. With the state unemployment rate so high, | would urge you to consider
legislation promoting Connecticut as welcoming to business instead of this decidedly business-
. unfriendly bill. .

Please oppose 58249 to benefit all of Connecticut- my business, other small businesses, all
employees and Connecticut’s economy.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Marissa T. Woodworth, CPA

Controller
@ .
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Testimony of the American Councll of Life Insurers
Before the Joint Committee on Labor & Public Employees
Tuesday, March 11, 2014

SENATE BIL1 249 - AN ACT PROMOTING RETIREMENT SAVINGS

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Joint Committee on Labor & Public
Employees. The Amencan Council of Life Insurers (ACLI) appreciates the opportunity to comment on
Senate Bill 249 - An Act Promoting Retirement Savings. ACLI is a life insurance trade association with
“approximately 300 member companies operating in the United States and abroad. In Connecticut, there
are 228 ACLI member companies licensed to do business.

Life insurance 15 a key part of the state economy. Connecticut Is fortunate to have a strong group of
domestic !ife Insurance companies located in the state. The life insurance industry directly employs
37,000 Connecticut residents and supports an additional 54,000 related jobs In the state. In addrtion,
life insurers invest approximately $80 billion in Connecticut’'s economy.

Life insurance companies have a distinct and knowledgeable perspective as long-time providers of
retirement products that serve the needs of individuals and employers in Connecticut. ACLI respectfully
opposes Senate Bill 249, which would create a state-run retirement savings plan in direct competition
with our members. It s ACLI's contention that Connecticut should not be in the business of competing in
the robust marketplace of retirement plan products and services already avallable to Connecticut
employers and workers.

Senate Bill.249 would create a state-managed retirement plan for private sector workers In essence,
the state would play the role of a financial services company, putting life insurers at a competitive
disadvantage. The proposal raises both practical implementation and fiscal implications.

One of the hurdles that the state will face in creating a pension plan for private sector workers 1s federal
labor laws. The federal Department of Labor has made clear in recent opinions that a plan for private
sector employees, even If offered by a Connecticut government, does not receive the ERISA
“government” exemption from the Employee Retirement income Securrity Act (ERISA). That exemption
only applies if the plan 1s established for government employees. One such ruling is attached to this
testimony.

ERISA provides private sector workers with important protections and imposes duties and obligations on
those with authority over workplace retirement plans. Senate Bill 249 seeks to establish a plan that
avoids ERISA. However, it Is not clear that officials of the Connecticut or any member of the Board
established to run a plan for private sector workers would be able to avoid the responsibility of

ERISA. Each employer that participates in the plan would likely also be subject to ERISA.

For defined benefit pension plans, being subject to ERISA includes the obhigation to pay annual
insurance premiums to the Penston Benefit Guaranty Corporation (PBGC), which protects workers’
pensions. Those premiums are significant.

American Council of Life Insurers

101 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2133
(202) 624-2463 t (866) 953-4114 f katekiernan®acli com
www.acll.com
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Another hurdle, represented by those premiums and other ERISA-related administrative costs, Is the
significant expense to the state. Creation of this type of a program I1s not inexpensive.

* In the state of Washington, a report to the legislature in 2009 estimated the start-up cost of a
state-administered 401(k) plan to be about $3.4 million over two years, with on-going costs of about $2
million annually. The other two options studied - private sector-administered IRA plans - were also
projected to cost the state millions of dollars.

In addition, many government-run plans for state employees are dysfunctional and have become a
serious drain on taxpayers. Plans in states such as California and Illinois are significantly underfunded,
and have affected the financial ratings of those states. There is every reason to beheve that just as Iin
the case of pensions for state employees, government-run plans for private sector employees will
promise much more than they can deliver, creating yet another liability for taxpayers.

Instead of the proposal before you today, the state should encourage additional private sector retirement
plan coverage and employer awareness. The state and the private sector should work together to make
employment-based retirement plans more widely available.

The market for retirement plan solutions in Connecticut 1s already robust and highly competitive. Many
of the private sector retirement plans already available to employers in Connecticut are convenient and
very affordable. They offer a high quality of service, a range of options, and are readily available to large
and small employers alike. These affordable products include 401(k) plans, traditional IRAs and Simple
IRAs.

In addition, President Barak Obama recently announced a retirement savings program to give working
individuals (particularly individuals without access to an employer-sponsored retirement plan) the
opportunity to voluntanly save for retirement by investing in a newly developed Treasury retirement
savings program. Treasury is moving rapidly to implement the program and has stated that it will be
avallable this year.

As stated above, ACLI believes that collaboration between the state and private sector on solutions to
enhance retirement savings using the many existing options is preferable to the costly and harmful
proposal envisioned in Senate Bill 249.

Thank you for your consideration of our position in opposition to Senate Bill 249 - An Act Promoting
Retirement Savings. Please contact John Larkin at 860-430-5928 or Kate Kieman at 202-624-2463
with questions.

L

The American Councll of Life insurers (ACL]) Is a national trade association with approximately 300 member companies
operating In the United States and abroad, 228 member companies serve Connecticut consumers. ACLI advocates in
federal, Connecticut, and international forums for public policy that supports the industry marketplace and the 75 million
American familles that rely on life insurers’ products for'financlal and retirement securily. ACLI members offer life
Insurance, annultles, retirement plans, long-term care and disabilily income insurance, and reinsurance, representing
more than 90 percent of industry assets and premiums in Connecticut Learn more at www.acli.com.
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Financial Secunty for Life

State Run Plans: Why ERISA Protections Should Apply to Private Sector Workers

Enacted in 1974, the Employee Retirement income éecunty Act (ERISA) protects employee retirement accounts by ensuring
protections of plan participants through a uniform federal standard of conduct on all plan sponsors and plan fiducianes.
Plans for private sector employees must fully satisfy ERISA requirements and provide employees with the protections of
federal law.

Proponents argue that ERISA should not apply to a state run plan. Shouldn't private sector employees have ERISA nghts
and protections? ’

As the U.S. Department of Labor Advisory Opinion to Connecticut Governor Malloy makes clear, a plan for private sector
workers would be subject to ERISA. The state, state officials, those governing the plan, and each participating employer: (1)
would be required to comply with ERISA; (2) have would have an ERISA fiduciary duty of care to participants and
beneficiaries; and (3) would be personally hiable under ERISA for actions or inactions regarding duties relating to:

«  plan investments;

= costs and fees paid by the plan;

»  services provided to the plan;

= transactions (prohibited or otherwise) between the plan and service providers; and

= comphance with federal filings, participant disclosures, and other ERISA requirements.

In another Advisory Opinion, the U.S. Department of Labor held that each unrelated employer in a muttiple employer plan
wiil be treated as sponsoring a single employer plan for purposes of ERISA. In addition, under the tax qualification rules
including the nondiscimination rules, non-compliance by one employer in a8 multiple empioyer plan could jeopardize the
favorable tax treatment of the entire plan for all employers and all participants.

The only way to resolve these ERISA issues I1s with federal legislation. In fact, a number of nation-wide federal solutions are
already under consideration in Congress.

The bottom line I1s that a state run plan for private sector workers subjects a state and its participating employers to costs,
nisks and potential liabilities. That’s why state agencies such as the California Department of Finance, the Maine
Department of Labor, the Washington Department of Retirement Systems and others have expressed concern about the
feasibility and costs of similar programs. It's also why no other state has implemented such a plan. Instead of a state plan,
states should encourage employers to offer a savings plan to its workers and encourage worker to take advantage of
opportunities to save for retirement.

American Council of Life Insurers 101 Constitution Ave, NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20001-2133

Anttrust Disclaimer The American Council of Life Insurers s committed to adhering strictly to the letter and spirit of the antitrust laws Meetings
conducted under the ACL!'s auspices are designated solely to provide a forum for the expression of various points of view on topics descrnbed in the
memorandum Under no circumstances shall ACLI meetings be used as a means for competing companies to reach any understanding, expressed or
implied, which tends to restrict competition, or In any way, to impair the ability of members to exercise independent business judgment regarding matters
affecting competition

© American Council of Life Insurers. All nghts reserved. No portions of this memorandum, including graphics, text or attachments, may be reproduced
without the expressed consent of the Amencan Council of Life Insurers
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METALLURGICAL SERVICES

531 Main Street, Sulle B - Somers, CT 06071-2009 (860) 763-3241 FAX (860) 763-3668

To' The Labor & Public Employees Committes, Tony Gulielmo, Mike Alberts, John Kissel and Penny Bacchiocht

My name Is Lee Anne Madersky, a resident of Union and one of the owners, and Treasurer of several Connecticul businesses
We have been in business In Connecticut since 1986 and know from our expenience how difficut it1s to build a business from
its Inception forward.

| have read SB 249 In its entirety and am of the opinion that this bill will burden Connecticut’s smallest of small businesses |
am not writing in opposilion to this bill because 1t will serve our business interests. Our companies already participate in a
401k plan

| am voicing my concern because It puts more pressure on smail businesses. After | mitially read the bill, | drove home
through Somers and Stafford, noling all ihe business that were Iikely to be the size affected by this bill.

Service stations, florists, gift shops and other very small businesses may not have bookkaaping personnel to set up a payroll
deduclion provision that will have to be deposited within 14 days Usually for the smallest businesses, it 1S hard to get payroll
out on (Ime, much less an additional step and the year end accounting that will also be require  The smallest of businesses
usually don't have internet set up to initlate the required deposits, filings and the receipt of information to be displayed at the
trust's websile.

The requirement to sign everyone up and then have them opt out, and put them back on only tc opt out again I1s time
consuming yet required.

The guaranteed rate of return funded by insurance peiplexes me Why not offer safe investments with no guarantee of return
and eliminate the need for the insurance?

Why Is there an Organized Labor Expert appointed by the majority leader of the Senale serving on the Connecticut Relirement
Securily Trust Fund Board when employees covered by collective bargaining agreements are excepted from eligibiity for the
new plan?

Why 1s the plan set up as tax deferred when 1t is targeted to beneflt the young and lower income employees? Why have tax
deferred as the only choice when financial advisors suggest that for folks not close to refirement that a mix of deferred and
Roth is the best choice? .

Why set up a Trust, choose board members, and put g burdensome requirement on small business when every citizen can
enroll in a pnvate IRA or Roth IRA now?

How are the other Trusls the slate manages doing?
Lee Anne Madersky

Treasurer
PSA Metallurgical Services, Inc.
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Testimony IN FAVOR OF SB 249 AA Promoting Retirement Savings
March 11,2014
To the Committee on Labor and Public Employees:

My name is Dorry Clay and I have been working as a professional artist my entire life. Currently,
| own my own website and graphic design company.

As a small business owner (and sole employee), I have no feasible way to save for my retirement.
At this point, without any new plans or changes, I am worried I'll have to continue working well
into my seventies.

Like many workers, the recession hit me hard. I lost my job, and not long after that | was
diagnosed with Cancer, which wiped out my savings and added new debt. [ endured my treatment
with cancer, and worked to establish my owh business, doing the creative work that I love. But |
feel the collateral damage of treatment aged me. [ don't want to have to work until | am 70 or
older because I can't afford to retire.

Financial pressures and growing debt have made retirement savings more pipe dream than an
American dream. | shouldn’t have to work until [ am 70 because I can’t afford to retire. Quality-
of-life matters. That is why [’m supporting this plan to establish a ‘retirement for all’ savings
plan.

Having a low-cost, easy to understand, and accessible retirement savings plan would be a big
benefit for everyone across the state who is self-employed like me, as well as countless
employees who aren't provided an option like this through their employers

The public retirement plan is an absolute no brainer It gives every worker, not just those lucky
enough to have 401(K)s or employers willing to contribute to a retirement savings account, the
security to retire when they want to.

It 1s also incredibly important for small businesses and workers that are self-employed to have
access to a retirement plan. Without such a plan, options for retirement savings plans are
incredibly limited because of minimum contribution himits, high fees, and the amount of technical
knowledge one must have to understand what investments they are making.

We need a public retirement option for every worker in Connecticut. Please support SB 249.
Thank you

Dorry Clay
Stonnington, CT




001473

The Voice of Small Business.

CONNECTICUT

s

TESTIMONY OF
NATIONAL FEDERATION OF INDEPENDENT BUSINESS (NFIB)
OPPOSING
SB-249, AA PROMOTING RETIREMENT SAVINGS
. BEFORE THE
LABOR & PUBLIC EMPOYEES COMMITTEE
MARCH 11, 2014

A non-profit, non-partisan organization founded in 1943, NFIB i1s Connecticut’s and the nation’s leading small-
business association. In Connecticut, NFIB represents thousands of members and their employees. NFIB
membership 1s scattered across the state and ranges from sophisticated high technology enterprises to “Main
Street” small businesses to single-person “Mom & Pop” shops that operate in traditional ways. NFIB's mussion 1s
“To promote and protect the right of its members to own, operate, and grow their businesses.” On behalf of those
small- and independent- job-providers in Connecticut, | offer the following comments

NFiB/Connecticut has concerns with SB-249, and suggests rejection. This legislation
creates a state-run retirement savings plan for private sector employees and guarantees a
set rate of return on investment. It mandates employers with five or more employees to
automatically enroll their workers into the state-run plan unless a retirement savings
option 1s already available at the workplace. Employers that do not comply would be
subject to possible violations by the Department of Labor.

While we applaud and agree with the proponents’ interest in encouraging Connecticut
residents to save for retirement, NFIB/Connecticut believes that SB-249 is a major step in
the wrong direction. The state 1s already facing a massive unfunded pension liability for its
public sector workers. This 1s simply not the time for the state to create a new plan for
private sector employees, much less one which guarantees a set rate of return on
investments. NFIB/Connecticut believes that a better course of action 1s a strong and
robust focus on financial hiteracy for all ages and public awareness of retirement savings
options. Furthermore, NFIB/Connecticut also has questions as to how the proposed
legislation would interact with or supplant the recently announced federal “MyRA"
program.

Small business owners feel that the employer mandate in_SB-249 is highly problematic.
Such a mandate is counter to purpotted efforts to make the state more business friendly.
In addition to the administrative and record keeping burdens placed on small businesses as
aresult of this legislation, employers in general and small employers in particular want and
need the flexibility to offer the mix of cofnpensation and benefits that best meets the needs
of their employees. Requiring employers to offer a benefit that their employees may not
value is not an effective use of these employers’ time and resources. While employees may,
for example, prefer different benefits or-additional compensation, employers would be

National Federation of Independent Business —- CONNECTICUT
304 W. Main Street, #205 * Avon, CT 06001 * 860-248-NFIB * www NFIB com/CT
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The Voice of Small Business.

CONNECTICUT

forced to offer this benefit, possibly at the expense of others, or potentially face a sizeable
penalty. In addition, this mandate also reduces flexibility of employees, who, unless they
choose to opt-out, will have a minimum dollar amount automatically deducted from their
paycheck, money that they may prefer ta have in their pocket.

Despite the provisions contained in Section 12 of the bill, there is also concern about
operational questions and potential liability issues the legislation raises for small
employers. Small businesses are uncertain as to how they would interact with the newly
created state entity {(Board / Trust). This mandate could be read to require a host of
educational as well as record keeping requirements for every employee at the risk of
significant legal challenges by employees.

In addition, small business owners, as taxpayers, are concerned that the state would be
incurring substantial costs to provide this service, as well as ongoing operational,
oversight, compliance and insurance costs.

NFIB/Connecticut feels that the uncertainties, potential liability and expenses of SB-249
are unnecessary since Connecticut already has a robust and highly competitive retirement
savings market. A wide variety of low-cost and easy-to-implement plans are already
available for retirement savings vehicles. For example, many small business owners and
individual employees tend to gravitate to IRAs because they are low-cost, straightforward
and easy to administer. Furthermore, SB-249 would create a new state-run structure that
would directly compete for this business with a wide range of Connecticut financial
services firms, lending institutions, and other advisors, including many small businesses.

The government mandate in SB-249 1s an economically dangerous imposition of additional
costs and further meddling by state government into the operations of many Connecticut
employers, the very employers who are being relied upon to help lead the state into
economic recovery. Again, while NFIB/Connecticut is supportive of the intent of
encouraging more retirement savings for our residents, shifting part of that burden onto
small businesses does not make sense at-this time, and NFIB would suggest a stronger
focus on financial education and retirement planning awareness.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment, and NFIB urges lawmakers to take no action on
SB-249, :

National Federation of Independent Business —- CONNECTICUT
304 W Main Street, #205 * Avon, CT 06001 * 860-248-NFI1B * www NFIB com/CT
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March 11, 2014

To the Co-Chairs and members of the Labor and,Public Employees Committee:
Testimony SUPPORTING SB 249: AA Supporting Retirement Savings
Submitted by Janet DePrat

To the co-chairs and individual members of the cornmittee thank you for allowing me to speak today on
the important and often confusing issue of retirement savings

My name is Janet DePrat. I'm career IT professional with what I can expect to be a sustainable, if not
enjoyable retrement so close I can nearlytouch it. I'd say I'm three years - give or take a year or two -
away from having the opportunity to step away from the fulltime workforce and take some time to reflect
on an amazing career and appreciate the opportunities that it will provide in my retirement.

My wision of retirement was not always that clear though. In fact it was downright gloomy. Worst of all, |
didn’t know that it was gloomy until [ had no choice to look into it. Up until that point, | worked day and
day out, spending more time at work then at home and cherishing those fleeting moments that my
husband and 1 had together in between our working hours. With no children, we never thought twice
about not being able to retire with a decent nest egg because we spent more time at work than we did
money and we even contributed to our 401ks frorh time to time. But, life has a funny way of telling you to
get it together sometimes. )

For the money that we were making and the modest expenditures we made, I thought for sure my
husband and I were set for a safe retirement. That it, until my husband died.

Once he had passed, | learned that we had some retirements saving, but no-where near quite enough to
live a secure life on. Today’s retirees live longer and fuller lives than ever before and the kinds of savings
we had at the time just wouldn’t cut it.

Working in the IT world, where my employers have tended to be large corporations, I've had the luxury
mostly of having a 401 offered at most placed that I have worked since the 401ks inception. Still, has
come with very little education in the way of actual retirement savings. My company now, has an intranet
system set-up with an informational retirement portal, but that can only be described at best as a passive
way to learn about how to properly save for your retirement. Being expected to self-teach the in’s and
out’s of retirement savings can be a burden to an IT professional like myself, never mind men and women
working in labor intense or service work industries where there’s not always a computer right in front of
you.

SB 249 will level the playing field. It'll get any working person who is eligible and opportunity to be as

“Informed and retirement savings savvy as the next. Wall Street types have pointed to the 401k for so
long, but the truth 1s, it takes a lot of time and work to learn about financial products - time and work that
the average working person just does not have becayse their spending most of their time working. It's
disturbingly unfair to think that safe and secure retirement should be only for those who have the luxury
to spend the time to learn about financial derivatives and so on. If a man or woman works 30, 40 even 50
years in this state, they should have the opportunity to live the rest of their lives in dignity and be able to
enjoy the time that they have left with us, not be hampered by thought that if only they had spent more
time learning about retirement, they would have been able to retire.
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My saving grace after my husbands passing was not that I instantly had more time to learn about
retirement savings, although I did eventually, things were actually a lot more hectic and harder to
understand after my husband passed. The truth.is, once | remarried, | was lucky enough to meet a man
who understood retirement savings. I'll say it once again; [ consider myself very lucky for meeting such a
wonderful, knowledgeable and loving man, but | wholeheartedly disagree with anyone who thinks that
saving for your retirement should be a matter of luck. If not for my luck, I may not be looking at the days
to come as cheerily as | do know; worse, I could be totally oblivious as | once was and not know what to
expect until it was too late.

SB 249 takes the luck and the need to get a second job on Wall Street just to understand finances out of
retirement saving equation and puts the dignity, respect and the feeling that you're getting what you
deserve after a long and hard-worked career back in it. Supporting SB 249 is support for a dignified
retirement for every hard working person, not just for some.

Thank you

-Janet DePrat




i 001477

March 11, 2014

To the Co-Chairs and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee: Testimony
SUPPORTING SB 249: AA Supporting Retirement Savings

Submitted by Orzie Henderson

To the co-chairs and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee thank you for allowing me
the opportunity to speak about why a bill like SB 249 could one day change the lives of so many men and
women right here in the state of Connecticut.

I'll start off by saying, something that it is really a hard pill to swallow: it's over for me already. For the
last forty plus years I've been employed off and on, labored hard and done all that I could possibly do, to
keep my head above water, a roof over my head and food on my plate. It wasn’t always easy - actually, it
was never easy - working for a living without having the luxury of a decent salary meant that there was
never enough to go around; Never enough to loan out to family; Never enough to save. Thinking back on
my working years, | can honestly say that through it all, | made due, but day-to-day life was sometimes
just too much to bear.

So now that my best years have gone by, and now that I've done all the work I can, do I'm left with the
legacy of the life that I lived while working. Social security keeps me a float. Food stamps help put food 1n
my belly. And when I'm sick Medicaid picks up the bill. I'm sick more these days. | eat less. And living off
just about $200.00 a week in my retirement isn‘t much of a living at all. I know that in my working years |
could of done more, | could have may different choices; but honestly what were my options?

I've never heard of a bill like SB 249. Back when I was still working, pensions and a little later 401ks were
the retirement options everyone was talking about. Most of my friends and family thought the only way
to get a good job and retire with some respect was by joining the Army or working for the state.
Otherwise, for the rest of us, 1t was do what you can with what you have and hope that it lasts.

No oné'is knocking on the door of the average, everyday man, to talk about how to save for your
retirement. When you're struggling just to get by, no banker, investment broker or financial expert takes
the time to walk you through the steps needed to retire. They don’t waste there time with folks like me, |
guess because there’s no money to be made off us.

But SB 249 is different. SB 249 as | understand it will give every eligible man or woman working and
living in Connecticut the opportunity to live in peace and with dignity in their later years. SB 249 is not
reserved just for those who understand investments, or people who work in specialized jobs. SB 249 is
designed so that people - all people can respectfully live their lives.

I started off by saying 1t, and I'll say it again: it's over for me. If SB 249 passes today, I'm already so far
past my best working years and ability to tuck a way a dollar or two here or there, that I'm afraid that it
would not have any real, direct impact on my own:retirement. But the truth is, 1f it passes today and
makes it to the Governor's desk to be signed after going through the process, then someone just like me
will have the opportunity to look back on their working years with pride and step into their golden years
on solid ground. <

To the co-chairs and members of this committee please support SB 249, | speak from experience when |
say that this bill can and will change lives.

-Orzie Henderson
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March 11, 2014

To the Co-Chairs and members of the Labor and Public Employees Committee:

Testimony SUPPORTING SB 249: AA Supporting Retirement Savings

Submitted by Stacey Mowchan

Representative Tercyak, Senator Holder-Winfield and all of the distinguished members of the Connecticut
Labor and Public Employees Committee, | thank you for allowing me to submit testimony today in
support of a bill about retirement security.

My name 1s Stacey Mowchan. I am a mother of three and my husband Patrick and 1 started out with a
vision and mission of doing everything that we can to provide for our little family. Our goal was to
provide without fail and work to leave our kids free of burden once we were in our advanced years. Then
things changed.

Nearly six years ago, my husband untimely and unfortunately passed away. Our hopes and dreams were
taken with him, and the feeling that | had of being whole, of having a partner to help me navigate this life
for us and our children were shattered. Before his passing, we discussed and worked towards putting
away what we can for our later years. As a teacher and Patrick as a postal worker, we both had pensions
and 401ks, but honestly not as much as we would have wanted for savings.

On the long road to retirement, things change. A life and family that add one point seemed so secure, can
be turned on 1ts head and tested to it’s limits. In losing my husband, we lost the linchpin and glue of our
family identification in so many different ways, with one of the most poignant ways being our family
security.

Providing and making mortgage for a three-child home with two incomes was no easy feat; doing it with
one is downright hard. My kids want to do everything under the sun as my husband and [ always have
encouraged. Being able to afford the kind of lifestyle that allows a child education and experience outside
the classroom does not come easy, not on a teacher’s salary; being able to afford those things plus save
for retirement is nothing less than a struggle.

That's why 1 support SB 249. Anyway that the burden can be eased on working parents, whether they’re
in a two partner household, widowed like me or single for other reasons, is a burden taken off the
shoulders of those children down the line. I'm blessed to have three children who love me dearly and [ am
sure will do all that can once | reach retirement to take care of me the best way they can. But there's one
thing that the members and leadership of this committee knows, just as well as my children and I do - life
changes. All anyone can really ask for is safety and security in his or her later years, that’s all most of us
want. We know that there are no guarantees in life, but anything that can help us shore up for those days
when we're working and earning less than we had at anytime in our adult lives, we - the men and women
who work here in this state - are willing to do it. The sense of security you get in knowing that your
children aren’t burden, and in fact you can even help them out from time-to-time is the peace of mind that
hard working men and women deserve.

For parents and families like mine, I'm asking each of the members of this commuttee to think of my
family, your family and the family of every working-man and woman in the state of Connecticut who
wants to provide for themselves and their children when the bill comes up for a vote. Please think of the
twists and the turns that hife takes throughout life that can leave you without what you thought was
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guaranteed at one time. Then think of the security you would want for yourselves as well as your sons
and daughters in our later years. | have no doubtthat with clear hearts and clear minds, putting common
sense and decency ahead of politics, that each of you will vote in favor of SB 249 when it comes your way.

I thank you for your time, and | urge you once more on behalf of my family and families like mine to
support SB 249. :

Thank you

-Stacey Mowchan
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Invested in America

March 7, 2014

The Honorable Gary A. Holder-Winfield
The Honorable Peter A Tercyak
Connecticut General Assembly

Labor and Public Employees Commuttee
Room 3800, Legislauve Office Building
Hartford, CT 06106

RE. SB 249 — An Act Promoting Reurement Savings
Dear Charrmen Holder-Winfield and Tercyak.

On behalf of the Secunties Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA)', I am wrung to
express our concerns with SB 249, An Act Promoting Retirement Savings. SIFMA represents the
shared mnterests of hundreds of secuntes firms, banks and asset managers, many of whom have a
presence 1n Connecticut. Many of our members provide various services to retirement plans,
including advisory services, investment opportunines and plan recordkeeping

We agree there 15 a savings challenge in this country Individuals need to save more for reurement
and need to better understand the benefits of compounding nterest, diversification, and not
accessing retirement savings accounts for other purposes. Additional educaton 1s part of this
process, with age appropriate programs for children and adults  Enhanced federal and state
programs and incentives encouraging more employers to offer these plans and more employees to
uthize them would be helpful, and SIFMA would be happy to work with the State on such efforts

We, however, believe SB 249 1s a step in the wrong direction. It would burden the State with
additional costs and hability to develop, establish and admunister a new program. Such a program
would directly compete with the private market, which today provides a wide varety of individual
retirement account options for employees who are ready to contribute a percentage of their annual
compensanon towards retirement.

Current Provider Market in Connecticut

One of the underlying premuses for this proposal is that Connecticut businesses and private
employers do not currently have access to reasonably priced retirement savings plans Ths simply 1s

! I'he Sccunnes Industry and Inancial Markers Assocanon (S11MA) bangs together the shared interests of hundreds of secunities
firms, banks and asset managers SIFMA'S missi0n 1s 1o support a strong financial industry, tnvestor opportunity, caprtal formanon,
job creation and economic growth, while building trust and confidence in the financial markets SIIFMA has offices in New York and
in Washington, D C For morc informanon, visit v ww o

New York | Washington

120 Broadway, 35th Floor | New York, NY 10271-0080 | P 212313 1200 | F 212 313 1301
www sifma org

»
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not true. The market for reurement savings alternatives in Connecutcut 1s robust and highly
compentive, with a wide range of products and skrvices offered by a variety of Connecticut
providers, including brokers, mutual fund complexes, insurance comparues, banks and credit unions.
Even Costco has an online 401(k) plan available for small businesses.

There are currently 22,300 individuals 1n Connecticut working in the securines industry and a total
of 110,800 people 1n the State employed in the btoader category of finance and insurance industries.
These industries provide numerous fairly priced retirement savings options. These options include
401(k), 403(b), 401(a), and 457(b) plans as well as SIMPLE, SEP and traditional and Roth IRAs.
Indeed, last week, ThinkAdvisor rated Connecticut as the #1 state for 401(k)s 1n the country based
on the concentration of strong plans, with plans measured on their design, management and
performance. * Moreover, 1n instances where an employer does not provide a plan, IRAs are readily
avatlable at most financial institutions 1n Connecticut

In addition, President Obama recently announced® “MyRA” (“My Retirement Account”), a program
to be offered through employers via a Roth IRA"account, backed by the U.S. government much like
a savings bond, and portable at any tme to a private sector renrement account  SIFMA supports
the creaton of the MyRA savings bond as atool to promote retirement savings The program 1s
developing quickly, with an RFP” 1ssued by Treasury on Feb. 27

SIFMA would recommend that the State help increase coverage by focusing its efforts on educatung
both businesses and individuals about the vanous options that exist, including the MyRA program.
We would be happy to work with the State on such efforts. Furthermore, there 1s a vast array of free
and readily available educational tools through government websites such as the federal Department
of Labor, which offers a “Reurement Savings Toolkit,>” and other private websites such as

www chooserosave.org  Websttes such as these cut through the complexity and help businesses and
individuals make 1nformed decisions about their renrement opuons. There 1s no reason for the State
to enter into direct competition with Connecticut financial services companies who are employing
tens of thousands of workers 1n the State and who are already providing these services at no direct
cost to the State '

SIFMA would also suggest that, before 'estabhshmg a new program, the State should review the
many different exssung product offerings to determune 1f there 15 a gap in availability and consider
what factors - other than access - may be preventing workers from taking advantage of existing
opuons .

No Other State Runs a Plan for Non-Public Workers

Another musconception 1s that this 1s a low nsk-proposition as there are already stmular programs
b

operating in other states. This also 1s not true Californua did pass legislanon 1n 201 2% creanng a

Secure Choice Retirement Savings Investment Board to explore the issue. The State Treasurer’s

2 hap //www thinkadwisgy com/2014703/05/ top-10-best-states-for-401k-plansfref=nav

Y hnp //w ey whirehouse gov/the-press-office /20 14/01/29/ fact-shegt-opporunity-all-secunag-dignitied-renrement-
all-amencans

A //wany trensucydy rov/readisaverrow/start saving /RetrementSavingsdolicitaei

5 7 fwanw dol gov/ebsa/pul ons/FlToolk

6 him 7/ wonw leennfo ¢y pov/pub/1 - 12/l sen/sb 1201-12507sh 1234 il 20120928 ¢chaprered pdf
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website” makes quite clear that the Board must conduct a privately or federally funded market
analysts and feasibility study “to determine whether the legal and practical condinons for
implementaton can be met” The program cannot proceed unless the Board concludes, based on
the analysts, that the program will be self-sustaining * That feasibility analysis has not yet begun.

The yet to be constructed California plan also cannot be implemented “if 1t 1s deterrmined that the
program 1s an employee benefit plan under the federal Employee Reurement Income Secunity Act *”
The Board must obtain from the federal Department of Labor an Advisory Opinion that ERISA
does not apply. ERISA applicability would redult in substanual additional costs and Liability for both
the state and parucipating employers, something the legislature was not interested in pursuing. We
believe, as further described below, that DOL will determune that ERISA apphes

The California plan also cannot be implemented unless and untl the IRS finds that the program
qualifies for the same “favorable federal income tax treatment ordinanly accorded to IRAs under the
Internal Revenue Code '™ The Board must get this Determination Letter ruling before moving
forward.

Even after these hurdles are cleared, the Board must sull go back to the legislature for approval
before implemenang any plan Al of this suggests a fairly lengthy and expensive process States
considering following California’s lead may want to await the outcome 1n Calhfornia before moving
forward

With respect to other junsdicuons, six states, including Connecticut, had simular legislaton
introduced 1n 2013 but none was enacted or passed their house of ongin."" Thus far 1n 2014, no
state has enacted such a proposal Maine expressly rejected it, the Indiana and Washington bills died
in fiscal commuttees, and the Anzona bill was double referred and was not heard by either
commuttee by the relevant commuttee deadline

ERISA Applicability and Liabihty

We are also concerned about the conflicts that would undoubtedly arise between federal regulations
governing retirement plans and laws enacted by individual states — in effect, what the Employee
Reurement Income Secunty Act (ERISA) was designed to address in 1974. Different states would
most Likely have different rules goverming operation, accumulation and distributions, which we feel
could result in employee and employer confusion on how the state versus federal or another state’s
plans and programs operate. We are concerned that employees who save for retirement in a state
plan will not have the same nghts and protections that are provided under the federal regime. For
example, a state based retirement plan may not provide spousal protections (which are provided
under ERISA). Another example 1s that the state benefit may not be portable to a different state
should the employee relocate outside the state sponsonng the program.

7 hup £ £ www treasurer ca goviseib/

8 See page 17, Seconon 100042

? See page 17, Secuon 100045

1 See page 17, Secuon 100043

1 Oregon decided to conduct a reurement savings study, for whuch the state has created a task force Massachusetts
passed a much narrower voluntary bill in 2012 targerted at small not-for-profits, this has not yet been implemented
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It 1s for these good reasons, among others, that ERISA was created. While ERISA does mean
additional costs for anyone operating an ERISA plan, it also means addiuonal protections for
participants and a uruform set of rules and requirements governing them

Part of the costs, 1n our view, relate to the federal regulations vendors already face 1n the retirement
space. We believe ERISA would appropnately apply in the case of a state sponsored plan run for
private employees and would create substantial ERISA compliance costs and financial hability for
the state  The Department of Labor issued an Advisory Opiruon 1n 2012 to Connecticut Governor
Malloy which is of relevance Advisory Opinion 2012-01A was 1ssued 1n response to the
Connecticut legislature’s atternpt to provide health insurance coverage for certain private sector
workers who had a contract with the state. DOL advised that private sector employers are not
governmental agencies or instrumentalities and that therefore a provision exemptng governmental
plans from ERISA did not apply The analysis for coverage of private sector employees in a pension
benefit plan should be comparable We believe ERISA would apply to the plan envisioned under
SB 249, all of the requirements and costs assoctated with ERISA plans should therefore also apply

There is additional guidance from the Department of Labor that would be applicable as well. There
15 a safe harbor for certain payroll deduction arrangements; however, there are several requirements
that must be met. These requirements include hmuted involvement from the employer SB 249
includes a provision permutnng employer contributions; employer contnbutions would clearly trigger
ERISA applicabihity. SB 249 1s also drafted as a muluple employer plan, which would subject the
program to ERISA and subject each parucipating employer to ERISA’s fiduciary provisions

Once ERISA application 1s clear, then the State would be hable for complying wath 1t. These Lability
concerns include Lrability for a breach of fiduciaryduty under ERISA, which entails-

L}
s Liability for failure to file the necessary IRS forms and accounung mustakes,

e Luability for any complicationis of complying with annual non-discriminauon testing;
o Liability for a breach of fiduciary duty under ERISA, whuch includes Liability for paying

unreasonable plan expenses and monitoring all the investment opuons offered or utihized
within the plan and making tmely adjustments as determined necessary, and

o Liability for ensunng that no prohibited transactions are occurring, including monitoring for
conflicts berween a plan and a party 1n interest

Positive Steps Moving Forward

SIFMA would like to work with state policymakers to expand retirement plan coverage We believe
that education about the options and incentves that currently exist for small and non-profit
employers, as well as the new MyRA program expected by the end of 2014, would help increase
coverage

For example, some small employers may be unfarmuliar with the ability to offer a low cost IRA based
retirement program while others may be unaware of existing federal incentives to start a new plan.
There are educational programs at the federal level on these topics that could be replicated at the

4
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state level at munimal cost in tune and money. Ths could entail partnerships berween small
employer groups, varous providers and the State. SIFMA would be happy to work with the State
on such efforts. «

Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me at 212-313-1311 or SIFMA’s
lobbyist, Patrick McCabe at 860-293-2581 should you have any questons.

Sincerely,

< Chambulion

Kim Chamberlain
Managing Director and Associate General Counsel
State Government Affairs

Cc: Members of the Labor and Public Employees Commuttee
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We Malke Connecticut Happen

Council 4 AFSCME
Testimony before the Labor arid Public Employees Committee of the
Connecticut General Assembly
March 11,2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor Committee. My
name is Matthew Brokman and I'm a representative of Council 4 AFSCME. Our union
represents 32,000 workers across Congecticut.

I’m here to testify in support of SB 249: An Act Promoting Retirement Savings.

First, we’d like to thank Majority Leader Martin Looney and Majority Leader Joe Aresimowicz
for the continued attention they have brought to this issue. And thank the committee for raising
this bill again.

Retirement security was built on the three-legged stool: Social Security, Defined-Benefit
Pension, and Personal Savings. And our economy was built around the idea that after a lifetime
of work, you would have enough assets to maintain your quality of living during your golden
years. .

Py
The vast majority of our union membership in Connecticut is fortunate enough to have defined-
benefit pensions, largely because we’re there to fight for them at the bargaining table. Those
pensions ensure that after a long work career, workers have the ability to live in dignity, to enjoy
family, to deal with unexpected expenses.

In terms of policy, defined-benefit pensions are one of the best anti-poverty tools. According to
the National Institute on Retirement Security, among the current nationwide retiree population,
we’ve seen: i

e 4.7 million fewer poor and near-poor households

e 460,000 fewer households that experienced a food insecurity hardship

e 500,000 fewer households that experienced a shelter hardship

e 510,000 fewer households that experienced a health care hardship
In 2010, governments spent about $7.9 billion dollars less on public assistance to older
households because of their defined-benefit pension income,

However, as workers are increasingly moved from defined-benefit pensions to more risky
retirement savings plans like a 401(k) or drapped from employer-sponsored retirement plans
altogether, we are about to see these benefits of pensions disappear, meaning more elderly at risk
of being in poverty and increasing public assistance costs.

In fact, we are first beginning to see the effects of that shift here in Connecticut- over the past 8
years, according to data compiled by OFA, $tate assistance to low-income elderly has gone up by
over $20 million. That number does not include federal funds or municipal services.

. : __‘;'
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The Center for Retirement Research at Boston College estimates that 53% of American workers
30 and older are “at risk™ to have insufficient assets for retirement when they reach 65. In 1983,
only 31% were at risk. Furthermore, the Center also estimates that our “retirement income
deficit” is $6.6 trillion — that’s the difference from what workers needed to save in order to retire
comfortably and what they actually managed to save.

Part of the problem is lack of access to low-cost retirement plans. A 2013 study from The New
School’s Schwartz Center for Economic Policy Analysis (SCEPA) documents a downward trend
in both employer sponsorship of retirement plans and employee participation rates in
Connecticut from 1998 to 2012, making it increasingly difficult for workers to prepare for
retirement. ._-‘

In 2010, 50% of Connecticut’s workers.— 740,000 residents — were not participating in an
employer-provided retirement plan. The latk of access to retirement plans is falling for workers
in almost all demographic and economic categories, including those nearing retirement and
young workers, as well as those with middle and high income levels. The decline in employer
sponsorship affects low wage workers — as coverage declined from 46% to 31% over a ten year
period. The study is attached to my testimony.

According the Commission on Aging, a disproportionate share of older residents is living just
above the poverty line but without sufficient resources for economic self-sufficiency. This is
likely because Social Security, which is supposed to keep retirees above the poverty-line, was
meant as only one leg of a three-legged stool, with pensions and savings forming the other two.

Passing SB 249 would go a long way toward rebuilding that stool.

Thank you. I’ll be happy to answer any questions.
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:‘. Statement

Insurance A_ssociation of Connecticut

Labor and Public Employees Committee

March 11, 2014

SB 249, An Act Pi‘omoting Retirement Savings

The Insurance Association of Connecticut (IAC) opposes SB 249, An Act
Promoting Retirement Savings, which wauld establish a state-run retirement plan for
certain private sector employees. | .

IAC agrees with what we uncierstand to be the basic goal of SB 249, which is to
seek to increase the public’s participation in saving for their future retirements.
However, we believe SB 249, if implemented, would actually be contrary to the best
interests of the state and its citizens.

The retirement plan market in Connecticut is highly competitive. Life insurers,
an integral part of this state’s economy, participate fully in that market and provide a
wide variety of retirement plan products and services, on both a group and individual
basis. Insurers are actively and aggressively competing with the rest of the financial
services industry for business every day in:’the private sector.

There is no shortage of retirement plan options available to businesses and
individuals in this state, including n’umer‘ous low-cost options which are designed to
meet the needs of small employers and their employees. IAC believes the State of
Connecticut should not be in the business.of competing directly, and unnecessarily, with
the state’s life insurance industry and the tens of thousands of employees, agents and

brokers that work in it.
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Various other states have studied the issue of private sector retirement savings,
and several have considered legislation si;nilar to SB 249. In 2013, six other states
defeated state run retirement plan legislation. Several states have already killed bills in
2014. To date, no state has implemented such a bill, and for good reason.

SB 249 would impose various mqn&atory administrative and recordkeeping on
employers, along with corresponding costs. Those employers, and the State, could be
subject to potentially significant liability as plan fiduciaries.

There is no evidence that a state-run plan can be administered in a way that is
less costly than what is available in the private marketplace. In fact, SB 249 raises the
possibility of redefining what is considered an “administrative cost” in order for the plan
to ostensibly meet its maximum cap on plan administrative costs.

Previous studies have sho;vﬁ that a state will incur substantial start-up costs in
developing and implementing such a plan. For example, a study in the state of
Washington showed that the state, aﬁd its taxpayers, would be responsible for miilions
of dollars in plan costs until the plan became self-sustaining.

In addition, the State could be re;ponsible for huge plan shortfalls if investment
returns fail to cover the plan’s guaranteed rate of return and ongoing administrative
overhead. |

California is the only state that has adopted legislation (2012) similar to SB 249.
However, there was so much concern about the potential financial and legal problems
that could result from the legislatigi_g that California has embarked on an extensive and
expensive multi-year feasibility study that won't likely be completed until the end of
2015. In contrast, SB 249 somehow con‘templates the completion of a similar study in

five months.
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Both the California bill and SB 249 require their respective plan boards to seek an
advisory opinion from the U.S. Depa'rtment of Labor that such a state run retirement
plan would not be subject to the Em"ployee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA).
Recent DOL opinions indicate that the proposed plans are not likely to receive such an
opinion letter.

It should also be pointed out .that President Obama, by Executive Order in
January, established the “myRA” .pr-ogram for private sector workers. According to the
U.S. Treasury, this voluntary retirement program will be operational by the end of 2014,
and will allow workers to participate with an initial investment of as little as $25. The
myRA program will charge no fees and will have guaranteed rates of return backed by
the U.S. Government. |

IAC would respectfully submit that, rather than establishing a state-run
retirement plan as contemplated by SB 249, the public and all other interested parties
would be better served by the state seeking ways to improve awareness of the variety of
retirement plan options currently available in the retirement services marketplace, and
to encourage greater participation by individuals and businesses in that marketplace.

IAC urges rejection of SB 249.
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From: Winfield Schmitt <win_daddy@yahoo.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 3, 2014 10:02:54 PM EST S.B 3”9

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.

We are facing a retirement crisis! Less than half of Connecticut workers have
employer sponsored retirement plans like a 401 (k). At least 53% of American
workers age 30 and older are now at risk to have insufficient assets for
retirement when they reach the age of 65. Many companies, even those who are
very profitable, are no longer offering sponsored retirement plans. Employers that
do offer plans are contributing less and less to retirement savings. Union
membership is on the decline and stagnant wages mean workers are more than
ever less able to afford the high contributions and expensive fees of private
retirement plans. Without retirement savings many workers will be left with only
Social Security to survive on. This is why we need a public, state-run retirement
savings option that every worker can access. By pooling resources into a single
trust fund, workers in Connecticut will benefit from higher returns on their
investment. Also, public retirement savings plan would not incur the exorbitant
fees many Wall Street firms charge to manage private funds. Everyone should be
able to afford to retire with dignity!

Thank you,
Winfield Schmitt

06351
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Testimony in support of SB 249: Public Retirement Savings Plan
Paul Piccirillo
March 11, 2014

To Rep. Tercyak, Sen. Holder-Winfield and members of the Labor
Committee, . :

My name is Paul Piccirillo, I'm a resident of Milford and will be testifying in
support of SB 249: an act promoting retirement savings. | am seif-
employed and work in the painting and wallpapering industry. I'm 47 years
old and over the years, | have tried to put money away for my retirement,
with varying success. Luckily, | do enjoy my job and hope to continue in
the field until at least my 60s. But like everything else in life, there are no
guarantees. Hopefully my decision to stay in the workforce will be a choice,
and one | can make without concerps about my health or retirement future
making the decision for me.

My wife has a 401k plan that we are hoping will be enough to get us by.
But it's hard to predict how much there will actually be for us to live on after
fees and such are taken out. | also have a life insurance policy that could
be used in cases of emergency. This would be a last resort though, and is
not something that | want to be using to fund my retirement or to even
have to use at all during my lifetime. Our options for securing a financially
independent retirement are slim and as you can see, my wife and | are
doing the best we can to plan for it.

| have two daughters, ages 7 and 11 and | worry about what will happen as
they get older. Our country is currently in the middle of a retirement crisis-
older folks are unable to retire, younger folks are unable to find jobs and
paying into social security your whole life is just not enough to cover the
financial burdens during retirement. This is why we need a plan like the
one SB 249 would create. As a selffemployed individual, 1 would greatly
benefit from a plan that didn’t have huge fees, didn't make risky
investments with my money and was handled by a secure investment
board. Please support SB 249 and help families like mine, plan and save
for their retirements in a respansible, secure manner.

Thank you.

- Paul Piccirillo
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From: Michael Rosa <michaelrosa1999@yahoo.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All! QE J “f q
Date: March 4, 2014 10:27:24 PM EST

We are facing a retirement crisis! Less than half of Connecticut workers have an
employer sponsored retirement plan like a 401(k). 53% of American workers 30
and older are “at risk” to have insufficient assets for retirement when they reach
the age of 65. Many corporations, even those that are very profitable, are no
longer offering sponsored retirement plans.

Employers that do offer plans are contributing less and less to retirement
savings. Stagnant wages mean workers are less and less able to afford the high
contribution limits and expensive fees of private retirement savings plans.
Without a retirement savings account, many workers will be left with only Social
Security to survive on

That 1s why we need a public, state-run retirement savings plan every single
worker can access. By pooling resources into a single trust fund, workers in the
state will benefit from a higher return on therr investment. A public retirement
savings plan would not incur the high fees Wall Street charges to manage
retirement funds.

Everyone should be able to afford to tetire with dignity.

Michael Rosa

06117
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Testimony in support of SB 249: An Act Promoting Retirement Savings,
submitted by Michael Bernardo of Bridgeport

March 11, 2014

Co-Chairs Rep. Tercyak and Sen. Holder-Winfield, members of the Labor
Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit testimony in support of SB 249. My
name is Michael Bernardo and | am a resident of Bridgeport. | currently
work in the warehouse at Taylor Freezer and complete other odd jobs
around the company.

I've been there for almost a year now and just recently signed up for the
employer offered 401k plan. In the past couple months, I've managed to
put a little bit in, but I've got peanuts in it. I'm in school right now, getting a
certification for work and with all the expenses of every day life it's hard to
put aside any money for retirement.’ | know | need to start planning for it
now- I'm 27 years old- but it's just difficult to do it when | have the bills to
pay in my present life.

| do see older folks around me who are struggling to make ends meet- my
father's friends, people in my apartment building. It's frustrating to see that
people can work their whole lives and yet when they retire, they are forced
to live in poverty and rely on social assistance programs or on their
relatives. Retirement should be a reward for working hard and contributing
to society, but it honestly does not look that way anymore.

I'm glad that | have a 401k plan, but | think that there is a better option and
alternative out there. The public retirement savings plan proposed by SB
249 would be available for everyone and it would be managed without the
huge administrative costs and-fees associated with private 401k plans
(which is something I'm concerned about). Everyone should be able to
retire with dignity and passing SB 249 would allow a broader range of
individuals to save, plan and actually achieve that goal.

)

Thank you.

%)
I'.
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From: Lucille Huelin <lahuelin@att.net>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!

Date: March 5,2014 11:29:28 AM EST SE ;l‘—fq

t-

Everyone deserves a secure retiremént.

With the cost of living increasing almost everyday, on items that we all need,
regardless of whether we are working or not, such as gasoline, milk, bread,
electricity etc. living on a pension is very hard. If you don't have a pension it
becomes an even bigger problem. A lot of us who work for a Municipality won't
even get the full benefits from Social Security it we qualify for it.

Changes need to be made to help thése in need and the population is aging,
which means there will be a larger group of retirees than ever before.
Lucille Huelin

06513
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From: Lisa-Marie Tursi <lisamarietursi@yahoo.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All! ,
Date: March 4, 2014 11:46:07 AM EST .Sf)_aﬂ

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.

As a 30-something taxpayer, | am watching my 60-something year old parents
STILL have to work. They will NOT retire at 65. | will not either. | do have a
403b (fortunately) but to maintain funds to live in Connecticut (or in this country) |
can't put away nearly enough to maintain this lifestyle in 30 years.

| don't know if a state-run program is the answer. | KNOW that | will NOT have
Social Security by the time I'm at an age I'm "suppose” to retire, so | will need to
rely on what | personally can save. But it's not an easy task. Our
GOVERNMENT (state or federal), will give to others before giving to us the hard-
working taxpayer. 50% of my salary contract goes to taxes, insurance & an
attempt at Saving for retirement so that | can live after working... NOT

FAIR! How can | take advantage of all the beauties in life when HALF of my
money is going into someone else's pocket?!?! | need to get some benefit from
working for so long. (it's been 20 and I'm looking at another 40 or so, if my health
stays with me)

What's EVEN WORSE?!? I'm single without children. What money will | have
for the kids | want to have? To plan for their future.

DO SOMETHING to make it worth living and working in this country!!!

No one seems to understand... it's like those who make decisions were born with
money at their disposable and never. had to work or try to save to survive...

Lisa-Marie Tursi

6518
860-416-3641
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From: Linda Dalles <ldalles@snet.net>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 3, 2014 9:32:18 PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.

| support SB 249. | do not have a retirement savings plan because of the high
cost of living. This makes me nervous as | reach closer to retirement. My
parents had a pension from their employer and its time that Corporations and
other entities include a pension to-their employees, My parents never worried
once they retired as they had a pension from the company they worked at.

| am a caregiver right now and the clients | take care of they all say Social
Security is not enough. They all say you need more money when you get older
to afford the necessities that you may need. They are all struggling financially.

Key points and | agree with what was provided in this petition are

*We are facing a retirement crisis! Less than half of Connecticut workers have an
employer sponsored retirement plan like a 401(k).

*53% of American workers 30 and older are “at risk” to have insufficient assets
for retirement when they reach the age of 65.

*Many corporations, even those that are very profitable, are no longer offering
sponsored retirement plans.

*Employers that do offer plans are contributing less and less to retirement
savings.

«Stagnant wages mean workers are less and less able to afford the high
contribution limits and expensive fees of private retirement savings plans.
*Without a retirement savings account, many workers will be left with only Social
Security to survive on.

*That is why we need a public, state-run retirement savings plan every single
worker can access.

*By pooling resources into a snngle trust fund, workers in the state will benefit
from a higher return on their investment.

*A public retirement savings plan would not incur the high fees Wall Street
charges to manage retirement funds.

*Everyone should be able to afford to retire with dignity.

Linda Dalles

06877
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From: Laurence Johnson <wawrku@gmail.com>
Subject: S.B. 249 .
Date: March 3, 2014 6:12:48 PM EST.

Please support the public retirement savings plan envisioned in this bill. | am 62
years old, and starting Social Security. | have a police pension from the town
where | worked for 29 years. This is:enough for me to get by, since | do not have
dependents, and | was lucky enough te buy my house when housing values were
low. | was also lucky enough to reinvest my 407(b) savings in stocks that
recovered the substantial losses that the recession brought. But most people are
not lucky enough to have most of these benefits. If they are not financially secure
enough to retire, then younger folks cannot move into those jobs.

This is why, after all, the Fair Labor Standards Act was passed in the Roosevelt
years; not to make workers rich with overtime pay, but to motivate employers to
hire more workers. That generation provided employment for my generation.
Your generation can now improve the employment outlook for the next
generation by adopting this public retirement savings plan for everyone.

Laurence Johnson

06088
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From: Laurel Johnson <laurel@queenoftarts.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All! M
Date: March 3, 2014 7:55:32 PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. Isn't it to everyone's advantage for the
general public to have access to safe and secure retirement savings. Retirement
savings accounts should be easy to start, easy to contribute and not subject to
high transactions fees by Wall Street Banks. Retirement accounts shouldn't only
be for the wealthy or those who work for large corporations, they should be
available to all! -

Laurel Johnson

06412
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From: Kenny Foscue, MPH <kfosc@snet.net>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 3, 2014 9:59:20 PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.
| support SB 249, pass SB 249 - seems like a great idea. As someone who has

a state pension, | believe all working people should have access to a decent
retirement - it is only fair and good public policy that will help the economy.

Kenny Foscue, MPH

06473
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From: Kathleen Kilcommons <kkilcommons@att.net>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!
Date: March 4, 2014 4:50.40 PM EST. Shaq

Everyone deserves a secure retirement Personal Savings Accounts make little
to no discernible interest. Anything run by Wall Street is unsafe. We need a
public, state run, immune to privateer$ and monopoly Banks, (too big to jail) to
produce retirement for everyone. It 1s right and just, and promotes the weli being
of all

Kathleen Kilcommons

06611
2035037635
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From: Julie Winkel <jwinkel@live.com> E & a !’H

Subject: Support Retirement for All!
Date: March 4, 2014 10.09:34 AM EST

As one of the millions over 50-who wefre laid off in the last few years and are now
cobbling together a living, retirement seems a faraway dream.

Most of us - educated, capable, motivated adults - laugh about working till we fall
down. But this is no laughing matter - the stress of not knowing whether we will
run out of money takes a huge toll mentally and physically. And | won't even get
into the health care part of the discussion...

What we do have in retirement savings earns little. Only the high rollers are
pulling in the high percentages that we read about on Wall St. And then the
"market corrections" devour whatever piddling percentages we get anyway, so
we are barely keeping up with inflation.-This is a HUGE issue and it needs to be
taken seriously, or you're going to end up with millions of snarling seniors, with
no power beyond the vote, on state assistance in 20 years.

Julie Winkel

06450

Teey e,
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From: Joyce Burns <burnsj@danbury.k1 2.ct.us>
Subject: Support Retirement forAlll
Date: March 4, 2014 10:06:39 AM EST -

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.” I've worked hard my entire life thinking
that | will have a financially secure retirement. Now more and more of us (the
disappearing middle class) will enter-retirement without financial security. How
shameful!

As a Legislators, your voting record speaks loudly about how you value (or not)
the majority of the American people. Your vote for SR249 will demonstrate if, as
a representative of the people, you preserve the right of all Americans to life
liberty and the pursuit of happiness, one of which is to retire with financial
security.

As a representative of the American people, it is your duty to support SR249!

Joyce Burns

06801
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’ Marjorie Freeman
Testimony Before the Labor and Public Employees Committee of the
Connecticut General Assembly

March 11, 2014

Good afternoon, Senator Holder-Winfi€ld, Representative Tercyak, Members of the Labor and
Public Employees Committee. My name is Mafjorie Freeman, and I am speaking today in
support of SB 249: An Act Promoting Retirement Savings.

I am retired now, but I can tell you this,is not the retirement [ had planned. I worked for IBM for
27 years. And I assumed during that time that [ would have plenty of money for retirement. I
paid into Social Security, had stock options, and even a 401(k). I thought I would have a
comfortable retirement.

Now, years later, I find myself looking for senior discounts, not buying new clothing, avoiding
long car trips all to save as much as I can. Social Security doesn’t even cover my property taxes.

Things happen that are simply out of ygur control. My son has autism, and to make sure he
received the care and education he needs, my husband and I had to dip into our 401(k) to pay for
expenses. In addition to depleting my retirement funds, withdrawing early comes with penalties -
further cutting into my savings. Then the housing bubble burst, leaving me with a large
mortgage. K

Strange as it is, I am one of the lucky ones having worked for the same company much of my life
and having a 401(k). Today there are a lot of ‘workers that are not as fortunate. And what’s going
to happen when they get to retirement age is that taxpayers will have to start pitching in to help
them out. That’s why it’s so important that everyone have access to a secure retirement savings
plan.

Thank you for your time.
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Julia Evans Starr
Executive Director
Connecticut's Legislative Commission on Aging

Labor Committee
March 11, 2014

Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak, Senator Markley, Representative
Smith and esteemed members of the Labor Committee, my name is Julia Evans Starr
and I am the Executive Director for Connécticut’s Legislative Commission on Aging. I
thank you for this opportunity to coinment on SB 249.

Connecticut's Legislative Commission on Agjng is the non-partisan, public policy office
of the General Assembly devoted to preparing Connecticut for a significantly changed
demographic and enhancing the lives of the present and future generations of older
adults. For over twenty years, the’ Legislative Commission on Aging has served as an
effective leader In statewide efforts to promote choice, independence and dignity for
Connecticut’s older adults and persons with disabilities. In doing so and as part of our
charge we dedicate efforts to ensure economic security of older adults.

SB 249: An Act Promoting Retirement'Savings

~ CT’s Legislative Commission on Aging Supports

As you know, the population in Connecticyt, across the country and around the globe is
aging dramatically. Connecticut is the 7% oldest state in the nation and home to more
than 1 million baby boomers. Between 2006 and 2030 our 65+ population will
increase by 64% while our population age 21 to 64 years of age actually decreases.
Baby boomers are an introductipn of what will be a permanent state representing a
remarkable shift. At the same time people are experiencing unprecedented longevity.
(In illustration Connecticut is home to approximately 900 centenarians, people 100
years of age and older.)

When Social Security was enacted in 1935 the average life expectancy was 62 years of
age, three years less than retirement age. Today we can expect to live 15-20 years
beyond the retirement age.

Social Security has proven to be a tremendous success story resulting in only 10% older
adult population living below poverty line. Without Social Security that humber would
be closer to 50% below the poverty line. Still, it is important to note that the average
Social Security benefit is $15,000 per year.
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Further, in 2009, CT’s Legislative Commission on Aging partnered with the Permanent
Commisslon on the Status of Women and Wider Opportunities for Women, Inc. to
measure the economic security of older adults in Connecticut. According to
Connecticut’s Elder Economic Security Index, the average Social Security benefit leaves
a single female renter approximately $12, 000 below the amount needed for economic
security in Connecticut.

Social security, with private pension, and personal savings had been the proverbial 3
legged stoo! for financial security In the “golden years”. Today - Social Security Is
facing actuarial and policy threats, traditional pensions are disappearing from the
private workforce and personal savings are low. A recent study found that 1/3 people in
our country between 45 and 54 had saved nothing specifically for retirement.
Additionally, data for the Long-Term Care Needs Assessment shows that 40% of people
in Connecticut have saved nothing for their future long-term services and supports
needs and another 20% have said they can only afford $10,000 toward the needs.

This, of course, means that most people will not be able to afford their care needs and
will end up needing to utilize Medlcald

New models rely less on deﬁned benefit (traditional pensions) and more on defined
contribution such as 401Ks. Many workers now find themselves without access to any
kind of workplace retirement plan. According to the Schwartz Center for Economic
Policy Analysis, employer sponsored retirement plans In CT fell from 66% in 2000 to
59% in 2010 with only 50% of workers utilizing them. Downward trends are
significant for workers across all age and race demographics and economic categories
with low-income workers at the lowest level of opportunity.

The retirement plan contained in this bill is a fohward-thinking solution to a growing
problem facing older adults of today and an emerging crisis for oider adults of
tomorrow. This self-sustaining plan will set aside a workers own money to help buiid
for their future thru the provision of professional money management and a guaranteed
interest rate. To ensure success, much higher rates of utilization and reduce both racial
and income disparities - employees’ retirment contribution will be automatically
deducted from their paychecks. They will, however, have an opportunity to op-out In
writing.

We appreciate that the board, known as the Connecticut Retirement Securnty Trust
Fund Board, has a representative from the aging community on it and that the board
itself has discretion to develop aiternate plan designs if necessary.

We support this important piece of legislation and ask that you do the same. It
represents responsible public policy given the changing demographics and financial
landscape. It gives workers the tools to be able to save for their own retirement,
resultantly saving the state money (for services they may otherwise be reliant on) and
helping people be able to help themiselves.” Thank you for listening.

»
g
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Before the
Labor and Public Employees Committec
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Re;  S.B. 249, AA Promoting Retirement Savings

Senators Holder-Winfield and Markley, Representatives Tercyak and Smuth, and members of the
committee, thank you for this opportunity to provide testimony on behalf of the Permanent Comimission on the
Status of Women (PCSW) regarding S.B. 249, AA Promoting Retirement Savings, which would create a state-
administered retirement savings plan for low-income private sector workers, - - -

Impact on CT Women: The PCSW supports passage of 5.B.249 because many women retire with
insufficient income to sustain them during retirement. Twenty-five percent of women have neither retirement
savings nor other savings, compared with 18% of men.’ Elderly women rcpresent 58% of the Connecticut’s
elderly population and 68% of the clderly population over the age of 85.°

Based on the Connecticut Elder Economie Secutity Standard Index (ESSI), 60% of women ovet the age
of 65 lack the incomes to meet basic expenses. Oldet women of color are particularly at risk — 75% of Hispanic
and 74% of African-American women have annual incomes that do not cover basic expenses.™

Soctal Security is the onfy source of income for one out of five older adults in Connecticut and virtually
the only source of income for 40% of older women in Connecticut.™ According to the Social Security
Administration, the median number of ycars of covered earnings for women was 29 years versus 38 years for
men, and the average monthly Social Secunty’check received by women was $774 per month versus $1,006 for

men. .

However, a single elder needs bet\vccn- $1,70b and $2,600 a month to cover basic expenses (housing,
healtheate, transportation and food).” An elderly couple receives an average monthly income of $1780, but needs

18-20 Trinity St., Hartford, CT 06106 » phane: 860/240-8300 « fax: 860/240-8314 » emall: pesw@cga.ct.gov » web: www.cga.cl.gov/pesw
' )

[y
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PCSW Tesumony .
Before the Labor and Public Employees Comnuttee
March 11, 2014
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between $2,600 to $3,500 a month to cover basic cxpenses.™

- 4

CT Single Elders: Social Security
Income v. Morithly Income Needed

Home Owner w/ Morighge |FEEREEEERES=I$2,608

Renter
Home Owner, No Mortgage
Male Social Securhty

Female Social Secunty

L. .. - .- R

Average Connecticut workers who save more than $100 per month—3§118 for single workers and $132
for couples—consistently during their catcers greatly increase their ability to age in theit homes and enjoy basic
economic security n retirement.™

Accessible and affordable asset building and retirement plan options are needed to ensute that clders can
retire with adequate incomes to meet basic living expenses. We look forward to working with you to address this

important issue. Thank you for your consideration.

+ Employee Benefit Research Insurute (2009): 2008 Renstinent Confidence Survey.

» US Census Bureau (2010). Amertcan Fact Finder, 2010 Profiles of General Populanion and Housing Charactensites

= The Gerontology Insntute, University of Massachusctrs Boston, and Wider Opporuntties for Women (2009) The Elder Security Imnative Program:
‘I Bller Feonamic Secunty Standard Index for Connecticut. Prepared for the Permancnt Commuission an the Stams of Women and the Connecticut
Commussion on Aging,

'I'he Gerontology Instinute, endnote 3

v U Department of Labor (2008): Women and Retrement Savings

v The Gerontalogy Insntute, endnote 3

w’The Gerontology Institute, endnote 3

= Wider Opportunines for Wamen (2012) “The Bavic Econamic Sceunty Fbles™ Indes (BEST) for Connecticur Prepared far the Peemanent
Comninsion on the Status of Women




001508

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

JoE ARESIMOWICE
HOUSE MAJORITY LEAGEP

Good Afternoon Senator Holder-Winfield, Representative Tercyak and members of the Labor and Public
Employees Committee. I am Representative Joe Aresimowicz, from the thirtieth district serving Berlin and
Southington. I am here today to testify in full support of SB 249, AN ACT PROMOTING RETIREMENT
SAVINGS. .

Our nation and our state are currently on the brink of & retirement crisis that will not only impact retirees, but
next generation workers as well. With the employee-sponsored retirement system on the decline, it is becoming
far too common that our retired residents are relying solely on Social Security. While Social Security has
served as the backbone of our nation’s retirement system, it was never intended to be the sole source of
retirement income, And with today’s average benefit being just $15,228 per year, retirees are barely receiving
enough money to keep their homes heated; let alone to meet all of their daily living needs.

A major cause of this crisis is the fact that a rapidly growing number of workers are not given the option to
participate in an employer-provided retirement plan. Over the past decade alone, the percentage of workers in
Connecticut whose employer did not sponsor & retirement plan rose from 34 percent to 41 percent (a 7 percent
increase). Younger workers have even less coverage: 43 percent of Connecticut workers between 25 and 44
were not covered by a retirement plan at work irf 2010. There are approximately 740,000 Connecticut residents
who are not participating in an employer-provided retirement plan (*Are Connecticut Workers Ready for
Retirement,” Schwartz Center for Economic Policy Analysis, Saad-Lessler, et al )

During this past off season, I worked alongside Senate Majority Leader Looney to create a round table to
discuss solutions to this looming crisis. Building on the work of this group and the excellent bill endorsed by
this committee last year, SB 249 proposes to establish a state-administered retirement savings plan for private-
sector workers, at no cost to the employers or the state. This savings plan will be available to employees who
work for an employer with five or more employees that currently does not offer any retirement savings plan.
Elgible employees will be automatically enrolled into the retirement savings plan, which will enable them to
make contributions by payroll deduction. Employees will have the option to opt out of this plan on an annual
basis, and they may adjust their contribution rate to an amount of their choosing at any time. The employer is
not required to make any contributions to the employees’ accounts. The plan will be administered by an 11-
member board, chaired by the Treasurer and Comptroller, who will set a rate of return guaranteed by private
insurance. The plan’s administrative costs may not exceed 1% of the trust balance.

Many of our residents are either working well past the age of retirement or retiring and relying only on Social
Security for income, and in many cases must turn to state-funded programs to meet their basic needs. Every
person who has worked hard throughout their life and played by the rules should have the ability to retire at an
appropriate age and live the rest of their life with some financial security. This bill gives that chance to many
people who otherwise will not be afforded the opportunity. I want to thank the members of the committee for
the chance to testify on this important piece of legislation.

Legislative Office Building, Suite 4100, Hartford, CT 06106-1591 Phone (860) 240-8482 Email* Joe Aresimowicz@¢ga ci gov

oninted 1n-House
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From: Ray Wilhelm <rwilhelm@snet.net> \&K
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll 91
Date: March 3, 2014 5:56:08 PM EST -

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. Some of us were lucky enough to build

a nest egg, and some of the less lucky will face a far grimmer future. We are

working people who want the best not only for our children, like everyone else,

but a fair shake for all working people. This sounds like a good plan, and if

managed -- and supervised well -- can mean the difference between a

reasonably secure retirement and one that is more Dickensian than any of us

want or deserve. .

Ray Wilhelm .

06824
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From: Janice Di Roberts <jdirobs@yahoo.com>

Subject: Support Retirement for All! .

Date: March 4, 2014 11:28:35 AM EST B4
Everyone deserves a secure retirement. | personally know of several people who

are 60 years old and over who can not retire. They have previously lost their jobs

due to economic downturns and ageism. After months, sometimes years, of

being unemployed, many have been forced to take jobs that either do not offer

benefits or do offer them, but age 60+ employees will not be around long enough

to benefit from them. This is a disgraceful way to treat anyone, never mind our

older generation.

A public pension will not only protect hard working people from a future of
poverty, allowing them to continue to support our consumer economy, but will
also eliminate a major obstacle to uniting our nation. A society of haves and have
nots divides us and creates dissent - witness the present climate in our country.

| urge you to support public pension for-the good of individuals and for the
good of all of us collectively - economically and socially.

Thank you,

Janice Di Roberts

06109 .
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From: Jane Milardo <mjane505@gmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!

Date: March 3, 2014 9:59:22 PM EST. SH a4y

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. The gradual elimination of retirement
plans through employers, plus the inability of many families to save has
endangered the ability of most Americans to retire and support themselves.
Please support retirement for all, not just those who are fortunate.

Sincerely,

Jane Milardo, LMFT

06357
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From: James Sharp <jcsharp@yahoo.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 4, 2014 4:32:17 PM EST M

Everyone deserves a secure retiremgnt.

In the past 30 years, as comparnies have cut back pension, health-care, bonuses,
and benefits in the name of cost’savings, and the Republicans continuously
attempt to curtail all relief for workers: struggling to make ends meet, please
consider that only our government, not subject to the fallacies of "capitalism”, can
mediate and moderate the organization of fair and uniform retirement benefits for
our citizens. T

The 401(k) and IRA programs do not benefit the contributing workers, but really
benefit the financial companies who take the money, churn it through pointless
investments to rake in their commissions, and the result is that | have barely
more today than that | have contributed!!!

The stock market is only evidence of the optimism of investors - it has no
bearing whatsoever on the actual performance of the companies!! Look at
NASDAQ and NYSE -- as optimism persists, some buy to pay the sellers their
profits, only to in Ponzi-scheme fashion be paid in the future if there are more
optimists to buy -- if the optimjsm fails, the whole system crashes. What remains
is a cyclical, slow meandering upward -- not enough to generate adequate
retirement benefits, but certainly enough to fund the mountainous commissions
and bonuses of the investment finance industry.

Please consider state funding of a universal retirement pool -- this could be the
best, if not the last, possible solution to providing reasonable (and means-
tested!!) retirement benefits to today's working class.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
james C sharp lll

860-786-1113
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From: James Root <manoether@yahoo.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All! .
Date: March 4, 2014 12:08:27 PM EST SKAYI

Please consider this public retirement bill. It is a a 'win-win' idea for state and
individuals. The state gets an investment pool and the individual gets some more
security. Also, this binds the individual to the state of Connecticut which will make
him/her more likely to contribute to state in other ways.

James Root

06810
203-743-3532
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From: Heather Oliver <HDO1980@aol.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll*
Date: March 3, 2014 6:01:10 PM EST M

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.

Yet, many corporations, even those that are highly profitable, no longer offer
sponsored retirement plans. Employers that do offer plans are contributing less
and less to retirement savings, and so 53% of Americans workers 30 and older
are “at risk” to have insufficient &ssets for retirement when they reach the age of
65.

Without a retirement savings account, many workers will be left with only Social
Security to survive on. That is why we need a public, state-run retirement savings
plan every single worker can access.

Everyone should be able to retire with dignity.

Heather Oliver

06095
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From: Gerald Geci <bmjggeci@gmail.com>
Subject: Pass SB 249 for future retirees
Date: March 6, 2014 9:06:41 AM EST

Imagine living on just social security. YOu see how tough that would

be? Probably below your level of dignity. Yet that's where we will allow so many
people who don't know as much as you about saving and investing in order to
prepare for retirement. ' . \

If we care for each other and can se€ where many people will end up (and how
much they will cost others), then we ought to set in place a system that will allow
them a secure and dignified retirement.

A state-run retirement savings program - professionally run - and with numerous
participants would help guarantee a better future for the retirees and for our
society.

So, pass SB 249.

Everything to gain, nothing to lose!

Gerald Geci

06759
860-567-9570
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From: George Bossers <george.bossers@snet.net>

Subject: Support Retirement for All! - SB a ‘iﬂ

Date: March 3, 2014 10:51:09.PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. | have 2 aduit daughters who do not
have any retirement savings other than Social Security. One is working regularly,
but only part time, therefore no pension or other benefits. The other has not
worked regularly for quite a while during the current recession, but did for the
prior 20 years. Lots of jobs in different industries, but no pension. My daughters
need to have access to a public retirement plan to be able to try to put whatever
they can towards their retirement.

| am retired and have 2 pensions, but even the companies | worked for, no longer
offer these.

| urge you to institute a public pension.plan that is transportable.
Thank you, '

George Bossers :

06755
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To Representative Tercyak, Senator Osten, and the distinguished members of the
Labor Committee:

My name is Elvira Abarientor and I have been a nurse at Bridgeport Hospital for 26
years. | am lucky enough to have a 403(B) retirement savings plan through my
employer. | am even more fortunate because Bridgeport Hospital matches a portion
of the contributions I make to my 403(B) plan. I know many companies no longer
offer retirement plans, and even more have stopped or reduced the amount they
contribute.

Even with my savings account, I'm still very worried about retiring. You never know
how long you are going to live. If you live far in to old age, you will likely have
depleted your savings. Inflation is also a major worry. As years go by, my savings
will be worth less and less. While | hope my mortgage will be paid for by the time I
retire, | will have bills to pay, and essentials like food and gas to buy.

IfI am worried about my own retirement, I can only imagine what it is like for
someone who doesn’t have access to a retirement savings plan. Please support the
retirement for all bill so everyone can retire with dignity. Thank you.

’

56349
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From: Elke Hoppenbrouwers <ehoppenbrouwers@comcast.net>

Subject: Support Retirement for Alll SB ;Hq

Date: March 3, 2014 5:26:54 PM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. As long as so many people are out of
work and as long as the minimum wage for so many jobs is as low as it is it and
with the continuous threat from Republicans to cut 'entitiements"” (in quotations
because we work for them and pay fica taxes on all our income) retirement for
many, many people will be difficuit. We need a higher minimum wage and we
need retirement plan for all people. President Obama talked about a retirement
savings plan which would be great for working people.

Elke Hoppenbrouwers

06512
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From: Efrem Golden <efrem.golden@gmail.com>

Subject: Support Retirement for All! ,
Date: March 4, 2014 8:24:54 AM EST . -‘w

Everyone deserves a secure retirement, which is why | believe those who
represent us have a burden to ensure that ALL citizens they represent can
support themselves in the future. The retirement for all plan makes sense. Those
who don't want it, don't need to contribute. Those who need it, will reap the
benefits.

Efrem Golden

06477
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Testimony in support of SB 249: An act promoting retirement savings

March 11, 2014 .

Donna Poremba, Milford.

To Co-Chairs Rep. Tercyak and Sen. Ho|der-W|nfeld to the members of the
Labor Committee:

My name is Donna Poremba and | am a resident of Milford. | recently “retired”
some weeks ago after a long career at Oriel Instruments, a division of Newport
Corporation, at 69 years old. | use the air quotes around “retired” because | did
not willingly retire, but was laid off after the company recently moved to Montana.
My division created, managed and measured the distance of light for the
production of lasers. This was skilled labor and yet, my retirement benefits
package from them does not reflect the level of work | put in.

Although | have only been retired for.a few weeks, | am already panicking. | now
currently live on half of what 1 did when | was in the workforce. I've had to enroll
in Medicare, which does not provide the same quality of healthcare | had
previously, and therefore means that | have new expenses. In November, | will
start to use my 401k but | know that even that will not be enough to support
myself. My fixed income will only go so far. | will have to tighten my belt and
decide which essentials | will be able to purchase each month.

| thought my retirement was further off than it actually was and now it's scary to
think about how exactly | will survive during my retirement. One of the
unfortunate calculations I've had to make is trying to figure out how long | will live
and how to budget what little retirement benefits | have, for that time.

Please support SB 249. Employers are not doing enough to help their employees
secure a stable retirement. We need a public retirement plan that is secure and
that allows individuals to save for their own retirement, without the riskiness that
comes from a 401k plan. This bill could really help individuals like myself, in the
future, plan and actually save ‘fora financially independent retirement.

Thank you for this opportunlty to testlfy

‘~
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From: Donna <sunny19682@comcast.net> S& 2(‘9

Subject: Re: Fix it now!
Date: March 3, 2014 5:13:49 PM EST

I will be one of those unable to retire at this point. After being laid off in 2004, | went
back to school and got a teaching degree and still have not (10 years later) obtained a
full time teaching position. | work for what amounts to just over minimum wage when
spread out over 40 hours/52 weeks andrat age 45, | know | won't be able to retire as |
have very little in savings for 20 years of working.

All I want is a full time job and apparently I'm too old and overqualified!

Donna Lorello
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From: Chris Doob <doobc1@southérnct.edu>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll
Date: March 3, 2014 5:33:23 PM EST c 82 2[[9

r

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. The world has changed. It has become increasingly
difficult to retire. The government needs to help. This is something we owe our hard-working
citizens. et

Chris Doob

06525
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From: Chris Henderson <chenderson21123@gmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!
Date: March 4, 2014 4:07:34 PM EST . SBa49.

At 23 years old, | am concerned for my retirement security. | am fortunate
enough to have a 401K but in an ideal world | would love to have a public, state-
run retirement savings plan that | could access to ensure financial security down
the road without being at the whims of wall street.

Chris Henderson

6360
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From: Carol Lukoss <cglukoss@charter.net>

Subject: Support Retirement for-Alll _S_B 2 E[q

Date: March 4, 2014 1:17:15 AM EST

This savings plan strikes me as an idea whose time has definitely come. I'm one
of those 'lucky'; ones who has a small pension, but do support this idea.

Just think of the train wreck tﬁat will be averted. It's worth doing.

06278
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From: Bonnie Odiorn¢ <bonniesophia@sbcglobal.net>
Subject: Support Retiremernit for All! .
Date: March 3, 2014 9:05:19 PM EST é}baﬂ !

Everyone deserves a secure retirements | am closer age 65 than 30, and | have
my doubts about being able to retire, for all kinds of reasons, good and bad;
mostly how the Great Recession has eroded my retirement fund because | have
needed to use it to supplement a low salary and no raises. | am a professional
with a PhD but with limited employability because of lack of mobility due to being
legally blind. Everyone has his or her reasons why they are not confident about
retirement, not to mention possibilities for assisted care.

Bonnie Odiorne, PhD

Bonnie Odicrne

06720
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From: Annmarie Merritt <pottersink@earthlink.net>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!
Date: March 4, 2014 7:33:58 AM EST —SM

A huge problem with the minimum wage is that when people are the working
poor, working at it for their entire lives, they have NO RETIREMENT despite
showing up for retail, food service and service jobs. Many others of us have
worked real jobs' where 5% of our income was put away which amounts to very
little in 40 years. Those of us with two little to retire on then spend our retirement
income trying to afford our presc¥iption drugs. In Wisconsin, there is a 14%
contribution (state plus individual) to one's retirement because they value their
citizens and they know what it takes to prepare people for retirement.

Everyone deserves a secure retirement. You should be trying to help people
make it happen. b

Annmarie Merritt

06066
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From: Annette Tchelka <atchelka@hotmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for All!
Date: March 5, 2014 4:50:56,PM EST: Sh 2!{2

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.

*53% of American workers 30 and older are “at risk” to have insufficient assets
for retirement when they reach the age of 65.

«Many corporations, even those that are very profitable, are no longer offering
sponsored retirement plans. ’

-Employers that do offer plans are contributing less and less to retirement
savings.

*Stagnant wages mean workers are less and less able to afford the high
contribution limits and expensive fees of private retirement savings plans.
*Without a retirement savings account, many workers will be left with only Social
Security to survive on.

*That is why we need a public, state-run retirement savings plan every single
worker can access.

*By pooling resources into a single trust fund, workers in the state will benefit
from a higher return on their investment.

*A public retirement savings plan would not incur the high fees Wall Street
charges to manage retirement funds.

*Everyone should be able to afford ta retire with dignity.

As a senior citizen living on Social Security | can tell you that the COLAs are too
little, usually being eaten up by just increases in the utility bills. Further the cost
of heating oil is outrageous and eligibility requirements have been tightened
forcing seniors to use up what little savings we have because of price gouging by
the oil companies--they have had a field day with this bitter cold winter at the
clear expense of the elderly.

We need to tax the rich, increase taxes on corporations and make sure they pay
the taxes they are supposed to instead of off-shoring them. We also need to
reinstate Glass Steagall and reregulate, not deregulate corporations and Wall
Street to keep our economy sound. In addition, we should end NAFTA and all
NAFTA-style agreements as they have done nothing for the people of the United
States. TAFTA and the TPP are nothing but insane corporate giveaways
designed to thwart Dodd Frank, and our labor and environmental laws. | am also
completely opposed to any investor state tribunal run by, for and on behalf of
corporations. ’

Annette Tchelka

6516
203-435-7693



001533

From: Anna Fabis <annakf13@hotmail.com>
Subject: Support Retirement for Alll Pass SB 249! P 8([9
Date: March 4, 2014 12:24:11 AM EST

Everyone deserves a secure retirement.
My parents don't have retirement'savings accounts. | worry that they won't be
able to retire; even if they started saving now (they don't have the money), they

won't have enough saved to be aple to retire when they reach 65.

| am 22 years old. | opened an IRA back in May but I'm still not entirely certain
how to invest or if | can contribute enough to be able to retire myself.

Anna Fabis

06053
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